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CITY OF BISHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

City Council Chambers - 301 West Line Street - Bishop, California

NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please
contact the City Clerk at 760-873-5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102-35.104 ADA Title IT)

Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior 1o the
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1). Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting,.

Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to be

heard when the item comes up for Council consideration. NOTE: Comments for all agenda items are limited to a speaking time
of three minutes.

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2014
7:00 P.M.

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: This time is set aside to receive public comment on matters not
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address for the record and please limit your
comments to three minutes. Under California law the City Council is prohibited from generally discussing or taking action on
items not included in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly respond to comments or questions from members of the
public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public comment but will not generally discuss the matter or take action on
it.

PRESENTATIONS
(1) A presentation recognizing the City of Bishop as a 2013 Tree City USA will be given by Urban State Regional
Forester Abigail Srader.

PUBLIC HEARING

(2) POTENTIAL SALE OF CITY PROPERTY FOR NEW INYO COUNTY COURT HOQUSE IN BISHOP - A
public hearing will be held to give citizens an opportunity to make their comments known regarding the potential sale
of City property to the Administrative Office of the Courts for the construction of a new court house in Bishop -
Administrative Office of the Courts.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
Updates on department activities will be given by the Department Heads
A. Fire Chief Ray Seguine
B. Police Chief Chris Carter
C. Public Works Director/City Engineer Dave Grah
D. City Administrator/Community Services Director Keith Caldwell

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & VISITORS BUREAU UPDATE - Executive Director Tawni Thomson



CONSENT CALENDAR - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: All matters under the Consent Calendar are considered

routine by the City and will be acted on by one motion.

3)

FOR APPROVAL/FILING

Reports (a) Investment Portfolio — December 2013
(b) Investment Portfolio — January 2014
(c) Statement of Fund Transactions — 7/1/2013-1/31/2014
(d) Warrant Register - January 2014
(e) Request to surplus found property — Memo Log #BPD-004-14

FOR INFORMATION/FILING

Agendas (f) Planning Commission Meeting Agenda — February 25, 2014
Reports {g) Water Fund Monthly Balances 2013/2014
(h) Sewer Fund Monthly Balances 2013/2014

NEW BUSINESS

4

&)

(6)

)

()

AWARD BID FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A BACKFLOW RETROFIT FOR THE
FIRE MAIN AT CITY HALL - Council consideration to award the bid for the purchase and installation of a
backflow retrofit for the fire main at City Hall —~ Community Services.

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS - Council consideration to approve budget adjustments/transfers for
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 through January 31, 2014 — Administration/Finance.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT/AUDITS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 — Consideration to approve the City of
Bishop Final Financial Statement/Audits for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 — Administration/Finance.

SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 — Consideration to approve the
Bishop Sunrise Mobile Home Park Final Audit for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 — Administration/Finance.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION - Review of Alcoholic Beverage License Application
for High Sierra Distributing, 647 N. Main Street (Owner: P S K INC) - Informational only.

COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

Monday, March 10, 2014 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session/7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting—Council Chambers
Thursday, March 20, 2014 — TIME: TBA - Special Council Meeting - Bishop Union High School
Monday, March 24, 2014 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session/7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting-Council Chambers
Monday, April 14, 2014 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session/7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting-Council Chambers
Monday, April 28, 2014 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session/7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting-Council Chambers



CITY OF BISHOP

STUDY SESSION AGENDA

Council Chambers - 301 West Line Street - Bishop, California

NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please
contact the City Clerk at 760-873-5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, (28CFR 13.102-35.104 ADA Title I1)

Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b}{1). Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting.

Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to
be heard when the item comes up for Council consideration. NOTE: Comments for all agenda items are limited to a
speaking time of three minutes.

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2014
4:00 p.m.

CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: This time is set aside to receive public comment on matters not
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address for the record
and please limit your comments to three minutes. Under California law the City Council is prohibited from
generally discussing or taking action on items not included in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly
respond to comments or questions from members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public
comment but will not generally discuss the matter or take action on it.

SCHEDULED DISCUSSION

Discuss monitoring of speed on Elm Street — Scott Patterson

Discuss Financial Statements/Audits for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 - Larry Bain
Current 7:00 p.m. agenda items

Future agenda items

Department Head Reports

i 52 e e

DISCUSSION

Councilmember Laura Smith
Councilmember David Stottlemyre
Councilmember Glidewell

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Gardner
Mayor Jim Ellis

il 5= =

ADJIOURNMENT - To City Council meeting scheduled at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.



AGENDA PLANNING FOR UPCOMING MEETINGS

FEBRUARY 24, 2014
STUDY SESSION
DISCUSSION ITEM #

TUESDAY —~ FEBRUARY 25, 2014 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

5:30 PM

* PUBLIC HEARING — Potential Sale of City Property for New Bishop Court House —
Administrative Office of the Courts

e CLOSED SESSION — Real Property Negotiations

MONDAY - MARCH 10, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

[ ]

7:00 PM

e Presentation of Quarterly Citizen Award

*  Miss City of Bishop and Miss Teen City of Bishop Quarterly Report

e Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

s PUBLIC HEARING - Environmental Initial Study Negative Declaration 2014 Housing Element
Update — Planning

¢ Determination of Negative Declaration 2014 Housing Element Update — Planning

e PUBLIC HEARING - Environmental Review/Zoning Regulation Amendment to C1 Zone
permitted uses — Planning

s Determination of Negative Declaration amending C1 Zone permitted uses ~ Planning

s PUBLIC HEARING - Proposed Ordinance amending C1 Zone permitted uses -Planning

» Proposed Ordinance — Amending C1 Zone permitted uses - First reading/Introduction

¢ Consideration to approve City Attorney contract

e Consideration to approve the City of Bishop’s Policy and Guidelines on the use of Electronic
Communication Systems — Administration

THURSDAY, MARCH 20, 2014 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
TIME: TBA — Bishop Union High School

MONDAY - MARCH 24, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

1:00 PM

Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

PUBLIC HEARING — Consideration of the City of 8ishop 2014 Housing Element — Planning
Adoption of the City of Bishop Final 2014 Housing Element — Planning

e Street Closure for Every 15 Minutes Event at 8ishop Union High School - Public Works

* Proposed Ordinance — Amending C1 Zoning permitted uses — Second reading/Adoption

2/19/2014 7:45 AM




MONDAY - APRIL 14, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

L ]

7:00 PM

* Northern Inyo Hospital Quarterly Update — (Angie Aukee and/or Cheryl Underhill}
e Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

¢ Public Hearing — Fees and Charges for City Services FY 2014-2015

MONDAY - APRIL 28, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

[ ]

7:00 PM

e Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)
* Resolution adopting Fees and Charges for City Services FY 2014-2015

MONDAY — MAY 12, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

e Selection of Quarterly Citizen Award to be presented June 9

7:00 PM

e Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

* Planning and Enforcement Quarterly Report — Planning

o Street Closure for Bishop Union High School Graduation — Public Works

TUESDAY — MAY 27, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

7:00 PM
e Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

MONDAY — JUNE 9, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

L ]

7:00 PM

» Presentation of Quarterly Citizen Award

e Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

¢ Miss City of Bishop and Miss Teen City of Bishop Quarterly Report
¢ Vehicle Fuel Supply — (Ends 6/30/14)

2/19/2014 7:45 AM



MONDAY — JUNE 23, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

7:00 PM
e Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

MONDAY —JULY 14, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

[ ]

7:00 PM

* Northern Inyo Hospital Quarterly Update — (Angie Aukee and/or Cheryl Underhill)
e Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

MONDAY — JULY 28, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

7:00 PM

¢ Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

MONDAY — AUGUST 11, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

Selection of Quarterly Citizen Award to be presented September 8
7:00 PM

Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — {Jeff Griffiths)
* Planning and Enforcement Quarterly Report — Planning

MONDAY — AUGUST 25, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

7:00 PM
Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)
s Waste Disposal Services (Ends 9/9/14)

MONDAY — SEPTEMBER 8, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

¢ Discuss and set dates for Budget Hearings

7:00 PM

* Presentation of Quarterly Citizen Award

Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)
Miss City of Bishop and Miss Teen City of Bishop Quarterly Report
Request to advertise for bids for Propane Provider (Ends 10/31/14)

2/19/2014 7:45 AM



MONDAY — SEPTEMBER 22, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

7:00 PM

e Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

TUESDAY — OCTOBER 14, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

[ ]

7:00 PM

* Northern Inyo Hospital Quarterly Update — (Angie Aukee and/or Cheryl Underhill)
* Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

* Award bid - Propane Provider (Effective 11/1/2014)

MONDAY — OCTOBER 27, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

L ]

7:00 PM

» Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

MONDAY - NOVEMBER 10, 2014 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

e Selection of Quarterly Citizen Award to be presented December 8

7:00 PM

¢ Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

Planning and Enforcement Quarterly Report — Planning

Adoption of Preliminary 2015-2016 Budget - Finance

State of the City 2013-2014 - Administration (K.Caldwell)

Reorganization — Selection of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem — FOLLOWING 2014 ELECTION
Review of Mayoral Committee Appointments — FOLLOWING 2014 ELECTION

MONDAY — NOVEMBER 24, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

7:00 PM
e Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

2/19/2014 7:45 AM



MONDAY - DECEMBER 8, 2014 MEETINGS
4:00 PM

L ]

2:00 PM

e Presentation of Quarterly Citizen Award

e Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)
Miss City of Bishop and Miss Teen City of Bishop Quarterly Report

* Resolution declaring the results of the November 4, 2014 election for 2 Council Members
and City Treasurer

o Certificates of Election / Oath of Office

s Reorganization — Selection of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem

MONDAY — DECEMBER 22, 2014 MEETINGS

TYPICALLY CANCELLED
4:00 PM

7:00 PM
e Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau Update - (Tawni Thomson)

MONDAY — JANUARY 12, 2015 MEETINGS

4:00 PM

[ ]

7:00 PM

¢ Update from Inyo County District 2 Supervisor — (Jeff Griffiths)

e Miss City of Bishop and Miss Teen City of Bishop Quarterly Report

e Northern Inyo Hospital Quarterly Update — {Angie Aukee and/or Cheryl Underhill)

MONDAY - JANUARY 26, 2015 MEETINGS
:00 PM

Y

71:00 PM

2/19/2014 7:45 AM



AGENDA ITEM NO.

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR ﬂ(}
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION -

CITY OF BISHOP RECOGNIZED AS A 2013 TREE CITY USA
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

ATTACHMENTS:
¢ Letter from Arbor Day Foundation dated ianuary 27, 2014

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY

Urban State Regional Forester Abigail Srader will be presenting the City of Bishop with the
earned recognition of becoming a 2013 Tree City USA.

RECOMMENDATION
Hear from Urban State Regional Forester Abigail Srader.




RECEIVED Arbor Day Foundation
FEB 1 0 2014 January 27, 2014

CiTy 0y =0 1.

City Manager Keith Caldwelt
377 west line st.
Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Tree City USA Supporter,

On behalf of the Arbor Day loundation, 1 write to congratulate City of Bishop on carning recognition as a

2013 Tree City USA. Residents of City of Bishop ought 1o be proud to live in a community that makes the
planting and care of trees a priority.

Your community joins more than 3,400 Tree City USAs, with a combined population of 140 miflion. The
Tree City USA program is sponsored by the Arbor Day Foundation in partnership with the U.S. Forest
Service and the National Association of Statc Foresters.

As a resull of your commitment to cffective urban forest management, you already know that trees are vital
to the public infrastructure of citics and towns throughout the country, providing numerous cnvironmentat,
social and economic benefits, [n fact, trees are the once piece of community infrastructure that actually
increases in valuc over time.

We hope you are excited to share this accomplishment. Enclosed in this packet is a press refease for your
convenience as you prepare to contact local media and the pubtic,

State foresters arc responsible for the presentation of the Tree City USA flag and other materials. We will
forward information about your awards to your state forester’s office to coordinate prescntation. It would

be cspeciatly appropriate to make the Tree City USA award a part of your community’s Arbor Day
ccremony.

Again, we cclebrate your commitment to the people and trees of City of Bishop and thank you for helping
to create a healthier planct for all of us.

Best Regards,

John Roscnow
Chief Executive

cc: Daniel McElroy

enclosure



For more information, contact:

Anthony Marck, 402-473-9563 @ Arbor Day Foundation
amarck@arborday.org arborday.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Arbor Day Foundation Names Bishop Tree City USA

Bishop, CA was named a 2013 Tree City USA by the Arbor Day Foundation in honor of its
commitment to effective urban forest management,

Bishop achicved Tree City USA recognition by meeting the program’s four requirements: a tree board
or department, a tree-care ordinance, an annual community forestry budget of at least $2 per capita and
an Arbor Day observance and proclamation.

The Tree City USA program is sponsored by the Arbor Day Foundation, in partnership with the U.S.
Forest Scrvice and the National Association of State Foresters.

“Everyonce bencfits when clected officials, voluntecrs and committed citizens in communitics like
Bishop make smart investments in urban forests,” said John Roscnow, founder and chicfl exccutive of
the Arbor Day Foundation, “Trces bring shade to our homes and beauty to our ncighborhoods, along
with numerous cconomic, social and environmental benefits.”

Cleancr air, improved storm water management, cnergy savings and increased property vatues and
commercial activity arc among the benefits enjoyed by Tree City USA communitics.

More information on the program is available al arborday.org/TreeCityUSA.

About the Arbor Day Feundation: The Arbor Day Foundation is a mitlion member nonprofit
conscrvation and education organization with the mission to inspire people to plant, nurture, and
cclebrate trees. More information is available at arborday.org.



AGENDA ITEM NO.

L

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR KSC_,
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING — POTENTIAL SALE OF CITY PROPERTY FOR NEW INYO

COUNTY COURT HOUSE IN BISHOP
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

Attachments:
¢ Public Hearing Notice

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY

A public hearing will be held to give citizens an opportunity to make their comments known
regarding the potential sale of City property to the Administrative Office of the Courts for
the construction of a new Inyo County court house in Bishop.

RECOMMENDATION
Hold the public hearing.




CITY OF BISHOP
NOTICE OF TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bishop City Council will be holding two public hearings
to hear and consider citizen input on the potential sale of City property to the
Administrative Office of the Courts for the construction of a new court house in Bishop.
The first public hearing will be held at the regular meeting on Monday, February 24,
2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 301 West Line Street, Bishop; the
second public hearing will be held at a Special Council Meeting on Tuesday, February 25,
2014 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 301 West Line Street, Bishop.

A map of the proposed City of Bishop property, approximately 1 acre, an the North-West
corner of Church and Warren Streets, that is under consideration to be sold to the
Administrative Office of the Courts for the construction of a new court house is available
for public review at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California and on the City's
website at www.ca-hishop.us.

Any persons wishing to comment are invited to attend said hearings or send written
comments to the City Council at 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California, 93514, which
must be received prior to the Tuesday, February 25, 2014 public hearing.

Published: 2/13/14



INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO FOR THE CITY OF BISHOP

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2013
Bank Name Type Amount Percentage
State Treasury LAIF $3,767,629.72 0.264%

Total Investment Portfolio $3,767,629.72

I a



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
I.O. Box 942809

Saceamento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

CITY OF BISHOP

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
P.O BOX 1236
BISHOP, CA 93514

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date  Type Number

12112013 12/10/2013  RW 1417454 CHERYL M. SOLESBEE
12/302013  12/27/2013  RW 1418762 CHERYL M. SOLESBEE
Account Summary

Total Deposit: Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: -630,000,00 Ending Balance:

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Page 1 of |

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmin

PAMIA Average Monthly Yiclds

Authorized Caller

Uran Tyvpe Detinitions

Account Number:

December 2013 Statement

Amount
-400,000.00
-230,000.00

4,417,629 72
3,767,629.72

February 19,
2014

2/19/2014



INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO FOR THE CITY OF BISHOP

MONTH OF JANUARY 2014
Bank Name Type Amount Percentage
State Treasury LAIF $3,770,413.79 0.244%

Total Investment Portfolio 53,770,413.79

2b



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
PO, Box 942809

Page 1 of 1

www.ireasurer,cia.goy fﬂm in

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Febmmj—'f;—f
53- N
(916) 653-3001 2014
CITY OF BISHOP
CITY ADMINISTRATOR PMIA Average Monibly Yields
P.O BOX 1236
BISHOP, CA 93514
Account Number:
Tran Type Definitions January 2014 Siatement
Effective Transaction 1™ Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
1572004 11472014 QRD 1422079 SYSTEM 2,784.07
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 2,784.07 DBeginning Balance: 3,767,629.72
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,770413.79
hitps://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 2/18/2014



PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields Page 1 of 2

CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER

Bill Lockyer

S  ————————————————————

Pooled Money Investment Account
PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jui | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
1977| 5.770 | 5.660 | 5.660 | 5.650 | 5.760 | 5.850 | 5.930 | 6.050 | 6.090 | 6.090 | 6.610 | 6.730
1978| 6.920 | 7.050 | 7.140 | 7.270 | 7.386 | 7.569 | 7.652 | 7.821 | 7.871 | 8.110 | 8.286 | 8.769
1979} 8.777 | 8.904 | 8.820 | 9.082 | 9.046 | 9.224 | 9.202 | 9.528 | 9.259 | 9.814 |10.223]10.218
1980]10.980|11.251|11.490]11.480/12.017]11.798/10.206| 9.870 | 9.945 |10.056]10.426]10.961
1981]10.987|11.686]11.130(11.475]12.179|11.442}12.346|12.84412.059|12.397|11.88711.484
1982]11.683]12.044|11.835|11.773|12.270]11.994]12,235]11.909|11.151| 11.111]10.704 | 10.401
1983[10.251| 9.887 | 9.688 | 9.868 | 9.527 | 9.600 | 9.879 {10.076[10.202}10.182]10.164|10.227
1984|10.312/10.280]10.382]10.594|10.843|11.118|11.355]|11.5657|11.597| 11.681]11.474| 11.024
1985/10.579]10.289]10.118§10.025|10.180] 9.743 | 9.656 | 9.417 | 9.572 | 9.482 | 9.488 | 9.371
1986] 9.252 | 9.090 | 8.958 | 8.621 | 8.369 | 8.225 | 8.141 | 7.844 | 7.512 | 7.586 | 7.432 | 7.439
19871 7.365 | 7.157 | 7.205 | 7.044 | 7.204 | 7.289 | 7.464 | 7.562 | 7.712 | 7.825 | 8.121 | 8.071
1988| 8.078 | 8.050 | 7.945 | 7.940 | 7.815 | 7.929 | 8.089 | 8.245 | 8.341 | 8.397 | 8.467 | 8.563
1989| 8.698 | 8.770 | 8.870 | 8.992 | 9.227 | 9.204 | 9.056 | 8.833 | 8.801 | 8.771 | 8.685 | 8.645
1990| 8.571 | 8.538 | 8.506 | 8.407 | 8.531 | 8.538 | 8.517 | 8.382 | B.333 | 8.321 | 8.269 | 8.279
1991| 8.164 | 8.002 | 7.775 1 7.666 | 7.374 | 7.169 | 7.098 | 7.072 | 6.859 | 6.719 | 6.591 ] 6.318
1992} 6.122 | 5.863 | 5.680 | 5.692 | 5.379 | 5.323 | 5.235 | 4.958 | 4.760 | 4.730 | 4.659 | 4.647
1993 4678 | 4.649 | 4.624 | 4.605 | 4.427 | 4.554 | 4.438 | 4.472 | 4.430 | 4.380 | 4.365 | 4.384
1994]| 4.359 | 4176 | 4.248 | 4.333 | 4.434 | 4.623 | 4.823 | 4.989 | 5.106 | 5.243 | 5.380 | 5.528
1985| 5612 | 5.779 | 5.934 | 5.960 | 6.008 | 5.997 | 5.972 | 5.910 | 5.832 | 5.784 | 5.805 | 5.748
1996| 5.698 | 5.643 | 5.557 | 5.538 | 5.502 | 5.548 | 5.587 | 5.566 | 5.601 | 5.601 | 5.599 | 5.574
1997]| 5.583 | 5.575 | 5.580 | 5.612 | 5.634 | 5.667 | 5.679 | 5.690 | 5.707 | 5.705 | 5.715 | 5.744
1998| 5.742 | 5.720 | 5.680 | 5.672 | 5673 | 5.671 | 5.652 | 5.652 | 5.639 | 5.557 | 5.492 | 5.374
1999| 5.265 | 5.210 | 5.136 | 5.119 | 5.086 | 5.095 | 5.178 | 5.225 | 5.274 | 5.391 | 5.484 ] 5.639
2000] 5.760 | 5.824 | 5.851 | 6.014 | 6,190 | 6.349 | 6.443 | 6,505 | 6.502 | 6.517 | 6.538 | 6.535
2001]| 6.372 | 6,169 | 5.976 | 5.760 | 5.328 | 4.958 | 4.635 | 4.502 | 4.288 | 3.785 | 3.526 | 3.261
2002| 2.068 | 2.967 | 2.861 | 2.845 | 2.740 | 2.687 | 2.714 | 2.594 | 2.604 | 2.487 | 2.301 | 2.201
2003 2.103 | 1.945 | 1.904 | 1.858 | 1.769 | 1.697 | 1.653 | 1.632 | 1.635 | 1.596 | 1.572 | 1.545
2004| 1.528 {1.440 | 1.474 | 1.445 | 1.426 | 1.469 | 1.604 | 1.672 | 1.771 | 1.800 | 2.003 | 2.134
2005] 2.264 | 2.368 | 2.542 | 2.724 | 2.856 | 2.967 | 3.083 | 3.179 | 3.324 | 3.458 | 3.636 | 3.808
2006 3.955 | 4.043 | 4.142 | 4.305 | 4.563 | 4.700 | 4.849 | 4.946 | 5.023 | 5.098 | 5.125 | 5.129
2007| 5.156 | 5.181 | 5.214 | 5.222 | 5.248 | 5.250 | 5.255 | 5.253 | 5.231 | 5.137 | 4.962 | 4.801
2008| 4.620 | 4.164 | 3.777 | 3.400 | 3.072 | 2.894 | 2.787 | 2.779 | 2.774 | 2.709 | 2.568 | 2.353
2009| 2.046 | 1.869 | 1.822 | 1.607 | 1.530 | 1.377 | 1.035 | 0.925 | 0.750 | 0.646 | 0.611 | 0.569
2010] 0.558 | 0.577 | 0.547 | 0.588 | 0.560 | 0.528 | 0.531 | 0.513 | 0.500 | 0.480 | 0.454 | 0.462
20111 0.538 | 0.512 | 0.500 | 0.588 | 0.413 | 0.448 | 0.381 | 0.408 | 0.378 | 0.385 | 0.401 | 0.382
2012| 0.385 | 0.389 | 0.383 | 0.367 | 0.363 | 0.358 | 0.363 | 0.377 | 0.348 | 0.340 | 0.324 | 0.326

http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp 2/19/2014



PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May { Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
2013 0.300 | 0.286 | 0.285 | 0.264 | 0.245 | 0.244 | 0.267 | 0.271 | 0.257 | 0.266 | 0.263 | 0.264
2014| 0.244

http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp

Page 2 of 2

2/19/2014



CITY OF BISHOP

STATEMENT OF FUND TRANSACTIONS FOR THE PERIOD OF:

Juiy 01, 2013 through January 31, 2014

CiTY FUND BALANCE
Plus Receipts

Less Expenditures

TOTAL CITY FUND BALANCE

CASH IN BANKS
Union Bank Checking Accounts
State Treasurer LAIF

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS

W

4,127,869.57

906,317.68

821,488.75

4,212,698.50

442,284.71

3,770,413.79

4,212,698.50
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PB2030
02/24/14

Report No:
Run Date

001 GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

REVENUES

31010 PROPERTY TAXES SECUR
31020 PROPERTY TAXES UNSEC
31030 PROPERTY TAXES PRIOR
31050 PROPERTY TAX HOMEOWN
31060 PROP TAX MISC

31065 VLF SWAP/PROP TX IN
31070 INYO COUNTY ADM FEE
31075 PROP 1A CSCDA

31120 SALES TARX

31122 TRIPLE FLIP/LIEU SLS
31126 DWP WTR AGREEMENT PA
31128 SALES TX 1/2%-PUBLIC
31130 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY
31150 REAL PROPERTY TRANSF
32010 BUSINESS LICENSES
32020 5B 1186/ADA

32035 TENTATIVE MAP PERMIT
32040 USE PERMITS

32050 BUILDING PERMITS
32060 ELECTRICAL PERMITS
32070 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL
32080 ELECTRICAL FRANCHISE
32090 TV FRANCHISE

33010 INTEREST ON BANK DEP
33020 RENTAL OF REAL PROPE
34010 MOTOR VEHICLE IN LIE
34015 MTR VEH LIC FEE 1100
34030 OFF HWY MOTOR VEH. T
34040 REIMB. HIGHWAY SWEEP
34042 PROP 1B/LOCAL STREET
34045 PAVEMENT MGNT PLAN
34046 DOC/RECYCLING GRANT
34048 TRAFFIC CONGESTION
34050 REIMB. FOR RFD FACIL
34070 REIMB. SMALL CLAIMS
34080 REIMB. RFD STATE COM
34081 SALARY REIMB FRM RF
34082 MISC REIM FROM RF DI
34083 SHMHP HANRGEMENT FEE
34090 LOAN RETIREMENT SUNR
34110 COURT RESTITUTIONS
34118 REIMB OF BOOKINGC FEE
34120 PEACE OFFICERS TRAIN
34122 DVROS-STATE

34124 BUDGET ACT 2013/LAW
34125 PARKING CITATIONS
34135 MANDATED COSTS REIMB
34140 DISPATCH CONTRACTS
34150 ASSET FORFEIT REFUND

CITY OF BISHOP
PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FINAL
AMENDE
BUDGE

370,000.
90,000
4,000.
3,000.
30,000.
280,000

D
T

00

.00

00
00
00

.00

.00
.00

1,600,000,
540,000.
186,000,

18,000.
1,800,000.
4,000.
50,000
20.

750,
3,000.
40,000

00
00
00
00
00
00

.00

00
oo
00

.00

.00
.00

34,000,
12,000.
12,000
120,000,

00
00

.00

00

.00
.00

100.
20,000,

00
00

.00
.00

5,000.

00

.00

1,800.

00

.00

1¢,000.

00

-00

50,000.

g0

.00
.00
.00
.00

9,600

.00

.00
.00

15,000,

00

.00

18,000,
52,000.

00
00

L EEERERR] ACTUAL I EEESE RN S

CURRENT
PERIOD

222,511,

13

.00
.00
.00

449,

10

.00
.00
.00

113,500,

00

.00
.00

3,344,
183,501.
563.
?7,636.
136.

99
97
00
10
00

.00

3,000.
1,584.

00
1Y)

.00
.00
.00

3,151,
2,841.
11,174,

29
19
49

.G
.00
.00

1,666.

67

.00
.00
.00
.00

450.

00

.00

1,930
3a1.

.01

51

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

1,429
21.

.03

60

.00

712.

00

.00

1,627
7,578,

.40

82

YEAR
TO DATE

222,511.
.49
6,607,
1,560.
449,
.00
.00
.00
.40
.00
.00
11,316,
1,059,187.
.87
.46

64,848

670,155

187,075

2,327
43,276

615,
.00
4,620.
3z,151.
.00

.00

.00
6,287.
4,299.
67,826,
1,651.
.00

.00
10,000.
.00

.00
5,000.
.00
.01
.00
.02
381.
.47
.00
.00
3,800,
.00
3,913.
21,
.00
4,139.
.00
4,877.
7,579.

3,280
3,860

33,621

3,648

13
76

63
10

12

16

00

00
81

36
10
43
63

02

00

51

16

61
8o

25

40
a2

Page 1
ELAPSED TIM 58 %

OVER -
UNDER
BUDGET

147 ,488.
25,151.
2,607,
1,439.
29,550.
280,000

929,844.
540,000
1,075.
6,683.
740,812,
1,672,
6,723.
595

750
1,620
7,848,

34,000.
5,712,
7,700,

52,173
1,651.

100.
9,999.

1,480.

6,139.
381.
16,378.

3,800.
5,686.
21
3,648.
10,860.

13,122,

4

TO

DATE

az? 60
51 72
76- 165
17 52
90 1
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
60 41
.00 0
00- 100
28 62
84 58
13 58
54 86
.00- 3,075
.00 0
.00- 154
19 8o
.00 0
.00 0
00 0
64 52
90 35
.57 56
63- 0
.00 0
00 0
98 50
.00 0
.00 0
.00 100
.00 o
01- 182
.00 0
98 38
51- 0
53 67
.00 0
.00 0
16- 0
] 0
39 40
.80- 0
00- 0
75 27
.00 0
60 27
18 14

44,420.



Report No:
Run Date

PB2030
02/24/14

CITY OF BISHOP
PUBLIC BUDGET ACCCUNTING

Page 2
ELAPSED TIM

STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

001 GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ENDING

34160
35010
35015
35020
35060
36010
36020
36025
36030
36032
36040
36042
36065
36070
36078
36079
36082
36084
36085
36086
36087
je088
36090
36091
39141
39143
39240
39250
39255
39260
39275
39278
39280
39282
39290
39292
39297
39298
39901
39999

1/31/14

911 REIM-STATE

PLAN CHECKING
GRADING PERMIT
STRONG MOTION INST.
CBSC/BLDG PERMIT
SALE OF PERSONAL PRO
INS. REFUNDS & DIVID
FORFEITURE OF DEPOSI
MISCELLANEOUS
CENTENNIAL COINS
FINGERPRINTING & REP
AB109/REARLIGNMENT
COMPUTER LOAN PAYBAC
CIVIC ARTS

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
LTC/CIRCULATION ELEM
STATE SEC ENCHMNT
STATE PARK GRANT PRO
REIMB OF FED/STATE G
FEMA GRANT/FIRE
INDIAN GAMING GRANT/
15T FIVE GRANT/INYO
SCE/ENERGY CONSV GRA
CERTIFICATE QF COMP
INT ON LOANS

LOAN PMTS

TENNIS

SOFTBALL

VOLLEYBALL
BASKETBALL

FACILITY RENTAL FEE
TREE DEDICATION
SUMMER YOUTH PROGRAM
SKATE PARK DONATIONS
SWIMMING POOL
SWIMMING POOL MISC I
YOUTH ATHLETICS
ADULT ATHLETICS
PROCEEDS FROM LEASE
REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
010 CITY COUNCIL

51001
51007
51008
51010
51011
51017

SALARIES-FULL TIHME
HEALTH INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
WORKERS COMPENSATION
MEDICARE TAX

FICA

FINAL I EEEEREE Y] ACTUAL I EEZEEEEETE ]
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE

.00 .00 27,814.40

5,000.00 .00 ,00

.00 .00 .00

200.00 5.00 304.43

100.00 5.00 92.00

4,000.00 25.20 25.20

45,000.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ,00

35,000.00 3,894.64 44,926.76

.00 .00 .00

35,000,00 3,097.00 14,637.75

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

5,000.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

,00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

25,000.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

3,500.00 100.00 1,515.00

.00 .00 2,057.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

38,000.00 .00 19,947.58

200.00 .00 .00

20,000.00 1,967.00 12,466.00

30,000.00 371.00 10,967.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

5,624,270.00 _ 578,677.14 2,605,643.44

19,500.00 1,500.00 10,500.00

42,000.00 2,584.71 18,021.97

7,500.00 671.30 4,162.06

200,00 3,50 64.25

300.00 17.70 123.90

300.00 19.50 136.50

GVER -
UNDER
BUDGET

27,814.40-

5,000.00

.00
104.43-

8.00

3,974.80

45,000.00

.00
9,926.76-

.00

20,362.25

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,985.00
2,057.00~

.00

.00

18,052.42

200.00

7,534.00

19,033.00

.00

.00

3,018,626.56

9,000.00
23,978.03
3,337,.94
135.75
176.10
163.50

58 %

b4
TO
DATE
0

0

0
152
92
0

0

0
128
0
41

[}

S

w T t
N O MO N O OO WOoOOCOo D00 0000000000

s

53
42
55
32
41
45



Repart No:
Run Date

PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 3
02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIH 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

001 GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL kol ok ARk ok ACTUAL IEEREEERE] OVER - x

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 58,000.00 3,061.71 24,368.58 33,631.412 42
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 600.00 49.00 343.00 257.00 57
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52009 TRAINING 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 4,500.00 176.67 850.86 3,649.14 18
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 1,500.00 53.17 947.19 552.81 63
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 0
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 16,870.00 1,493.12 13,756.96 3,113.04 81
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S 15,000.00 853.00 13,001.12 1,998.88 a6
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 3,000.00 113.76 1,849.30 1,150.70 61
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 3,000.00 500.00 3,078.40 78.40- 102
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPHENT 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL 174,770.00 11,103.14 91,204.09 83,565.91 52
011 ADMINISTRATION
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 150,000.00 10,576.72 74,134.88 ?5,865.12 49
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51004 OVERTIME WAGES 7,500.00 1,011.36 3,727.45 3,772.55 49
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,000.00 2,214.56 15,610.35 11,389.65 57
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,500.00 204.08 2,636.90 136.90- 105
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 45,000.00 2,571.07 17,482.72 27,517.28 38
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,600.00 327.83 2,787.75 812.25 77
51011 MEDICARE TAX 2,300.00 161.23 1,081.40 1,218.60 47
51017 FICA .00 00 .00 .00 0
51022 P.A.R.5 SYSTEM 35,000.00 1,161.90 7,893.30 27,106.70 22
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 3,200.00 109.00 763.00 2,437.00 23
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 30,000.00 2,924.41 21,441.45 8,558.55 71
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. 14,000.00 .00 .00 14,000.00 0
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 3,000.00 164.75 1,155.38 1,844.62 38
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 12,0006.00 1,241.96 8,072.74 3,927.26 67
52009 TRAINING 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 600.00 .00 .00 600.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 1,600.00 97.79 1,523.74 76.26 95
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 1,000.00 .00 92.89 907.11 9
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 8,447.00 1,259.44 6,856.31 1,590.69 81
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § 8,000.00 ] 905.37 ?7,094.63 11
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 800.00 40.00 259.73 540.27 32
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 1,500.00 536.99 753.99 746.01 50
52030 MISC. ADM/EHP COMP P .00 .00 .00 .00 0
53022 QFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 3,600.00 218.93 2,034.86 1,565.14 56
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 363,647.00 24,822.02 169,214.21 194,432.79 46
012 FINANCE
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 42,000.00 16,688.78 38,658.84 3,341.1¢6 92
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 26,000.00 2,160.75 13,825.77 14,174,23 49
51004 OVERTIME WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,800.00 519.40 3,598.75 3,201.25 52



Report No:
Run Date

PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 4
02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEHMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

001 GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL RRkSANAA ACTUAL #datsnnss OVER - e
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 700.00 123.52 555.84 144.16 79
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 13,000.00 1,566.27 8,389.54 4,610.46 64
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,000.00 118.74 321.52 678.48 32
51011 MEDICARE TAX 1,200.00 272.48 755.24 444.76 62
51017 FICA 1,000.00 94.09 509.73 490.27 50
51022 P.A.R.S5 SYSTEM 9,600.00 739.68 5,137.76 4,462.24 53
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 1,600.00 148.00 1,036.00 564.00 64
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 10,000.00 551.03 4,033.71 5,966.29 40
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 600,00 119.84 $47.36 252.64 68
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 5,000.00 791.68 3,224.32 1,775.68 64
52009 TRAINING 1,000.00 -00 -00 1,000.00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 500.00C 43.20 514.11 14.11- 102
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 4,600.00 259,30 2,579.71 2,020.29 56
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 500.00 .00 33.27 466,73 )
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 2,000.00 .00 545.80 1,454.20 27
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. 5 43,000.00 14,197.68 35,083.60 7,916.40 81
520186 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 1,200.00 675.09 1,028.90 171.10 85
52019 MISC. DUES & S5UBSCRI 500.00 .00 161.56 3368.44 32
52116 E.S. TRANSIT AUTH LO .00 .00 .00 .00 0
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 6,500.00 310.23 6,723.99 223.99- 103
55023 EXP-SMALL CLAIMS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 0
560268 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00 0
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL FINANCE 193,000.00 39,379.76 127,265.32 65,734.68 65
013 TREASURER
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 1,800.060 150.00 1,050.00 750.00 58
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 50.00 .94 6.38 43.62 12
51011 MEDICARE TAX 30.00 1.72 11.95 18.05 39
51017 FICA 35.00 1.96 13.72 21,28 39
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI ] .00 .00 .00 0
52009 TRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL TREASURER 1,915.00 154.62 1,082.05 832.95 56
014 LEGAL SERVICES
51011 MEDICARE TAX .00 .00 .00 .00 1]
51012 CONTRACT SALARY 52,028.00 3,500.00 24,500.00 27,528.00 47
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 3,3G0.00 1,628.62 3,208.88 91.12 97
55040 LITIGATION SERVICES 14,972.00 3,709.50 17,681.50 2,709.50- 118
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES ?71.,3060.060 8.838.12 45,390.38 25,909.62 63

015 INSURANCE
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51008 DENTAL INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 200.00 .00 .00 200.00 0
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 11,550.00 1,286.67- 7,463.70 4,086.30 64
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. .00 .00 Q0 .00 0
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51046 OPEB/PUST EMP BENEFI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52008 ADMINISTRATION FEES 4,200.00 280.47 2,127.20 2,072.80 50
52016 INSURANCE 344,450.00 .00 300,503.00 43,947.00 8z
TOTAL INSURANCE 360.400.00 1,006.20- 310,093.90 50,306.10 B6
016 BUILDING AND GROUNDS
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 36,000.00 3,854.34 26,980.38 9,019.62 74
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 26,000.00 2,125.50 8,430.50 17,569.5¢0 32
51004 OVERTIHE WAGES 1,000.G0 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,000.00 655.63 4,580.85 3,419.15 57
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 800.00 60.41 422.87 377.13 52
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 16,000.00 1,246.45 8,576.12 7,423.88 53
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 7,000.00 402.97 2,424.70 4,575.30 34
51011 MEDICARE TAX 1,400.00 85.68 506.24 893.76 36
51017 FICA 800.00 71.64 329.63 470.37 41
51022 P.A.R.5 SYSTEM 10,500.00 857.12 5,919.084 4,580.1¢6 56
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH .00 .00 .00 00 0
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR .00 .00 .00 .00 ¢
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,200.00 52.94 370.57 829.43 30
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 6,000.00 462.52 3,006.38 2,993.62 50
52010 HEAT,LIGHT, POWER 42,471.00 3,509.89 25,170.29 17,300.71 59
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 29.00 .00 28.40 .60 97
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 6€,000.00 461.21 3,900.69 2,099.31 65
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § 6,000.00 511.59 2,126.11 3,873.89 35
52017 WASTE FEES 2,100.00 199.67 1,314.89 785.11 62
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 3,000.00 107.47 1,068.82 1,931.18 35
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 1,000.00 182.55 313.21 686.79 31
54023 BUILDING OPERATION 7,500.00 274 .64 4,516.18 2,983.82 60
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56032 CAP EXP - COP PAYMEN .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL BUILDING AND GROUNDS 187.800.00 156,122.22 99.986.67 87,813.33 53
018 ELECTIONS
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52009 TRAINING 180.00 485.43 665.43 485.43- 369
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 0
52013 COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S 2,320.00 .00 596.56 1,723.44 25
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 0
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TOTAL ELECTIONS 4,000.00 485.43 1,261.99 2,738.01 31
019 COMMUNITY PROMOTION
52111 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 143,000.00 11,916.66 95,3233.36 47,666.64 b6
52113 LAWS MUSEUM 12,000.00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 50
52119 CIVIC ARTS 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 .00 100
52120 SENIOR LEGAL PROGRAM .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52121 ESAAA/SENIOR PROGRAM 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000,00 0
52123 SENIOR REC. PROGRAHM 250.00 .00 .00 250.00 ]
52125 TRI COUNTY FAIR/CHSR 3,500.00 .00 .00 3,500.00 0
52126 SENIOR DISC/WTR-SWR .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52127 SCHOOL SKI PROGRAM 1,800.00 .00 .00 1,800.00 0
TOTAL COMMUNITY PROMOTION 185,550.00 11,916.66 121,333.36 64,216.64 65
020 POLICE DEPARTMENT
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 1,370,000.00 117,032.64 749,840.41 620,159.59 54
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 48,000.00 4,454 .38 28,696.09 19,303.91 59
51003 RESERVES-PART/TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51004 OVERTIME WAGES 110,000.00 10,279.25 60,665.11 49,334.89 55
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 300,000.00 25,668.23 170,269.49 129,730.51 56
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 30,000.00 2,550.94 17,118.15 12,881.85 57
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 500,000.00 44,440.65 299,933.75 200,066.25 59
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 100,000.00 6,648.612 44,081.56 55,918.44 44
51011 MEDICARE TAX 16,000.00 2,058.47 13,393.85 2,606.15 83
51015 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL P 70,000.00 9,462.98 53,044.95 16,955.05 75
51017 FICA 1,000.00 127.61 595. 96 404.04 59
51019 SALARIES-CADETS .00 .00 .00 .00 o
51022 P.A.R.5 SYSTEM 63,000.00 4,545.54 33,815.53 29,184.47 53
51024 EMPLOGYER COMP MATCH 6,000.00 286.00 1,991.00 4,009,00 33
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 206,546.00 15,172.08 109,067.81 97,478.19 52
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. 458.00 .00 254.00 204.60 55
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 21,000.00 2,077.26 14,034.70 6,965.30 66
51044 LIABILITY CLAIMS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 72,996.00 14,013.33 86,928.00 13,932.00- 119
52009 TRAINING 15,000.00 2,388.62 18,684.82 3,684.82- 124
52010 HEAT,LIGHT,POWER 25,000.00 1,883.12 9,346.34 15,653.66 37
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 3,000.00 65.00 864.64 2,135.36 28
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST $,000.060 765.08 4,492.95 1,507.05 74
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 42,067.00 4,186.97 20,150.85 21,916.15 47
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO .00 .00 .00 .00 0
§2015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § 30,000.00 6,498.29 26,035.89 3,964.11 86
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 15,000.00 7?7.36 3,765.61 11,234.39 25
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 2,000.00 375.00 635.00 1,365.00 31
52021 FINGERPRINT FEES 13,000.00 902.00 4,916.00 8,084.00 37
52023 BOOKING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52218 PRISONER TSP.&% INVES 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
52650 ASSET FORFEIT EXPENS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52654 INDIAN GAMING GRANT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
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53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 55,000.00 4,313.71 27,417.03 27,582.97 49
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 6,500.00 498.07 4,619.06 1,880.94 71
54023 BUILDING OPERATION 10,000.00 654.70 9,277.07 722.93 92
54024 AB 109/REALIGMENT EX .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS 00 .00 .00 .00 0
55040 LITIGATION SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
S6027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 27,6814.00 .00 14,814.40 12,999.60 53
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,166,381.00 282.125.90 1,828,750.02 1,337,630.98 57
021 FIRE DEPARTMENT
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 8,500.00 710.40 4,972.80 3,527.20 58
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 48,000.00 4,336,00 26,596.00 21,404.00 55
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,500.00 218.54 1,526.90 1,973.10 43
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 300.00 20.14 140.98 159.02 46
$1009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 4,300.00 202.26 1,768.69 2,531.31 41
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 23,000.00 2,702.79 11,206.66 11,793.34 48
51011 MEDICARE TAX 1,000.00 32.07 227.87 772.13 22
51017 FICA 800.00 63.81 361.72 436.28 45
51022 P.A.R.S SYSTEM 1,800.00 150.60 1,054.20 745.80 58
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 6,800.00 441 .82 3,174.74 3,625.26 46
51041 FIREMANS LIFE INS. 2,200.00 .00 1,152.00 1,048.00 52
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 300.00 13.40 93.81 206.19 31
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 1,000.00 85.24 554.06 445.94 55
52009 TRAINING 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
52010 HEAT,LIGHT, POWER 5,500.00 647.97 5,052.02 447.98 91
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 200.00 13.24 48,16 151.684 24
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 3,200.00 292.59 2,096.80 1,103.20 65
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 3,145.00 240.00 1,591.83 1,553.17 50
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S 10,407.00 b,947.82 9,556.03 850.97 91
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 21,351.00 1,298_38 13,458.97 7,892.03 63
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 1,300.00 .00 250.00 1,050.00 19
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 25,366.00 514.09 20,717.19 4,648.81 81
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 100.00 .00 98.98 1.02 98
54023 BUILDING OPERATION 500.00 97.59 172.81 327.19 34
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 ¢
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 5,000.00 .00 1,699.00 3,301.00 33
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 86,127.00 .00 57,417.49 28,709.51 66
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA .00 .00 .00 .00 ¢
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 266,296.00 19,028.75 164,989.71 101,306.29 _61
022 BUILDING
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 52,000.00 4,362.56 30,538.42 21,461.58 58
51004 OVERTIME WAGES 200.00 .00 .00 200.00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 12,000.00 921.63 6,531.83 5,468.17 54
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 88.32 618.24 381.76 61
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51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 16,950.00 1,357.09 9,384.78 ?7,565.22 55
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,050.00 261.98 2,311.52 261,52~ 112
51011 MEDICARE TAX 800.00 61.78 432.34 367.66 54
51022 P.A.R.S5 SYSTEM 13,000,00 954.86 6,624.17 6,375.83 50
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 1,600.00 136.00 952.00 648.00 59
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 7,000.00 413.76 2,935.87 4,064.13 41
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,000.00 78.37 548.59 451.41 54
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 6,200.00 523.52 3,401.98 2,798.02 54
52009 TRAINING 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 350.00 .00 42.93 307.07 12
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 500.00 172.89 262.26 237.74 52
§2014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 1,420.00 .00 1,418.84 1.16 99
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § 1,250.00 386.30 544.50 705.50 43
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 2,420.00 .00 1,370.66 1,049.34 56
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 675.00 .00 3?7.00 298.00 55
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 1,200.00 60.33 673.47 526.53 56
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 500.00 22.96 165.37 334.63 33
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS -00 .00 .00 .00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 ¢
TOTAL BUILDING 123,115.00 9,802.35 69.134.77 53.980.23 56
023 STREET MAINTENANCE
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 39,000.00 1,627.70 11,595.03 27,404.97 29
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51004 OVERTIME WAGES 2,000.00 .00 464,40 1,535.60 23
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,000.00 494.04 3,363.67 2,636.33 56
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 900.00 47.62 319.90 580.10 35
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 13,000.00 434.20 3,033.66 9,966.34 23
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 6,000.00 274.99 773.08 5,226.92 12
51011 MEDICARE TAX 400,00 29.19 200.886 199.14 5¢
51013 PW-PART TIME SALARIE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51017 FICA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51018 DUTY TIME 4,800.00 438.75 2,160.00 2,640.00 45
51022 P.A.R.S SYSTEM 9,000.00 334.32 2,260.24 6,739.76 25
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 0
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 7,800.00 552.06 4,066.66 3,733.34 52
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 800.00 38.38 259.20 540.80 32
51044 LIABILITY CLAIMS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 5,000.00 239.76 1,548.98 3,451.02 30
52009 TRAINING 200.00 150.00 172.00 28.00 86
52010 HEAT,LIGHT, POWER 1,000.00 91.23 255.49 744.51 25
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 1,000.00 12.04 88.31 911.69 8
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 925.00 55.89 291.62 633.38 31
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 160.00 .00 .00 160.00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § 5,610.00 .00 234.81 5,375.1¢9 4
52017 WASTE FEES 750.00 19.29 191.90 558.10 25

52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 4,750.00 404.12 4,185.83 564.17 88
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52019
52020
52034
53020
53022
55024
56027
56028
56029
56032
57041
57043
57045

TOTAL

MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI
WATER CONSERVATION P
RECYCLING GRANT/DOC
VEHICLE OPERATION
OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT
RENTALS-REFUNDS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
CAPITAL EQUIPHENT
CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA
CAP EXP - COP PAYMEN
PAVEMENT CRACK SEAL
TRAFFIC PAINTING
TRAFFIC PRINTING

STREET MAINTENANCE

024 PROP 1B/LOCAL STREETS

51001
51007
51008
51009
51010
51011
52015
53020
55026
56027

TOTAL

SALARIES-FULL TIME
HEALTH INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY
WORKERS COMPENSATION
MEDICARE TAX
PROFESSIONAL/TECH. §
VEHICLE OPERATION
CONTRACT SERVICES
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

PROP 1B/LOCAL STREET

025 STREET SWEEPING

51001
51004
51007
51008
51009
51010
51011
51022
51043
51046
52017
53020
§56028
56029

TOTAL

SALARIES-FULL TIME
OVERTIME WAGES
HEALTH INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY
WORKERS COMPENSATION
MEDICARE TAX

P.A.R.5 SYSTEM
DISABILITY INSURANCE
OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI
WASTE FEES

VEHICLE OPERATION
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA

STREET SWEEPING

026 STREET LIGHTING

52010
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BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE

185.00 .00 26.35 158.65 14

.00 .00 .00 .00 o

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

5,900.00 335.01 2,887.81 3,012.19 48

625.00 22,96 169.38 455.62 27

35,000.00 .00 100.00 34,900.00 0

17,000.00 .00 .00 17,000.00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

17,500.00 .00 .00 17,500.00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 ¥

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

187 5,601.5% 49,1 149,2 82 20

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 -00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 t]

42,000.00 3,418.86 23,896.92 18,103.08 56

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

12,000.00 845.62 5,910.86 6,089.14 49

1,000.00 77.24 544,18 455.82 54

12,000.00 944.18 6,603.52 5,396.48 55

6,000.00 229.90 1,102.81 4,897.19 18

B00.00 48.25 337.14 462.86 42

9,000.00 674,06 4,718.42 4,281.58 52

1,000.00 60.50 426.03 573.97 42

5,000.00 397.97 2,583.69 2,416.31 51

400.00 188.00 339.00 61.00 84

7,400.00 263.90 2,742.83 4,657.17 37

.00 .00 .00 .00 ¢

.00 .00 .00 .00 0
96,600.00 1,148 .48 49,205.40 47,.394.60 0

39,000.00 4,502.83 24,593.04 14,406.96 63

HEAT,LIGHT, POWER



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 10
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

001 GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL [ B R R EER ¥ ACTUAL IR RN EERE] OVER - x

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUBGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL STREET LIGHTING 40,000.00 4,502.83 24,593.04 15,406.96 61
028 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 3,000.00 216.67 1,370.44 1,629.56 45
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EMERGENCY PREPAREDNE 4,500.00 216.67 1,370.44 3.129.56 30
031 PARKS & REC
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 115,000.00 9,150.52 64,053.64 50,946.36 55
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 0
51004 OVERYIME WAGES 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 37,000.00 2,636.20 18,418.98 18,581.02 49
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 4,000.00 242.93 1,700.51 2,299.49 42
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 45,000.00 2,727.33 19,057.25 25,942.75 42
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 15,000.00 464.67 2,264.77 12,735.23 15
51011 MEDICARE TAX 2,000.00 127.12 689.84 1,110.16 44
51017 FICA 300.00 .00 .00 300.00 0
51022 P.A.R.5 SYSTEM 36,000.00 2,049.82 14,088.74 21,911.26 39
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 4,000.00 204.00 1,428.00 2,572.00 35
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 48,500.00 4,408.20 30,823.20 17,676.80 63
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. .00 .00 .00 .00 Y
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 3,200.00 169.86 1,189.00 2,011.00 37
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 19,000.00 1,086.68 7,063.42 11,936.58 37
52009 TRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52010 HEAT,LIGHT, POWER .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52013 COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 3,000.00 838.00 1,023.88 1,976.12 34
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52017 WASTE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 250.00 .00 .00 250.00 0
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
S3020 VEHICLE OPERATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
53021 SPECIAL EQUIP. OPERA .00 .00 .00 .00 ¢
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 2,200.00 109.46 1,427.76 772.24 64
54023 BUILDING OPERATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS -00 .00 .00 .00 0
55058 STATE PARK GRANT PRO .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55061 15T FIVE GRANT/INYO .60 .00 .00 .00 0
55063 DOC/RECYCLING GRANT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 5,000.00 .60 .00 5,000.00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 11
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES % EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

001 GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL IR R SRR SN ] ACTUAL [ EEERER ] OVER - %

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIGD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56032 CAP EXP - COP PAYMEN .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL PARKS & REC 341,350.00 24,214.79 163,428.99 172,921.01 47
034 PLANNING DEPARTMENT
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 80,000.00 6,372.04 44,604.78 35,395.22 55
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 1,500.00 350.00 950.00 $50.00 63
51004 OVERTIME WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,000.00 1,211.91 8,637.32 7,362.68 53
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,400.00 117.92 825.44 $74.586 58
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 25,000.00 1,929.21 13,501.16 11,498.84 54
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,500.00 373.02 3,274.59 225.41 93
51011 MEDICARE TAX 1,600.00 95.59 646.96 953.04 40
51017 FICA 60.00 4.55 12.35 47.65 20
51022 P.A.R.S S5YSTEM 18,000.00 1,410.488 9,756.25 8,243.75 54
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 7,000.00 413.77 2,935.89 4,064.11 41
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,800.00 104.09 728.64 1,071.3¢6 40
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 10,000.00 764.64 4,969.26 5,030.74 49
52009 TRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 1,200.00 50.10 99.05 1,100.95 8
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 1,000.00 .00 62.65 937.35 6
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 500.00 35.79 125.16 374.84 25
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH, S 55,000.00 .00 9,526.37 45,473.63 17
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 200.00 9.67 19.34 180.66 9
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OQOPERAT 500.00 22.96 165.37 334.63 33
53025 LAFCO 11,000.00 .00 11,000.00 .00 100
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS .00 -00 .00 .00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL PLANNING DEPARTMENT 235.260.00 13.266.14 111.840.58 _ 123.419.42  _47
048 CIVIC ARTS COMHISSION
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL CIVIC ARTS COMMISSIO .00 .00 .00 .00 ]

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6.003,789.00 476,723.23 3.418,794,10 2.584,994,90 o6

NET REV & EXPENDITURE 379,519.00- 101,953.91 813,150.66"- 433,631.66 21



Report No:
Run Date

PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 12
02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIHM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

002 SEWER FUND

PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL kahkkdkhh ACTUAL *Adddiia OVER - 4

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39020 SEWER SERVICE COLLEC 1,140,000.00 €3,662.82 7968,027.37 341,972.63 70
39023 PENALTIES-SEWER SERV 3,500.00 192,74 1,376.75 2,123.25 39
39024 SEWER PERMITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39025 SEWER ASSESSMENT FEE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39030 REIMB. SMALL CLAIMS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39040 INTEREST ON BANK DEP 3,000.00 .00 575.39 2,424.61 19
39060 SEWER MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00 1,037.860 10,986.93 5,966.93- 219
39070 REIM FRM WATER .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39075 REIMB FROM ESCSD .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39076 REIMB FRM FED/ST GRA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39077 REIMB FRM CAL TRANS .00 .00 .00 .00 0

TOTAL REVENUES 1,151,500.00 64,893.16 810.966.44 340,533.56 70

EXPENDITURES
051 SEWER
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 272,0600.00 30,410.85 166,963.88 105,036.12 61
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 5,200.00 353.31 3,987.68 1,212.32 76
51004 OVERTIME WAGES 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 65,000.00 4,914.74 34,471.98 30,528.02 53
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,600.00 505.17 3,370.14 2,229,856 60
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY £63,000.00 7,025.65 47,293.72 35,706.28 56
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 35,000.00 3,638.47 9,993.30 25,006.70 28
51011 MEDICARE TAX 4,000.00 443.66 2,460.34 1,539.66 61
51013 PW-PART TIME SALARIE .00 .00 .00 .00 ¢
51016 VEHICLE COMPENSATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51017 FICA 400.00 45.30 267.65 132,35 66
51018 DUTY TIME 4,800.00 371.25 2,531.125 2,268.75 52
51022 P.A.R.5 SYSTEH 62,000.00 4,697.84 32,564.88 29,435.12 52
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 8,000.00 759.00 5,313.00 2,687.00 66
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 34,478.00 2,484.06 18,024.386 16,453.62 52
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS, 22.00 .00 22.00 .00 100
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 5,000.00 430.01 2,856.06 2,143.94 57
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 33,000.00 2,938.78 17,928.75 15,071.25 54
52009 TRAINING 1,800.00 55.00 504.00 1,296.00 28
52010 HEAT,LIGHT,POWER 32,500.00 3,227.05 19,317.82 13,182.18 59
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 500.00 .00 183.78 316.22 36
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,PQST 4,000.00 784.23 2,256.61 1,743.39 56
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 3,290.00 181.72 1,099.44 2,190.56 33
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 2,570.00 33.34 662.25 1,907.75 25
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S 133,020.00 3,018.73 63,334.90 69,685.10 47
52017 WASTE FEES 3,600.00 135.15 1,030.63 2,569.37 28
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 21,500.00 1,841.34 8,861.79 12,638.21 41
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 965.00 .00 259.30 705.70 26
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 15,000.00 984.48 7,262.09 ?7,737.91 48
53021 SPECIAL EQUIP. OPERA 5,000.00 70.00 4,513.60 486.40 20
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 2,560.00 131.15 835.93 1,724.07 32
54023 BUILDING OPERATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55023 EXP-SMALL CLAIMS 1,416.00 .00 1,415.76 .24 99
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 0



Report No: PB2030
Run Date : 02/24/14

002 SEWER FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

55026 CONTRACT SERVICES
55027 TRANS TO FED/ST PROJ
56025 DEPRECIATION

56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA
56032 CAP EXP - COP PAYMEN
56500 INTEREST

TOTAL SEWER

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF BISHOP Page 13
PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIHM 58 X%
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FINAL LI EREEE N ACTUAL ek ok ik g ok ok OVER - x
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIQD TO DATE BUDGET DATE

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

410,000.00 737.74 46,025.61 363,974.39 11
.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0
1,256,221.00 20,218.02 505.612.52 750.608.48 40
1,256,221.00 70,218.02 505,612.52 250.608,48 40
104,721.00~ 5,324.86- 305,353.92 410,074.92- -

NET REV & EXPENDITURE

Il ™~
H o
H =



Report No:
Run Date

PB2030
02/24/14

003 GAS TAX

PERIOD ENDING

1/31/14

REVENUES

39100
39110
391120
39130
39135
39138
39140

SECTION 2105

SECTION 2107-5
SECTION 2107

SECTION 2106
MISC/PROP 42

TRAFFIC CONGESTION
INTEREST ON BANK DEP

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
030 GAS TAX

51001
51002
51004
51005
51007
51008
51009
51010
51011
51013
51016
51017
51018
51022
51024
51043
51046
52009
52010
52011
52012
52013
52015
52018
52020
53020
53022
56027
57041
57043
57049

TOTAL

SALARIES-FULL TIME
SALARIES/PART-TIHE
OVERTIME WAGES
SALARY-SNOW REMOVAL
HEALTH INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY
WORKERS COMPENSATION
MEDICARE TAX

PW-PART TIME SALARIE
VEHICLE COMPENSATION
FICA

DUTY TIME

P.A.R.5 SYSTEM
EMPLOYER COMP MATCH
DISABILITY INSURANCE
OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI
TRAINING

HEAT,LIGHT, POWER
ADVERTISING/PRINTING
OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST
COMMUNICATIONS
PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S
SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI
WATER CONSERVATION P
VEHICLE OPERATION
OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PAVEMENT CRACK SEAL
TRAFFIC PAINTING
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT

GAS TAX

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REV & EXPENDITURE

PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

E‘INAL [ EEERE ] ACTUAL [ EE R R ESE] OVER - x
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER T0
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
18,000.00 .00 8,756.99 9,243.01 48
1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 100
26,000.00 1,885.97 15,915.93 10,084.07 61
17,000.00 1,260.50 10,382.14 6,617.86 6l
55,102.00 4,792.02 31,997.48¢86 23,104.12 58
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
200.00 .00 .00 200.00 0

117.302.00 ?7,938.49 68.052.94 49.249.06 58
61,000.00 6,692.44 46,706.74 14,293.26 76
2,500.00 278.31 957.47 1,542.53 38
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
15,000.00 1,530.20 10,807.16 4,192.84 72
1,800.00 143.31 1,007.80 792.20 55
20,000.00 1,788.52 12,496.84 ?,503.16 62
6,800.00 422.94 2,279.17 4,520.83 33
1,200.00 98.68 674.04 525.96 56
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 Y
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
100.00 .00 .00 100.00 0
14,000.00 1,275.76 6,810.32 5,189.68 62
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
1,600.00 115.71 813.87 786.13 50
5,000.00 787.76 5,109.52 109.52- 102
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
. G0 .00 .00 .00 0
-00 .00 .00 .00 0
2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 00 .00 0
131.000.00 13,133.63 89,662.93 41,337.07 68
131.000.00 13.133.,63 §9,662,93 41,337,07 68

13,698.00- 5,195.14- 21,609.99- ?7,911.9%

CITY OF BISHOP

Page

14




Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 15
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

003 GAS TAX
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL ke hdkhk AOTUAL *tksddks OVER -
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET

58

TO
DATE



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 16
Run Date 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 5 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

004 WATER FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL IR EEREER] ACTUAL I EEEEEE S OVER - x

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
35010 ESCSD/POLETA PROJECT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39012 WATER SERVICE COLLEC 1,238,000.00 68,752.35 883,208.32 354,791.68 71
39013 PENALTIES-WATER SERV 5,000.00 198.73 1,356.00 3,644.00 27
39014 REIMB SMALL CLAIMS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
35015 INTEREST ON BANK DEP 6,000.00 .00 776.78 5,223,122 12
39016 WATER PERMITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39017 WATER MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00 50.00 23,070.43 18,070.43- 461
39018 REIMB FRM FED/ST GRA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39019 WATER ASSESSMENT FEE .00 .00 .00 00 0
39026 REIMB FRM CAL TRANS .00 .00 .00 .00 0

TOTAL REVENUES 1 000, 69.001.08 908 .411.53 345,5688.47 72

EXPENDITURES
050 WATER
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 285,000.00 31,385.09 173,643.16 111,356.84 60
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 5,200.00 361.93 3,996.30 1,203.70 76
51004 OVERTIME WAGES 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 65,000.00 5,182.03 36,515.88 28,484,112 56
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,500.00 532.19 3,534.19 1,965.81 64
51009 PERS5 EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY §8,000.00 7,186.11 48,394.2¢6 39,605.74 54
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 32,000.00 3,700.69 10,309.49 21,690.51 32
51011 MEDICARE TAX 4,200.00 455.59 2,551.69 1,648.31 60
51013 PW-PART TIME SALARIE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51016 VEHICLE COMPENSATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51017 FICA 400.00 44.00 249.71 150.29 62
51018 DUTY TIME 4,500.00 236.25 2,328.75 2,171.25 51
51022 P.A.R.5 SYSTEH 64,000.00 4,691.36 32,539.52 31,460.48 50
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 700.00 96.00 658.00 42.00 94
51025 RETIREE HEALTH INSUR 35,000.00 2,484.06 18,024.40 16,9?5.60 51
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 5,200.00 447,73 2,965.21 2,234.79 57
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 35,000.00 3,036.89 18,628.89 16,371.11 53
52009 TRAINING 2,850.00 .00 224,00 2,626.00 ?
52010 HEAT,LIGHT,POWER 54,200.00 5,340.67 34,771.15 19,428.85 64
$2011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 500.00 .00 183.78 316.22 36
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 4,700.00 784.92 2,574.13 2,125.87 54
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 3,540.00 111.77 894.71 2,645.29 25
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 1,820.00 33.33 662.24 1,157.76 36
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. 5 27,605.00 3,461.00 19,773.03 7,831.97 71
52017 WASTE FEES 800.00 38.62 379.22 420.78 47
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. BUPPLI 33,000.00 167.01 21,037.47 11,962.53 63
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 1,340.00 .00 379.30 960.70 28
52020 WATER CONSERVATION P 2,000.00 .00 899.03 1,100.97 44
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 12,000.00 662.71 5,227.17 6,772.83 43
53021 SPECIAL EQUIP. OPERA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
53022 OFFICE EQUIP. OPERAT 2,760.00 131.16 822.69 1,937.31 29
54023 BUILDING OPERATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55023 EXP-SMALL CLAIMS 1,920.00 .00 1,920.00 .00 100
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS 1,500.00 .00 §91.73 608.27 59




Report No: PB2030
Run Date : 02/24/14

004 WATER FUND
PERIQD ENDING 1/31/14

55027 TRANS TO FED/ST PROJ
55040 LITIGATION SERVICES
56025 DEPRECIATION

56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEHENT
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
56029 CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLA
56030 LOAN PAYMENT SET ASI
56032 CAP EXP - COP PAYHMEN
56500 INTEREST

TOTAL WATER

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF BISHOP Page 17
PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FINAL kARkAkAh ACTUAL A*hkihish OVER - o

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

590,000.00 1,416.60 351,506.87 238,493.13 59

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

43,000.00 .00 21,095.78 21,904.22 49

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

13,000.00 .00 .00 13,000.00 0

1,429,235.00 71,982.71 817,581.75 611.653.25 57
1,429.235.00 ?1,987.71 617,581.95 __611,653.25  _D57

175,235.00- 2,986.63- 90,829.78 266,064.78-

NET REV & EXPENDITURE

n w
i1
|

I
L]



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 18
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

008 BOND AND TRUST FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL L EEREERE] ACTUAL IR E SRR EN] OVER - x

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39610 AUD. RENTAL REFUND .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39620 FOUND MONEY .00 14.00 65.51 65.51- 0
39640 BID BONDS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39660 OVER AND SHORTAGES .00 .00 60.19 60.19- 0
396564 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39665 COLLECTION FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39670 CHECK RESTITUTION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39671 CANINE DONATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39673 REFUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39678 K MART PROJECT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39679 TUMBLEWEED/PERFMNCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39680 BSHP PAUITE DEV CORP .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39681 IMPERIAL CHINA/PERF .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39689 CANDIDATE STATEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39691 COBRA - INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39692 DEPOSITS - MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39694 H.C LUMBER ACCRUED I .00 .00 .00 .00 0

TOTAL REVENUES .00 14.00 125.70 125.70- 0
EXPENDITURES
039 BOND AND TRUST
57056 OVERAGE & SHORTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
57058 BID BONDS DEPOSITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
57059 FOUND MONEY .00 14.00 14,00 14.00- 0
5?7077 DEMOLITION DEPOSITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
57081 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL BOND AND TRUST .00 14.00 14.00 14.00- 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -00 14.00 14.0Q0 14.00- 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 111.70 111.70- 0



Report No:
Run Date

PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 19
02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X
STATEHMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

009 TRAFFIC SAFETY

PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14
FINAL kAkkARAE ACTUAL #*addmkka OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOCD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39710 FINES & FOREFEITURES 2,000.00 298.61 1,019.81 980.19 50
39715 PARKING CITATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39718 REIMB FROM BSHP SCHL 8,200.00 .00 8,250.00 50.00- 100
39720 OTS GRANT .00 .00 -00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES 10,200.00 298.61 3.269.81 930.19 990
EXPENDITURES
090 TRAFFIC SAFETY
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 10,550.00 1,327.50 9,475.00 1,075.00 89
51004 OVERTIME WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE .00 .00 .60 .00 0
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 800.00 101.59 383.138 416.62 47
51011 MEDICARE TAX 150.00 19.24 137.37 12.63 91
51015 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL P .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51017 FICA 200.00 17.2¢6 123.19 76.81 61
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. -00 .00 .00 .00 0
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52009 TRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52022 PD SPECIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .60 .00 .00 .00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIFPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL TRAFFIC SAFETY 11,700.00 1,465.59 10,118.94 1,581.06 86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,700.00 1,465.59 10,118.94 1,581.06 86
NET REV & EXPENDITURE 1,500.00~ 1,166.98- 849.13- 650.87-




Report No: PB2030 CiITY OF BISHOP Page 20
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIH 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

010 TUT MEASURE A
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL RakNARAS ACTUAL #Akendkn OVER - 3
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39722 TUT MEASURE A 530,000.00 132,970.27 318,356.62 211,643.38 60
39723 REIMB FRM RURAL DIST 83,000.00 20,521.46 61,300.14 21,699.86 73
39730 MISC .00 .00 250.95 250.95- 0
TOTAL REVENUES £613,000.00 153,491.73 379,907.71 233,092.29 61
EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 113,000.00 9,356.00 B2,473.00 30,527.00 72
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 150,000.00 4,766.50 106,236.50 43,763.50 70
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,000.00 1,456.95 12,716.56 5,283, 44 70
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,600.00 134.26 1,141.21 458.79 71
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY 52,000.00 4,097.15 35,351.71 16,648.29 67
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 32,000.00 1,062.18 12,4272.12 19,572.88 38
51011 MEDICARE TAX 4,000.00 202.52 2,706.79 1,293.21 67
51017 FICA 2,500.00 163.97 1,906.12 593,88 76
51022 P.A.R.S SYSTEM .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH 2,500.00 187.00 1,309.00 1,191.00 52
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. 6,000.00 .00 82.00 5,918.00 1
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 2,200.00 135.80 1,154.30 1,045.70 52
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 10,000.00 1,122.72 8,984.55 1,015.45 89
52009 TRAINING 2,500.00 180.00 1,754.79 745.21 70
52010 HEAT,LIGHT,POWER 41,500.00 4,160,36 20,783.58 20,716.42 50
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 850.00 .00 .00 850.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 1,000.00 .00 113.93 886.07 11
52013 COMMUNICATIONS 6,000.00 501.53 3,346.39 2,653.61 55
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO 300.00 .00 .00 300.00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § 8,500.00 .00 8,369.94 130.06 98
52017 WASTE FEES 8,500.00 610.54 4,637.71 3,862.29 54
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 50,500.00 1,905.90 31,525.09 16,974.91 62
52019 MISC. DUES & SUBSCRI 1,000.00 .00 855.00 145.00 85
53020 VEHICLE OPERATION 7,000.00 253.63 6,390.31 609.69 91
53021 SPECIAL EQUIP. OPERA 1,000.00 .00 44.36 955.64 4
54023 BUILDING OPERATION 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 100
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS 38,700.00 500.00 1,870.50 36,829.50 4
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56032 CAP EXP - COP PAYMEN .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL _561,650.00 __ 30,797,01 346,680, 46 214,969.54 61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 561,650.00 30,797.01 346,680.46 214,969.54 61

NET REV & EXPENDITURE 51,350.00 122,694.72 33,227.125 18,122.75 64



Report No:
Run Date

PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 21
02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIH 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

012 SUNRISE MHP

PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL Ahdhdikh ACTUR[ EAhdddax OVER - Y

AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39725 INT ON BANK DEP 1,000.00 .00 86.31 913.69 8
39730 HISC .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39732 INSURANCE REFUND .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39735 UTILITY CLEARING ACC 22,000.00 2,550.00 16,320.00 5,680.00 74
39740 OPERATING SUBSIDY .00 .00 .00 .00 ]
39750 RENTS-ASSISTED UNITS 30,000.00 2,768.00 19,746.00 10,254.00 65
39760 RENTS-UNASSISTED UNI 70,000.00 4,200.00 27,330.80 42,669.20 39
39811 MISC 50,000.00 .00 20,415.62 29,584.38 40
39812 GAIN ON 5ALE OF ASSE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
095 SUNRISE MHP
39735 UTILITY CLEARING ACC .00 .00 .00 .00 0

TOTAL REVENUES 173,000.00 9,518.00 83,898.73 $9.,101.27 48

EXPENDITURES
095 SUNRISE MHP
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIHE 60,000.00 5,737.68 40,163.76 19,836.24 66
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 9,000.00 936.00 2,016.50 6,983.50 22
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,000.6G0 1,297.57 9,066.02 8,833.98 50
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,200.00 119,57 836.99 363.01 69
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMWPLOY 20,000.00 1,633.64 11,435.48 8,564.52 57
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,000.00 392.08 2,297.89 702.11 76
51011 MEDICARE TAX 1,200.00 94.71 597.22 602.78 49
51017 FICA 399.00 12.17 26.21 372.179 6
51020 FRINGE BENEFITS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51021 UTILITIES-MANAGER .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51022 P.A.R.S5 SYSTEM ?7,400.00 1,216.38 8,514.66 1,114.66+ 115
51042 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. 1,224.00 .00 1,224.00 .00 100
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE 654.00 92.14 644.99 3.01 98
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI 3,887.00 688.52 4,475.38 88.38~- 115
52010 HEAT,LIGHT,POWER 40,400.00 1,565.89 34,891.59 5,508.41 86
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S 15,000.00 2,851.04 5,434.82 9,565.18 36
52016 INSURANCE 1,364.00 .00 .00 1,364.00 0
52024 PROPERTY TAXES 600.00 .00 546.120 53.80 91
52025 PAINTING & DECORATIN 335.00 .00 334.18 .82 99
52026 SUPPLIES ?7.,300.00 354.58 3,481.136 3,818.64 47?
52027 MAINT-SERVICE CONTRA 415.00 .00 414.15 .85 99
52028 EXCESS PROGRAM PAYME 11,222.00 .00 11,222.00 .00 100
52030 MISC. RDM/EMP COMP P 2,000.00 .00 2.51 1,997.49 0
52031 RENTING EXPENSE 150.00 .00 .00 150.00 0
52032 ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52040 DISPOSAL OF ASSETS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55024 RENTALS-REFUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56025 DEPRECIATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56040 REPLACEMENT RESERVE 11,316.00 .00 727.65 10,588.35 6
TOTAL SUNRISE MHP 221,066,00 16,991.97 138,353.56 82,712.44 62




Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 22
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

012 SUNRISE MHP
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL mhkndhRn ACTUAL hhhdkdis OVER - Y
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 221,066.00 16,991.97 138,353.56 82,312.44 _62

NET REV & EXPENDITURE 48,066.00~ 7,473,977~ 54,454,83- 6,388.83 11



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 23

Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIHN 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL
014 REDEVELOPMENT FUND
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14
FINAL IR RS ERE S ] ACTUAL I E SR N ERE ] OVER - z
AHENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39810 TRF FM FUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39811 MISC .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00

I o



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 24

Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 ¥
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL
015 WATER IMPROVEMENT
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14
FINAL kuxaasds ROTUAL wewwsasssd OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD  TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00

n o

]



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 25
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

021 CANINE DONATION
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL I EEEEERE ACTUAL L EEEREEZE] OVER - z
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOCD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES

39920 CANINE DONATIONS .00 .00 303.00 303.00- 0
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES -00 .00 303.00 303.00- 0

EXPENDITURES
52009 TRAINING 5,000.00 .00 733.58 4,266.42 14
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI 2,500.00 516.88 1,583.18 916.82 63
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPHENT .00 .00 .00 .00 ]
TOTAL 7,500.900 516.88 2,316.76 5,183.24 30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1.500.00 516,88 2.,316.76 2.183.24 30

NET REV & EXPENDITURE ?7,500.00- 516.88- 2,013.76- 5,486.24-

]
n M
H o
]



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 26
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIN 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

033 COPS
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL X EEX R RN} ACTUAL [ A ENEREETS] OVER - z
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
35967 COPS/AB 1913 100,000.00 22,485.47 24,868.12 75,131.88 24
TOTAL REVENUES 100.000.00 22,485.47 24,868.12 75,331,088 24
EXPENDITURES
033 COPS
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME 60,000.00 4,563.00 37,809.51 22,190.49 63
51002 SALARIES/PART-TIME 17,000.00 1,054.00 12,806.06 4,193.94 75
51003 RESERVES-PART/TIME 15,000.00 354.55 12,231.99 2,768.01 81
51004 OVERTIME WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51007 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51008 DENTAL INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51009 PERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOY .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51010 WORKERS COMPENSATION .00 .00 .00 .00 0
$1011 HMEDICARE TAX .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51015 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL P .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51017 FICA .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51022 P.A.R.S S5YSTEM .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51024 EMPLOYER COMP MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51043 DISABILITY INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
51046 OPEB/POST EMP BENEFI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52009 TRAINING 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DBEPT. SUPPLI 15,000.00 35.00 12,402.64 2,597.36 82
56028 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL COPS 117,000.00 6.006.55 75.250.20 41.749.80 64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11?7,000.00 6,006.55 . __75,250.20 4]1.749.80 64

NET REV & EXPENDITURE 17,000.00- 16,478.92 50,382.08- 33,382.08 296



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 27
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

036 WYE RD INTERSECTION IMPR
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL [ EEEEER S ] ACTUAL ok okhhokdkk OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39938 REIMB FROM CAL TRANS .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39939 MISC .00 .00 600.00 600.00- 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 600.00 600,00~ 0
EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 129.00 .00 .00 129.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 100.00 .00 19.93 80.07 19
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S 50,000.00 3,583.126 15,623.71 34,376.29 31
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 738,940.00 86,292.90 525,475.61 213,464.39 71
TOTAL 789,169.00 89,876.16 541,119.25 248,049.75 68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 789,1569.00 89,876.16 541,119.25 248,049.75 68
NET REV & EXPENDITURE 789,169.00- 89,876.16- 540,519.25- 248,649.75-

it o
n o



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 28
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIHN 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

037 HOME FUNDS/WILLOW ST
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL Skkunesn ACTUAL A#kwsnsn OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD  TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39943 CDBG/WILLOW ST .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
EXPENDITURES
$2015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. § .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00 0



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 29
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

039 GIS/GRANTS
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL khhkkhdhh ACTUAL ttkdakia OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES

39944 CDBG IMACA HOUSING -00 .00 .00 .00 0
39945 GIS TECH GRANT #1 .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00- 0
39954 GIS GRANT/#2 EDBG259 .00 .00 .00 .00 0
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00- 0

EXPENDITURES
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
57046 ENVIRONMENTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
57093 EDBG2599/CONTRACT 5V .00 .00 .00 .00 o)
TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 ,00 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00- 0



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 30
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

042 FED GRANT/B06SP/CA0082
PERIOD ENDINC 1/31/14

FINAL khkkhhhe DACTURL *rhhrhax OVER - b
AMENBGED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE

EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIHE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55059 FED GRANT/BO6SP CA 0 .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00 0



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 31
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIHM 58 X%
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

043 ROAD PROJECT A
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL Ahdhkhhd ACTUAL *thrAsia OVER - ¥
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .90 .00 .00 .00 0
EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52012 QFFICE SUPPLIES,POST .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .60 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 Q
TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 00 .00 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00 0



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 32
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X%
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

046 SNEDEN IMPROVEMENTS
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL Ahhkhkhkik ACTURAL *hhkhddi OVER - ¥
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39948 STIP/SNEDEN 15,000.00 .00 54,013.4¢ 39,013.40- 360
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES 15.000.00 .00 54.0313.40 _  39,013.40- 360
EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST .00 .00 -00 .00 0
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI .00 .00 .00 .00 0
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -00 .00 .00 .00 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE 15,000.00 .00 54,013.40 39,013.40- 360



Report No: PB2030
Run Date : 02/24/14

048 WARREN IMPROVEMENTS
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

REVENUES

39947 STIP/ROAD PROJECT &

39950 STIP/N. WARREN
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. S
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES
56026 MANGINI GRANT 98/99
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF BISHOP Page 33
PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL
FINAL dkd kR ACTUAL I EEREER S OVER - x
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOQD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
2,142,700.00 .00 .00 2,142,700.00 0
2,142,700.00 .00 .00 2,1 ? 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
200.00 .00 .00 200.00 v}
500.00 .00 .46 499.54 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
140,000.00 43,758.00 108,880.75 31,119.25 77
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
2,102,000.00 .00 .00 2,102,000.00 0
2,242,700.00 43,758.00 108.661.231 2,133.818.79 4
2.,242,700.00 43,758.00 1086,.881.21 2,133.618.79 4
1060,000.00- 43,758.00- 108,881.21~ 8,881.21

NET REV & EXPENDITURE

o
n <
o



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOQP Page 34

Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEHENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL
049 W. PINE IMPROVEMENTS
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14
FINAL hEkknnkd ACTUAL wrdbkads OVER - Y
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 .00 .00 0
NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00

H

H o



Report Nop: PB2030
Run Date : 02/24/14

050 BUS PULLOUTS
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

EXPENDITURES

52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST
52014 MEETINGS, TRAVEL, CO
52018 SPECIAL DEPT. SUPPLI
§5026 CONTRACT SERVICES
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF BISHOP

35

PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIHM 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FINAL IR EEREES] ACTUAL LE R EEE R E] OVER - x
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER T0
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 Q

.00 .00 .00 .00

NET REV & EXPENDITURE



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 36

Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIH 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL
057 SEIBU TO SCHL BIKE PATH
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14
FINAL Adkhhhhh ACTUAL Shhihddda OVER - Y
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39961 SEIBU TO SCHL BIKE P 50,200.00 .00 .00 50,200.00 ]
TOTAL REVENUES 0,200.00 .00 .00 50,200.00 Q
EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 0
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES 50,000.00 .00 5,040.00 44,960.00 10
TOTAL 50,200.00 200 5,040.00 45,160.00 10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,200.00 00 5.040.00 45,160.00 10
NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 5,040.00- 5,040.00



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 37

Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIH 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL
058 PINE TO PARK/STIP
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14
FINAL Ahhhkdhd ACTURL Ahkhakas OVER - ¥
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER TO
BUDGET PERIOD TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES
39960 PINE TO PARK STIP 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 0
39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES £00,000.00 Q0 200 200,000,00 Lt}
EXPENDITURES
51001 SALARIES-FULL TIME .00 .00 .00 .00 0
52011 ADVERTISING/PRINTING 200.00 .00 .00 200.00 0
52012 OFFICE SUPPLIES,POST 200.00 .00 .00 200.00 0
55026 CONTRACT SERVICES 25,000.00 .00 18,550.00 6,450.00 74
56027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00 0
TOTAL 200,400.00 .00 18.550.00 181,850.00 9
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 200.400.00 00 18,550.00 101.850.00 9
NET REV & EXPENDITURE 400.00- .00 18,550.00- 18,15¢.00

[ LI -\
n w
(LR |



Report No: PB2030
Run Date : 02/24/14

070 HOME OWNER ASSIST PRGH
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

REVENUES
39980 HCD/HOME OWNER PROG
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. §

TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF BISHOP

38

PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 %
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FINAL wanuknnk ACTUAL Aasnsans OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER T0
BUDGET PERIOD T0 DATE BUDGET DATE

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 Q

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 .00 .00 .00 0

.00 00 .00 .00 0

00 00 00 .00

NET REV & EXPENDITURE

It
1]

n o

it



Report No: PB2030
Run Date : 02/24/14

072 VALLEY APTS/13 CDBGC 8972
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

REVENUES
39982 CDBG VALLEY APTS PRO
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
52015 PROFESSIONAL/TECH. §

TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF BISHOP

39

PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIM 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FINAL KRN ARAS BCTUAL *#*Aknasn OVER - %

AMENDED CURRENT UNDER TO

BUDGET PERIOD BUDGET DATE
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
.00 .00 .00 00 0
00 00 .00 .00

NET REV & EXPENDITURE



Report No: PB2030 CITY OF BISHOP Page 40
Run Date : 02/24/14 PUBLIC BUDGET ACCOUNTING ELAPSED TIN 58 X
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED REVENUES & EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO ACTUAL

0%9 DEBT SERVICE
PERIOD ENDING 1/31/14

FINAL Artasass PCTUAL *trsnss OVER - %
AMENDED CURRENT YEAR UNDER T0
BUDGET PERIOD  TO DATE BUDGET DATE
REVENUES

39999 REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 .00 .00 0

EXPENDITURES
56500 INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 0
56501 COP-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL .00 L00 .00 .00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .90 .00 0

NET REV & EXPENDITURE .00 .00 .00 .00 0



TO: City Council/City Administrator

FROM: Finance/Assistant Finance Director

DATE: February 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Warrant Register for the month of January, 2014

PAYABLE CHECK NUMBERS ISSUED
CK#65453 thru 65483

CK#65484 thru 65521

CK#65522 thru 65524

CK#65525 thru 65563

CK#65564 thru 65590

CK#65591 thru 65621

Cancelled Checks #62036 and #52076
Cancelled Checks #65451 and #65475

TOTAL PAYABLE EXP FOR JANUARY, 2014

PAYROLL CHECK NUMBERS ISSUED
Regular Payroll, January 15, 2014
CK#39097 thru 39130

DD#7583 thru 7625

Special Payroll, January 15, 2014
CK#39131 thru 39136

Special Payroll, January 22, 2014
CK#39137 thru 39145
CK#39146 VOID

Regular Payroll, January 31, 2014
CK#39147 thru 39207
DD#7626 thru 7668

Special Payroll, January 31, 2014
CK#39208 thru 39212

Bef Comp Programs
Dental
Disability

Life Insurance
Medical
Medicare
P.AR.S.
PARS/ARS
PERS
PERS/OPEB
Vision
Workers Comp

TOTAL PAYROLL EXP FOR JANUARY, 2014

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR JANUARY 2014

L7 7 I T I B~ I - ]

19,064.08
109,450.05
39,228.41
68,226.60
19,327.79
54,087.64

(253.87)

(1,370.82)
307,759.88

132,846.24

6,893.54

5,539.00

135,620.31

21,850.00

2,434.00
5,638.92
3,738.18
411.60
51,456.94
4,305.68
23,760.12
270.41
75,355.25
28,181.97
895.02
13,920.01

Wth N A 43 H T 8w

o

513,126.19

820,886.07
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Bishop Police Department
Interoffice Memorandum

Date: 02/10/14 BPD Memo Log# BPD-004-14

. : - . Sent to CITY HALL
To: Keith Caldwell, City Administrator from Bishop PD
From: Chris Carter, Chief of Police FEB 12 01k

Subject: Surplus and Found Property

BY: ,-?—/a\-/?/_.

I request approval from the City Council to authorize destruction, release or sale of the
following property per the agreement with PropertyRoom.com per City of Bishop BCO
3.48.030 (Property held for three months deemed unclaimed).

SURPLUS PROPERTY
CASE # DESCRIPTION SERIAL # PROPERTY | DISPO
TAG # DATE

13-0435 | White I-Phone 4 C8TKLKRVDPNG | 13-0435-1 08/07/13
13-0451 | Multiple blue pills and green pills N/A 13-0451-1 09/14/13
13-0494 | CA DL License F4386467 13-0494-1 09/27/13
13-0550 | Black re-run diaper bag N/A 13-550-1 10/18/13
13-0565 | Boys underwear N/A 13-0565-1 09/25/13
13-0565 | Boys swim shorts N/A 13-0565-2 09/25/13
13-0565 | Boys pants size 8 N/A 13-0565-3 09/25/13
13-0585 | Schwinn Mirada black bike CK110218 13-0585-1 11/03/13
13-0587 | Savage Arms 300 Rifle 659405 13-0587-1 02/03/14
13-0587 | Unknown Rifle 13696E 13-0587-2 02/03/14
13-0587 | Winchester 06 Short Rifle None 13-0587-3 02/03/14
13-0587 | Winchester Newhaven Shotgun 903800 13-0587-4 02/03/14
13-0587 | Phantom 177 Pellet gun CSIK77BV 13-0587-5 02/03/14
13-0617 | Unknown Men’s wallet N/A 13-0617-1 11/20/13
13-0674 | CA DL License D8174111 13-0674-1 12/05/13
13-0687 | Black Icon leather case w/charger None 13-0687-1 12/10/13
13-0706 | CA DL License B4982046 13-0706-1 12/18/13
13-0718 | Quasar Mtn Bike MCS4089082 13-0718-1 12/01/13
13-0722 | Schwinn Frontier Bike P9IF42558 13-0722-1 12/24/13
13-0728 | Black Zipper diabetic pouch N/A 13-0728-1 1/11/14
13-0752 | Huffy Mnt Bike N/A 13-0752-1 01/12/14
13-0752 | Unknown Beach cruiser bike N/A 13-0752-2 01/12/14




13-0753 | Clear plastic baggie with marijuana N/A 13-0753-1 01/14/14
13-0756 Vertical Edge Bike TD1088165693 13-0756-1 01/13/14
13-0772 | Silver metallic ring N/A 13-0772-1 12/20/13

***[tems will not be destroyed until after purge date***

L

Chris Carter, Chief of Police

Date Z _/ 2’/‘}[
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PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA

City Council Chambers — 301 West Line Street
Bishop, California 93514

DATE:
February 25, 2014
7:00 P.M.
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk (760) 873-5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility
to this meeting. (28 CFR 35. 102-35.104 ADA Title I1).
Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session
distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting will be available for public
inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California.
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT: NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: This time is set aside to receive
public comment on matters not calendared on the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

(N Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting held on January 28, 2014 subject
for approval.

PUBLIC HEARING

(2)  Take Citizen Input on the Draft 2014 — 2019 Housing Element.

NEW BUSINESS

3) Presentation of the Draft 2014 — 2019 Housing Element Update.

STAFF AND COMMISSION REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT: The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission

will be March 25, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. in the Bishop City Council Chambers, 301
West Line Street, Bishop.



Water Fund Monthly Balances
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2013/2014
End Previous Change Reason
Start of Year Combined| $ 1,080,294.38 | § 1,080,294.38 | § o
Non capital (6 months)| $ 311,940.00 | § 184,205.52 | $  (127,734.48)| Increasing non-capital
Capital] $ 768,354.38| $ 87344457 | § 105,090.19 | Capital Projects
Start End
Balance Expend Revenue Balance
Combined $ 1,080,204.38 | § 68,196.07 | $  449,346.21 | 1,461,444.52
July Non Capital $ 311,940.00 | § 68,196.07 | § 310,04888 | § 553,792.81
Capital $ 768,354.38 | $ S 5 139,297.33 | § 907,651.71
Combined $ 146144452 |% 84,809.25 | § 89,119.24 | § 1,475,754.51
August Non Capital $ 553,792.81 | § 8363065 | % 68,392.28 | § 538,554.44
Capital $ 907,651.71 | $ 1,178.60 | § 30,726.96 | $ 937,200.07
Combined $ 147575451 |5 166,601.84 | $ 81,210.15|$ 1,390,362.82
September Non Capital $ 538,554.44 | § 77.84542 | § 56,035.00 | $ 516,744.02
Capital $ 937,200.07 | 88,756.42 | $ 2517515 | § 873,618.80
Combined $ 1,390,36282 | % 228,497.44 | $ 73,262.49 | § 1,235,127.87
October Non Capital $ 516,744.02 | $ 66,339.23 | § 50,551.12 | § 500,955.91
Capital $ 873,618.80 | $ 162,158.21 | $ 22,711.37 | § 734,171.96
Combined $ 1.23512787|5% 14460247 | 66,14256 | $ 1,156,667.96
November Non Capital $ 50095591 |§ 5561727 | $ 45,638.37 | $  490,977.01
Capital $§ 73417196 | % 88,985.20 | $ 20,504.18 | $  665,690.95
Combined § 1,180,965.96 | % 66,897.69 | $ 71,234.84 | $§ 1,185,303.11
December Non Capital $ 49097701 | % 57,885.85 | § 49,152.04 | §  482,243.20
Capital $ 689,988.95 | $ 901184 | % 22,082.80 | § 703,059.91
Combined $ 1,185303.11| % 7198771 | % 69,001.08 | $ 1,182,316.48
January Non Capital $ 482,243.20 | § 70,571.11 | $ 47,610.75 | § 459,282.83
Capital $ 703,059.91 | $ 1,416.60 | $ 21,390.33 | $  723,033.65
Combined $ 1,182,316.48 $ 1,182,316.48
February Non Capital $§ 459,282.83| 9% - |$ - |$ 459,282.83
Capital $ 723,033.65 | $ - $ S $ 723,033.65
Combined $ 1,182,316.48 $ 1,182,316.48
March Non Capital $ 459,282.83 | $ o $ = $ 469,282.83
Capital $ 723,033.65 $ - $ 72303365
Combined $ 1,182,316.48 $ 1,182,316.48
April Non Capital $§ 45928283 |5 - $ - $  450,282.83
Capital $ 723,033.65 $ - $ 723,033.65
Combined $ 1,182,316.48 $ 1,182,316.48
May Non Capital $ 459,282.83 | § o $ o 3 469,282.83
Capital $ 72303365 $ = $ 723,033.65
Combined $ 1,182,316.48 $ 1,182,316.48
June Non Capital $ 45928283 |% - $ - $  459,282.83
Capital § 723,033.65 $ = $  723,033.65
End of Year Combined
[Capital % 31%




Sewer Fund Monthly Balances
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2013/2014
End Previous Change Reason
Start of Year Combined __ $747,799.87 | $ _ 747,799.87 | § G
Non capital (6 months)| $ 280,300.00 | $ 22693839 | $ (53,361.61)| Increasing non-capital
Capitall §  467,499.87| %  498,139.56 | 5 30,639.69 | Capital Projects
Start End
Balance Expend Revenue Balance
Combined $ 747,799.87 | $ 66,767.16 | § 382,192.12 | § 1,073,224.83
July Non Capital $ 280,300.00 | § 66,767.16 [ $ 262,768.72 | § 476,301.56
Capital $ 467,499.87 | 3 S 5 129,423.40 | § 596,923.27
Combined $ 1073224835 93,281.93| % 93,041.76 | § 1,072,984.66
August Non Capital $ 476,301.56 | $ 93,281.83 | 3 62,337.98 | § 445,357.61
Capital $ 506,923.27 | 3 o 3 30,703.78 | $ 627,627.05
Combined $ 1,072,98466 |5 67,142.45 | % 69,077.67 | $ 1,074,919.88
September Non Capital $ 44535761 | % 54,14588 | $ 46,282.04 | § 437,493.77
Capital $ 62762705|% 12,996.57 | $ 22,79563 | %  637,426.11
Combined $ 1074919885 71,398.80 | $ 65,932.43 | $ 1,069,453.51
October Non Capital $ 43749377 |% 59,624.00 | $ 44,174.73 | $  422,044.50
Capital $ 637,426.11 | $ 11,77480 | § 21,75770 | § 647,409.01
Combined $ 106045351 |% 75,609.31 | $ 61,621.46 | $ 1,055,465.66
November Non Capital $ 42204450 (% 7382712 | % 41,286.38|$  389,503,75
Capital $ 647.409.01|% 1,782.19 | $ 20,33508 | $§  665,961.91
Combined $ 1,078,102.09 | % 78,044.01 | % 64,750.87 | $ 1,064,808.95
December Non Capital 3 389,503.75/| $ 59,309.70 | $ 43,383.08 |§ 373577.14
Capital $ 68859834 |% 18,734.31 | § 21,367.79 | %  691,231.81
Combined $ 1,064,80895|% 70,218.02 | § 64,893.16 | § 1,059,484.09
January Non Capital $ 373,577.14 | % 69,480.28 | $ 4347842 |$  347.575.27
Capital P 69123181 |% 73774 | $ 2141474 |$  711,908.82
Combined $ 1,059,484.09 $ 1,059,484.00
February Non Capital $ 34757527 | S - |8 - |$  347,575.27
Capital $  711,908.82 $ - $  711,908.82
Combined $ 1,059,484.009 $ 1,059,484.00
March Non Capital $ 34757527 | % - |9 - |$ 347,575.27
Capital $ 711,908.82 $ o $ 711,908.82
Combined $ 1,059,484.09 $ 1,059,484.09
April Non Capital $ 347,575.27 | § - $ = $ 347,575.27
Capital $  711,908.82 $ - $  711,908.82
Combined $ 1,059,484.09 $ 1,059,484.00
May Non Capital $ 34757527 | % - 3 - $  347,575.27
Capital $ 711,908.82 $ = 5 711,908.82
Combined $ 1,059,484.09 $ 1,059,484.09
June Non Capital $§ 34757527 1{% - 3 - $  347,575.27
Capital $ 711,908.82 $ - $ 711,908.82
End of Year Combined
[Capital % 33%




AGENDA ITEM NO.

L_l.

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR KYC/
SUBJECT: AWARD BID FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A BACKFLOW

RETROFIT FOR THE FIRE MAIN AT CITY HALL
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

ATTACHMENTS:
» BID RECEIVED BY SIERRA FIRE SPRINKLER, INC.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY

The City of Bishop has provided several building upgrades and improvements over the past
5 years. During the most recent fire marshal inspection it was determined the backflow
value that serves City Hall was out of compliance.

It was determined that a backflow retrofit would provide adequate and updated fire
protection.

The process is as follows;

Remove existing alarm check and shut off valves.
Install new backflow device on fire riser.
Re-route main drain valve and piping from riser.
Test and verify new backflow device.

The City received one responsive bid from Sierra Fire Sprinkler, Inc. for $5,500.

There is approximately $6,000 remaining in Capital Improvement in Buildings and Grounds
with a necessary fund balance to cover the backflow retrofit.

RECOMMENDATION
Council consideration to award the bid for the purchase and installation of a backflow
retrofit for the fire main at City Hall from Sierra Fire Sprinkler, Inc. for $5,500.




RECEIVED

FEB 1 3 2014
_ . . GITY OF BISHOP
Sierra Fire Sprinkler, Inc
PO Box 1766 CA Lic# 969911 C-16
Bishop, CA {760) 873-3200 p
93515 (760) 873-3205 f

City of Bishop
377 West Line St.
Bishop, CA 93515

Attention: Keith Caldwell

Regarding: Proposal for Backflow Retrofit — Fire Sprinkler System ~ City Hall Building
377 West Line St. Bishop, CA

Mr. Caldwell,

We are pleased to offer our proposal in the amount of $5500.00 (FIVE THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED DOLLARS) to provide parts and labor necessary to perform a backflow retrofit at the
above referenced property.

Our scope of work will be as follows:

Remove existing alarm check and OS&Y shut off valves on fire sprinkler system.
Provide & install new 4” Double Check type backflow preventer (Ames 200 DC)
Re-route main drain valve and piping from riser

Test & certify new backflow valve

Exclusions:

Any other work other than that listed in scope above.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. We look forward to servicing your fire
protection needs.

Dee Ann Strang
sierrafiresprinkler@gmail.com




The City's local vender preference ordinance is applicable for this contract.

BIDDER: %4( &jﬁ-@(/\ Z/// // Y

Slgnamre Date
Aierrafiv &SD\'IHH&I’ Inc. 71%0—‘&75'3200
Name Phone
574 Lentrad Aue.. Brehop,cA 93514
Address

Bid proposal accepted by the Ciry of Bishop.

Keith S. Caldwell Date
City Administrator/Community Services Director

City of Bishop

[ ]



AGENDA ITEM NO.
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TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: KEiTH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR KSQ/
SUBJECT: BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS FY 2013-2014
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

ATTACHEMENTS:

e Finance Department Memorandum

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY

Attached is a Budget Adjustments/Transfers Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 through
January 31, 2014 prepared by Assistant Finance Director Lorraine Ray. Action to approve
the transactions will bring the listed accounts into reconciliation with expenditures for that
period.

RECOMMENDATION
Council consideration to take action to approve the budget adjustments and transfers for
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 through January 31, 2014 as presented.




TO: City Council/City Administrator

FROM: Lorraine Ray, Assistant Finance Director

DATE: February 24, 2014

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustments/Transfers

The following are budget adjustments and transfers which will bring the listed accounts
into reconciliation with expenditures through January 31, 2014.

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

From Unbudgeted Reserves: To:

FUND AMOUNT FUND/DEPT AMOUNT

General Fund $ 7,882 Police
001-020-52009 S 7,500
Training
Note: From Asset Forfeiture Funds
Fire Dept
001-021-52014 S 240
Meetings, travel, conferences
001-021-52018 S 142
Special Department Supplies
Note: Reimb from Vol Fire Dist

Transfers

From: To:

DEPARTMENT LINE ITEM DEPARTMENT LINE ITEM

Police

001-020-51010 S 7,000 001-020-51046 $ 13,500

Workers Compensation
001-020-51025
Retiree Health Insurance S 6,500

Street Maintenance
001-023-52015 S 1,350
Professional Services

Sewer

002-051-52018 $ 1,000
Department Supplies

Gas Tax

003-030-51043 5 200

Disability Insurance

OPEB/Post Emp Benefit

001-023-52018 S 1,350
Special Department Supplies

002-051-53021 S 1,000
Special Equipment

003-030-51046 S 200
OPEB Post Emp Benefit



Transfers
From:
DEPARTMENT LINE ITEM

To:
DEPARTMENT LINE ITEM

SMHP Fund
012-095-51007
Health Insurance

5

1,800

012-095-51007
P.A.R.S. System
012-095-51046
OPEB Post Emp Benefit

$

1,200

600



AGENDA ITEM NQ.
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TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  KSC.

SUBJECT: CITY OF BISHOP FINANCIAL STATEMENT/AUDITS FY 2012-2013
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

Attachments:  Under separate cover -
* Financial Statements/Audit for FY 2012-2013
e Sunrise Maobile Home Park Audit FY 2012-2013

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY

Please find enclosed the City of Bishop final audits for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. The
independent audits presented to you this evening confirm the City’s compliance with the
new mandates and also confirm the fact that our budgets and financial documents are in
conformance with the federal and generally accepted principles of public accounting. The
following are key audit results:

* No audit findings for 2012-2013 audits.

e Audit finding for 2011-2012 has been resolved. The City has adopted a policy for GASB
Statement No. 54 establishing fund balance classifications. This is discussed in Note 8 of
the audited financials.

* No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal controls were identified.

We also have independent confirmation that the City of Bishop has procedures in place to
insure the public assets which we are charged with protecting.

| would like to thank the entire City staff for their dedicated work and especially Assistant
Finance Director Cheryl Solesbee for her outstanding work on managing our budgets and
financial records.

RECOMMENDATION

Review the various financial documents and consider action to be taken separately on the
following agenda items:

e AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 — Accept the City of Bishop Financial Statement/Audit for FY 2012-
2013.

e AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 — Accept the City of Bishop Sunrise Mobile Home Park Audit for
2012-2013.



AGENDA ITEM NO.

.

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR KSQ,

SUBJECT: SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK AUDIT FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK
AUDIT FISCAL YEAR
2012-2013

REFER TO ACTION RECOMMENDED IN STAFF
MEMO UNDER AGENDA ITEM NO. 6



AGENDA ITEM NO.

@

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR \QC«

SUBJECT: ABC APPLICATION — HIGH SIERRA DISTRIBUTING ~ 647 N. MAIN STREET
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2014

ATTACHMENTS:

e APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE —
HIGH SIERRA DISTRIBUTING

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY
The Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control has provided the attached information on an

application for Beer and Wine licenses by High Sierra Distributing located at 647 North Main
Street. The business is owned by P SK INC.

This is brought to Council as an informational item. If Council has no comment this request
will be handled by ABC administratively.

RECOMMENDATION
Review the request. No action is necessary.




Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California

%IZPLIC;XTION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S)
ABC 211 (6/99)

TO: Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control File Number: 220690

4800 STOCKDALE HWY Receipt Number: 2214244

STE 213 Geographical Code: 1401

BAKERSFIELD, CA 93309 Copies Mailed Date: February 6, 2014

(661)395-2731 Issued Date:
DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: BAKERSFIELD RE CElV ED
First Owner: PS KINC
Name of Business: HIGH SIERRA DISTRIBUTING FEB 18 2014
Location of Business: 647 N MAIN ST

BISHOP, CA 93514 CITy OF BISHOP

County: INYO
ls Premise inside city limits? Yes Census Tract  0004.00
Mailing Address: PO BOX 698
(If different from BISHOP, CA 93515

premises address)
Type of license(s): 09,17

Transferor's license/name: Dropping Partner: Yes NoXX
License Type Transaction Type Fee Type =~ Master Dup Date Fee
09 - Beer And Wine Importe STOCK TRANSFER NA N 1 02/06/14 $100.00
17 - Beer And Wine Wholes STOCK TRANSFER NA Y 0 02/06/14 $100.00
NA FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS NA N 2 02/06/14 $48.00
NA STATE FINGERPRINTS NA N 2 02/06/14 $78.00
Total $326.00

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the
Department pertaining to the Act? No .

Explain any "Yes" answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application.

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications

of a licensee, and (b) that he will not violate or cause or permit to be violated any of the provisions of the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of INYO Date: February 6, 2014

Under penalty of perjury, each person whose signature appears below, certifies and says: (1) He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an excculive
officer of the applicant corporation, named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf; (2) that he has read the
forcgoing and knows the contents thereof and that cach of the above statements therein made are true; (3) that no person other than the applicant or
applicants has any dircct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made;
{4) that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment of a foan or to fulfill an egreement entercd into more than ninety
(90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Departnient o to gain or establish a preference to or for any creditor or
transferor of to defraud or tnjure any creditor of transferor; (5) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by either the applicant or the licensee with
no resulting liability to the Department.

Effective July 1, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the Staie Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to
share taxpayer information with Department of Alcoholic Bevernge Control, The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse (o issue a license
if the licensee’s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.)

Applicant Name(s) Applicant Signature(s)

Sce 211 Signaturc Page
PS5 KINC

ABC 227-A FORTHCOMING
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Larry Bain, CPA,
An Accounting Corporation
2148 Frascati Drive
El Dorado Ilills, CA 95762

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the City Council
City of Bishop, California

We have audited the accompanying linancial statements of the governmental activities. the business-tvpe activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining lund information of the City ol Bishop. Calitforia. as ol and for the

year ended June 30, 2013, which collectively comprise the City s basic [inancial statements as listed in the table ol
contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and lair presentation of these Tinancial statements in accordance with
the accounting principles  generally accepted in the United States ol America: this includes the  design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant o the preparation and lair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to Traud or crror.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our Responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these Ninancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those slandands require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtiain reasonable assurance about whether the Iinancial statements are lree ol
matcrial misstatement.

An audit includes performing procedures to abtain audit evidence aboul the amounts and diselosures in the linancial
statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment ol the risks ol
material misstatement ol the financial statements. whether due to Traud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Ciny's preparation and Taic presestation ol the Tinancial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not Tor the purpose ol
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City s internal contral, Accordingly. we express no such opinion,
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall Tinancial statement
presentation,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the basic linancial statements relerred to above present fairly. in all material respects. the respective
Nnancial position ol the governmental activities. the business-type activities. cach major Tund and the aggregate
remaining funds of the City of Bishap as ol lune 30. 2013, and the changes in financial position. of those activities
and funds for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with LLS. generally accepted accounting principles.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary nformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States o’ America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis on pages 3-8 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it 1o be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic linancial statements in an appropriate
operational. cconomic. or historical context. We have applied certain limited pracedures 10 the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ol
America, which consisted ol inquirics ol management about the wmethods of preparing the information and
comparing the nformation lor consistency with management’s responses o our inguiries. the basic linancial
statements, and other hnowledge we obtained during our audit of the hasic financial statlements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence o express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other lnformation

In accordance with Government Awditing Standards. we have also issued a report dated December 16, 2013 on our
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions ol laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integeal part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering
the results ol our audit, The purpose of that report is to deseribe the scape ol my testing ol internal control over
linancial reporting and compliance and the results ol that testing and not 1o provide an opinion ol the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance.

Our audit was made for the purpose ol forming an opinion on the Tinancial statements that collectisely comprise the
City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual Tund Tinancial statements and schedules are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required pact of the hasic nancial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial stalements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applicd by us in
the audit of the basic financial statements and. in our opinion. based on our audit, are [airly stated in all material
respects in relation 1o the basic financial statements tithen as a whole.

A= e

Larry Bain, CPA,
An Accounting Corporation
December 16, 2013

It



City of Bishop
Reguired Supplementary Information
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
Jane 30,2013

This section of the City of Bishop's annual financial report presents an analysis of the City's financial performance
during the fiscal year ended June 30. 2013, This information is presented in conjunction with the audited basic
financial statements, which follows this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013

. The assets of the City exceeded liabilities at the close of the 2012-2013 fiscal year by $17.585.145 (net
position). Of this amount, $4,338.782 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet ongoing abligations to
citizens and creditors, and $13.222,078 is invested in capital assets - net of related del.

. As of June 30, 2013 the City’s governmental funds reported combined Tund balances of $2.645.707
approximalely 99% of the combined fund balances. $2.645.067 is available to mecet the City’s current and
Tuture needs (unreserved lund balance).

. At the end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the gencral Tund was $2.512.474 or 45% of total
gencral fund expenditures.

. The City™s long-term debt decrcased by $58.152. The net decrease resulted Trom payments of governmental
and business-type debit.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City*s basic lnancial statements, The City's

asic financial statements are comprised ol theee components. government — wide Ithancial statements. Tund linancial
staiements and notes to the basic linancial statements. This report also includes additional required supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government — Wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview ol City Tinances,
in a manner similar to a private-scetor business.

The Statenients of Net Position include information on the City's assets and liabilities and provide inTormation about
the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the ohligations 10 City ereditors (lahilities). Over
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a vsetul indicator ol whether the financial position of the City
is improving or deteriorating.

The Stctements_of Activities presents information showing how net position changed during the most recent fiscal
year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.. uncollected taxes and earned but unused sacation
leave).

Both of these government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other function that are intended to recover all or
a portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business type activities). The governmental activities of the City
nclude general government. public protection, public ways and facilitics and community development. The business-
type activities are water, sewer and the Sunrisc Mobile Home Park.



City of Bishop
Required Supplementary Information
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
June 30,2013

Fund Financial Statements are groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain control over resourees that
have been segregated for specific activities or abjectives. The City. like other state and local governments. uses fund
accounting to ensure and to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance. All ol the Tunds of the City can be divided
into three categories: governmenial fuends, proprictary fundys and fiduciary frinds.

Govermmental funds — are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements, owever unlike the government-wide financial statements. governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inllows and outllows of spendable resources. as well as ol balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiseal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the City's
near-term requirements. Because the focus ol governmental funds is narcower than that ol the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented lor governmental Tunds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide Timancial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the Tong-term impact of the government’s near-term Tinancing decisions, Both the governmental funds
balance sheet and the governmental funds statement ol revenues, expenditures and changed in Tund halanees provide a
recanciliation to facilitate comparison between gos ecrnmental funds and govermmental aclivities.

Proprictary funds — The City charges customers for the services it provides. These services are generally reported in
proprictary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement ol Nel
Position and the Statement of Activities. In Tact. the City"s enterprise Tunds (a camponent of proprictary Tunds) are
identical to the business type activitics that are reported in the government-wide statements. but provide more detail
and additional information, such as cash Tows, Tor proprictary Tunds.

The City of Bishop maintains three individual enterprise funds. The City uses enterprise funds 1o account Tor its water
and sewer enterprises as well as the mobile home park operated by the City. The funds provide the same type ol
information as the government-wide financial statements. only more in detail. The proprictary  Tund Ainancial
statements provide separate information for the water sewer and mobile home Park, all ol which are considered major
funds of the City.

Fiduciary funds — are vsed o account for resources held Tor the henelit ol partics outside the government. Fiduciary
funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources ol those funds are not
available to support the City 's own programs.

Notes ta the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional inlormation that is essential to a full understanding ol the data provided in the

government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be Tound immediately
following the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes. this report presents cerlain required
supplementary information concerning the City’s budgetary comparative information for the general fund and the
major special revenue fund. Also the funding progress of the City’s pension is presented as required supplementary
information.
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Required Supplementary Information
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June 30, 2013

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

NET POSITION

A summary of the Districts Statement of Net Position is presented below

June 30, 2013

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

June 30,2012

Governmental  Business-type Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activitics Total Activities Activities Total

Current and other Assets 5 60609291 5 2088068 § 8.697359 &5 6814960 S 2.031.777 % 8.846.737
Capital Assels 8.6073.983 5057.161 13.731.144 $.789.259 4,583,989 13.373.248

Tolal Asscts 15.283.274 7.145.229 22.428.503 15.604.219 6.615.706 22219083
Liabilities
Current/non curremt 4236874 606,484 4.843.358 4.235.209 63477 4,890,686
INet Posilion:
Net investment in capital assets 8.567.077 4.698.892 13.265.969 8.000.203 J94953 12.805.216
Net position restricted 24 285 21285 19.130 19,130
Unrestricted net position 2479323 815,568 4,204 8491 2758747 1,746,206 4,504,953

Total Net Position $ 11046400 S 0538745 $ 17.585,145 S 11,369010 S 5960280 § 17,329.299

As the above table indicates, total assets increased $208.518 from $22.2

ey

19,985 1o $22.428,503 during the Tiscal year

ended June 30, 2013. This is comprised ol a net increase ol § 357.896 in capital assets mostly funded by gram
revenues and a decreasc in current and other assets totaling $149,378.

Total liabilitics decreased $47,328 from $4.890,686 to $4,843,358. This represents an increase of $273.200 in OPER
obligations, a decrease of $180,642 in delerred revenue, a decrease of $77.683 in retro insurance liabilits and a net

decrease of $32.453 in all other liabililics.

Nel Position increased by $255.846 over the prior year primarily resulting from net income ol $628.6635 in business-
type activities, a net loss ol $284.142 in gosermmental activitics and prior period adjusiments ol negative $38.468 in

governmental activitics.
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June 30, 2013
Statement of Activitices

A summary of the Districts Statement of Activitics is presented below

Condensed Statement of Activities

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Iinded June 30, 2013 Ended June 30, 2012
Governmental 3usiness-type Governimental Business-type
Program Revenues: Activities Activilies Total Activities Activities Total
Charges for services $ B47.181 § 2340554 $3.187.735 S 697.365 S 22065489 $ 2.962.854
Capital grants and contributions 351,828 351,828 186,712 186,712
Operating grants 198,407 198.407 241447 241,447
General Revenue:
Property taxes and assessments 918.788 918,788 990141 Q90,141
Sales and use 1ax 2,220,441 2.226.441 2,129,450 2.129.450
Other revenue 2.4061.303 67507 2528910 2,340,981 2.340.981
Interest and investment income 86,339 5599 91,938 B5.439 7.168 92,607
Total Revenue 7.120,377 2413.670 49,534,047 0,071,541 2272657 894,198
I xpenses:
Governmental activities:
General government 1,084,244 1,984,244 [.882,625 [.882.625
Public safety 3,568,427 3.568.427 3,469,548 3.469.548
Public works 1,160,395 1.160.395 1,212,502 1.212.502
Community services/recreation 685.804 685,804 636,532 636,532
Business-type activilics
Water 855,020 855,026 808432 £08.452
Sewer 778.645 778.645 752,195 752,195
Mabile home park 139.328 139,328 119,767 119,767
Interest on long-term debt 5,649 12,006 17.655 8.070 12,989 21.059
Total Expense 7404519 1L,785.005 9,189,521 7.209.277 1693383 8.902.660
Change in nct position $ O(284.142) 5 628,665 5 344523 S (537.736) & 579274 S 41,538

The statement of activities. identily the various revenue and expense items which alTect the change in net position.

As the information indicates the $ 589.849 increase to revenue [rom June 30. 2012 1o June 30. 2013 operations, was
primarily due to a increase in governmental resenue Tor capital grants. charges for services and other revenues,
Property taxes continue to show a deceline due 1o the continued housing recession. Sales tax and transicnt oceupancy
lax continues to be consistent with projections.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted carlier the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements,

Governmental funds. The general government functions are contained in the general. special revenue, debt service
and capital project funds. The focus of the City”s governmental funds is to provide inTormation on near-term inflow.
outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing

requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s nel resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS (Continued)

As ol the end of the fiscal year, the City's governmental lunds reported total ending fund balances of $2.645,707.
Approximately 94% of the total ending fund balances $2.512.474 constituted unreserved Tund balances. which are
considered available for appropriation. The remaining fund balances are reserved to indicate they are not available for
new spending because they are already committed 1) 1o offset advances to other funds that are not expeeted to be
available in the near term 1) for petty cash $640 2) for special revenue funds and capital project lunds $42.458.

General fund revenues were $5,674.809 and expenditures in the general fund were §5.573.170. Prop 113 Grant money
was expended in 2012, This was a Street grant for specilic purposes and the funds have been spent on various
prajects. The CDBG lomeownership Assistance Grant expired December 31, 2012, The ageney received 15
applications and 4 applicants were able to qualify and purchase homes within the city limits.  Notice of Tunding
availability will be released in 2013,

Proprictary funds. The proprictary Tunds provide the same type ol information Tound in the government-wide
financial statements. but in more detail.

Budgetary Highlights

General Tund revenues Tor the 2012-2013 fiscal year were budgeted at $5.517,581 (Iinal amended budget). The actual
revenues were $5.674,809 lcaving a Tavorable variance ol $157.228. The increase was due to a combination ol an
increase in Sales Tax, Transient Occupancy Tax and a reclass ol an insurance relund.

Jeneral fund expenditures were budgeted at $5.964,167. The actual amount expended was $5.573.170 or $390.997
less than the final amended budget. The favorable expenditure variance was due to lower expenditures compared 1o
those budgeted by cach department with the largest positive variances in the reduction of liability and property
insurance, postponement of an expenditure for the General Plan update and sy ings in Public Salety.

CAPITAL ASSIITS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS
(net of accumulated depreciation)

Governmental Business-1y pe Toal
Activities Activities Government
6/302013 6302012 030 2013 6302012 030 2013 6302012
Land 3 MLI0S 5 341105 5 481056 % 481006 S 822161 S 822171
Construction in progress 896.471 520.563 006.630 233.007 1.503.127 753.630
Buildings and improvements 769,158 859,359 69.015 91.686 838.173 951,045
Site improvements 155,653 205913 155,653 205913
Equipment 322,184 536,473 203.058 296.133 535242 832.000
Infrastructure 0,189.412 6,325,846 3,697.376 3.482.037 9.880.788 9.807.883
Total 3 8.673.983 S 8789259 5057061 § 4.583.989 S 13.731.144 § 13.373.248

As of June 30, 2013 the City’s investment in capital assets totaled $13,73 1,144 net of accumulated depreciation. The
‘vestment in capital assets includes police and fire equipment. land. site improvements. buildings and improvements,
:quipment and water and sewer assets. The capital assets are presented in the government - wide statement of net
position. Additional detail is presented in the notes to the financial statements. The Strect improvement projects utilize
grant funding from the State of California and are recorded as infrastructure in the capital assets.
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LONG - TERM DEBT

As of June 30, 2013, the City had $106.906 in outstanding gosernmental-type long-term debt and $338.269 in
outstanding business-type long-term clebt as reporied in the notes to the linancial statements and in the statement of net
position. The City’s debt decreased by principal payments made during the fiscal year, The outstanding debt
represents one capital leases, procecds of which were used for lease purchase of a fire truck and one note payable
proceeds of which were used for water inlrastruciure improvements,

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The City continues to have reimbursable STIP Projects. A STIP Project is a project reimbursable through Calilornia
Transportation Act Federal and State Funds. Wye Rd Intersection Improvement Project. Sneden Improvements and
Warren linprovements Projects are budgeted for 12/13 and remain ongoing as Tunding hecomes available.

The City’s combined waler and sewer rates changed in 12/13 to $59.58 per month. New rates have been approved lor
the fiscal year 13/14 at a rate of $63.30 Tor single Tamily residence.. A new rate study is planned for [iscal year 13/14
to cslablish rates in 14/135,

Sunrise Mobile Home Park became owned and operated by the City of Bishop in December 2012, 11 was a Grant with
the State of Calilornia through a Community Development Bloch Grant Program.

Due to the unpredictable economic conditions ol the State ol Calilornia and Federal government Tunding. it has createel
a challenge to do accurale projections in revenues and expenditures. City Council has been presented with a two year
wudget for fiscal years 12/13 and 13714 in hopes that it gives a clearer and more stable approach to the process of
departmental budgets and request for capital expenditeres. Due 1o current economic times stafl continues (o monitor
revenues coming in o determine what can be expended, or in some cases delayed.

ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide the City's customers, investors and other interested parties with an
overview of the City's financial operations and Tinancial condition. Should the reader have questions regarding the
information included in this report or wish to request additional linancial information. please contact the Finance
Department, at the City of Bishop, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, Calilornia Y3514,



CITY OF BISHOP

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2013

Governmental Business-lype
Activities Aclivities Total
Assets
Cash and investments ) 1.807.707 § 2.003.581 § 3.811,288
Accounts receivables 1.042 444 1180 1.093.624
Due from other governments 266913 266,913
Interest receivable 418,407 - 418.407
Prepaid expenses 90,135 90,135
Dcposits 25,736 25,736
Restricted cash and investments 738,049 33,307 771,356
Total Current Assets 4,389,391 2,088.008 6,477,459
Non Current Assets
l.oans receivable 2.219.900 2.219.900
Capital asscts;
land EEEITIN 481.056 822161
Construction in Progress 806,471 606,650 1.503.127
Buildings 4,615,637 584,759 3.200.4406
Site improvements 622,545 622,545
Equipment 3,157,226 813,158 3.970,384
Inlrastructure 7.200.413 10,267,047 17.567,360
l.ess: accumulated depreciation (8.258.46:h) (7.096.415) (15.954,879)
Total Capital Assels 8,671,983 5.057.161 13.731.144
Total Non Current Asscets 10.893.883 5.0537.161 15,951,044
Total Asscts ) 15.283.274 § 7.145,229 § 22.428,503
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable g 186,362 § 43363 § 119715
Retro insurance liability 163.493 163.495
Due to others 27 27
Accrued interest payable 4.370 3,893 7.263
Long-term liabilities-duc within one year 229,333 30.899 260.232
Total Current Liabilitics 583,587 77.135 660,742
Liabilities-cdue in more than onc year:
Customer deposits 12.776 12.776
Compensated abscences 150,022 63.004 213,026
OPEB liability 574.083 126,179 700.262
Leases pavable 34732 ML732
Note payable 327.370 327.370
Deferred revenue 2.874.451 2874451
Total Liabilitics Due In More Than One Year 3.653.288 529,329 4.182.617
Total Liahilitics 4.236,874 606,484 4.843.358
~el Position
Net investment in capital assets 8.567.077 4.698.892 13.265.969
Restricted for capital replacement 24,285 34,285
Unrestricted 2,479,323 1.815.568 4,294,891
Total Net Position g 11,046,400 5 6.538.745 S 17.585,145

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
g



CITY OF BISHOP

Statement of Activities
Far the Fiscitl Year Ended June 30,2013

Procrinm Resenes

Net (Expense) Revenue and
« Changes in Net Posiion

Charges for Caputab Granls Operating Genernmental Busmess-pe
Funchions programs I'spenses Servaces and Contnbutions Grants Acinvalies Activitics 1ol
Governmental Actis tties
General government S 1984244 8 353077 S -8 §  (i6216T) S - S (1.h29167)
Public safety 3.568,427 135.687 - 107,763 (3,221,977 13221077
Public works 160395 148,824 I51R28 23333 {636.410) 1636410
Community services recraition ARA, 804 1704 393 - 67.1 1 1513900} {513,000
Intecest an long-terin delbt £.640 (3.049) 13.649)
Toal Governmental Actinvigres 7404 519 547181 331 828 198 An7 (6,007 103} 16,007,103y
Business-tspe Activines
Waler 835,000 1158225 RItrRDD) 331w
Sewer 778,645 1,088,169 309,524 3N 524
Mol heine park 134,328 DERIT] (43,168; (43,168)
[nterest on long-ternm debt 12,006 {12,006} 112.006)
Tedal Business-type Activiies 1783, (K 2,340,554 535,549 555.549
Tonal Government S Q189 5235 S 387735 5 351 K28 S 198407 (6007 103 535 340 (3451350
Generatl Revenies
Tases

Property tases Y8788 VI8 TRE

Sales and use o 2220441 3226441

Feansient necupancy fas I YIK 585 1948 585

Franchese (ay 45,792 45,792

Motor sehuche i Trean 281.593 281593

G o sale of ossen 67517 67,517

Other tases 143423 IR5423

I estment income 86,319 5,500 01938

Total general revenues 5,72196| 73.1k6 3,796,077

Change in net posiion {284,140 628,665 344523

Net posiiion - beginnimg 11,360.010 590,289 17,329,294
I'rior peniod adjustment {38468} {3§.468)

Nel positan - ending $  lldedn S 6588950 5 17435354

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Fnancial statements
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Assels

Tasly and snvestnents
Restiicted cash and myestnents
Recenables
Accounts
Due fionm other pos erments
Inerest
Prepaid espense
Due from other funds
Deposiny
L oans notes recen able
Adsances to other Rends

Total Assers

Laatbabties mnd Fund Bataonces

1 atnlines
Accatars pay ahle
Rewo msurange leabhuliny
e 1o anhers
e to ather Mungds
[efened evenoe

Total L iatnliies

Fusd Balzices
Restncted for petly cish
Soimpendable
Assapaed for speeral seveaue s
Assipned far capinal progects funels
Aesipaied F greaeral fund

Total D atances

Tonal Lisahiluies and Fuod Balances

Y OF gIsuor

Iilance Slees
Governmental Funds
dune 30, 2013

Speca) Res et Capiral Debn Service

Fund Projcet Fund Fund Other Total
Home Fund Hyw 6 Nonmaje: Govermniendal

General Willow Stieet Meusuie A & WyeRd Debt Service Funds Funds
S 18071707 b - S - S 5 S - S - S LEAT Y
HE3.350 R4.650 T38.019
1020516 21,928 1032491
81580 181833 266913
1960 415438 418407
Q0115 RN k3
146674 11,674
25730 15750
e 2194900 2 219,910
b 3081138 $ 2635334 LS cH T ¢ G533%0  § . $  2MASE 5 6.749900
S 13ud3y 1 . 5 agmkos -8 . T A E AT T L DR AL
165 U% [EER DAY
27 27
23 130,552 L 675
191,740 2,635,338 O51552 132073 3613703
481489 20635338 19,312 (54,552 SI0.558 4,144,159
nH 640
G138 134
15 4154 115152 e
(1.19%) (163.850) (In4,752)
2512071 251247
2003 10 S [IRK (A th 193 119167 2.605,707
$ duygryid $ 2635338 S 8 n 8 [IRKICL - - S I0LISE 8 6.749.960

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

1



CITY OF BISHOP
Reconciliation of the Statement of Net Position
of Governmental Funds to the Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2013

Fund Balances of Gavernimental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different because:

Capital assets. net of accumulated depreciation, are not current financial resources and
are not included in the governmental funds.

Certain revenues received afler sixty days from the end of the fiscal year are recorded
as deferred revenue in the funds and as revenues in the government wide statement.

Some liabilities. including tong-term debt, compensated absences and accrued interest
are nat due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Net position of governmental activitics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
12
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2.645.707

8,673,983

719,252

(1.012,542)

11.046,400



CITY OF BISIIOIP

Stutenient of Revenues, Expenditures and Cliknges in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the ¥iscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Speciat Resvenue Capual Project Debt Seevice
Fund Fund [F'und Other Total
Hame Funds tha 6 Noamajer  Goweromental
General Willow Sirewt Muasiie A & Wie Rd Debt Survice Funds Funds
Revenues
Taxes § AMRO7 8 - S 9SS - 3 - $ § 5307361
Licenses and permits 149,908 1499038
Intergos ernimental Jne 233 K783 1Rir6L1 473 858 1 108 357
Fanes. Torfeituies and penaltcs 5615 | 38y I 214
Charges for current servtees 104 677 14,677
Lise ol mones and praperiy 122549 123 122,672
(hher 214,738 214,738
Total Revens 5,674,809 - 387,307 180,641 - 473,570 6,.918.327
Eapenditures
Cucrent
General poseenment 1,174 937 A2 50500 . 1917502
Public ways and faciitees
leansperation 28674 121,708 85,373
Public safety 3,104,800 163,243 1268033
Community development 511,028 67,311 378,335
Capital Outlay 31,726 RN 180,641 198.136 430008
Debt service '
oncipal J0,735 49,733
Interest 7.682 7.682
Totab Fspenditures 5,573,170 - o8 100 180,641 57417 350,34 7.030,770
[ seess { Delicit of Revensies oaer
[ xpendiures 111,639 . 1 EIKEAY - {37017} 174821 (212430
CHher Fmancing Sources (Lies)
Operating transfers n 417 51,417 37854
Clperating translers owt (57.854) 137.854
Total Oiher Financing
Sources {1 ses) (37.854) 437 - - 57417 - -
Facess ( Pefict) of Revenues and Otler
financing Sources sver Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses 43 785 437 LI81843) - 17482 (212430
Fund Balances, July 1,202 2568045 1437} 491 (1,193) 55415 286074
Priar penod adrustment (8.381) (8,581
IF'und Balances, June 3, 2153 S 24603249 S . 5 63,058 5 (1.9 § - S (19406) § 2645708

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these financial statements
i3



CITY OF BISHOP

Recanciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement ol Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

-

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 5 (212452)

Amounts reparied for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities

differs from the amounts reported in the Statement of Reyenues. Fxpenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 1lowever, in the
Statement of Activities. The costs of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expensc or are allocated (o the
appropriate functional expense when the cost is helow the capitalization
threshold. This aclivity is reconciled as follows:
Cost of asscls capitalized 459,098
Depreciation expense (544.447)

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds. but the repayment reduces long-term liabilitics in the Statement of
Net Position. 49,735

Changes in accrued interest reported in the Statement of Activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore arce not reported as
expenditures in the governmental funds. 2,033

Certain revenues recognized in the prior year Statement of Activities that do not
pravide current financial resources were not reported as revenues in the funds,

Certain revenues received afier sixty days from the end of the Iiscal year are recorded
as deferred revenue in the funds and as revenues in the government wide statement, 202,010

Changes in other pension expense benefits reported in the statement of activities do not

require the use of current financial resources and. therefore, are not reported

in governmental funds, . (225.266)
Changes in compensated absences reparted in the statement of activities do not

require the use of current financial resources and. therefore. are not reported

in governmental funds. {14.853)
Change in net position of gov ernmental activities §  (284.142)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CiTY OF BISHOP

Statement of Net Position
Proprictary Funds
June 30,2013

Current assets,
Cash and ins estments
Restricted cash and iny estments

313.307 33.307
Receivables
Accounts 21000 17 4,463 51180
Interest - - - -
Total current assets 1.128.392 791.353 166123 2.N8R.068
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable capital assets:
L.and 7.3 R8.842 324850 481036
Construction in progress 209.600 397.056 606,636
Depreciable capital assets
Building 01759 91877 425123 381759
Site improsements -
quipment 288419 321739 13138
fnfrastructure 0480215 3.787.732 10.267.947
Less accumulated depreciation (3.778.708) {3.529.077) (388.63(h  (7.690..115)
Fotal capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 1.331.609 1.364.209 361343 5.057.161
Total Assets S dde0201 8§ 2157562 § 5274606 §7.145.229

|.iabilitics
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable S 14008 8 16.851 8 12504 § 43363
Current portion - note payable 30.899 30.899
Interest payable 2.893 2.893

Total current linhilities 47.800 16.851 12,504 77.155

Noncurrent liabilities

Customer deposits 1.910 1.663 9,201 12.776
Compensated absences Ilod 31500 63.004
OPED liability 03,404 62775 126,174
Note pasable A27.370 337.370

Total noncurrent hiabilties 424,148 93.980 9.201 529.329

Total Liabilities 471.948 112.831 21.705 606,484

Net pasition

Nelinvestment in capital assels 2.973.340 1,364,208 3601343 1.698.892
Resersed Tor capital replacement 24285 24385
Uinreseryved 1.4014.913 680.312 120,133 1.813.368

Total Net Position S 3988233 § 2044731 S 505.761 $6.538.745

Wiler

Sewer

Mobile Tone
I*ark

Totals

S L10L592

5 770,616

$ 128.333

£2.003.581

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financia! statements
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CITY OF BISHOP
Statement of Revenues, Expenscs and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Mobile Home

Waler Sewer Park Totals
Operating Revenues
Charges for services 5 1139233 § 1,070,598 8 - ) 2.209,851
Rent 71.288 71,288
Utility reimbursement 22.768 22,768
Other income 18,072 17.571 104 36,647
‘Total Operating Revenues 1,158,235 1,088,169 94,160 2,344,554
Operating Expenses
Salarics and benefits 599,350 592,002 77,323 1,268.765
Services and supplies 132,749 105,763 59,821 198,333
Depreciation expense 132,927 80.790 2,184 205.901
Tatal Operaling Expenses 835.020 778.645 139,328 1,772,999
Operating [ncome (Loss) 303199 309,524 (45.168) 567555
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 3135 2217 247 5,599
Gain on sale of asscts 67.517 67517
Interest expense (12.006) {12,006}
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenscs) (8.871) 2.217 67,764 61,110
Net Income (Loss) 204328 311,741 22.596 628,665
Net Position, July |, 2012 3.606411 1,735,043 528,835 5,960,289
Prior Period Adjustments {2.486) {2.053) (45.670) (50,209
Net Position, June 30, 2013 $ 3988253 § 204473k § 505761 & 6.538.745

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF BISHOP

Statement of Casly Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers
Cash payments to employees

et Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities

Cash I'lows from Capilal and Related Financing Activities

Purchase of fixed asscis

Reductions ol debt

Reduetions in advance from other funds
Sale of capital assets

Interest expense

Net Cash Used For Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest income

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities
Net Inerease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Laguivalents, Juls 1, 2012
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2013

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Lquivalents
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments

Total Cash and Cash Lquivalents

Reconciliation of Operating tncome to Net Cash
Provided by (Uscd For) Operating Activities
Adjustments 1o operating income:

Depreciation
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payvable
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits
Increase in OPEB labilin
Increase (decrease} in compensated absences

Net Cash Provided By (Uised For) Operating Activities

Mobile Home

Water Sewer Park Totals
§ L9241 S 1.076.827 § 94,172 % 2.320.243
(210.497) (103.251) (79.657) {393.435)
{368.332) {361.369) {77.323) (1.207.024)
3704135 412177 (62.808) T19.7684
(333,158} (387.783) (720.941)
{29.931) (29.933)
(8t4y (814
67517 67.517
(12.239) (12.239)
(375.3530) {387.783) G6,703 {096,430}
40054 2,820 378 7.201
J.034 2.829 378 7.201
(881) 27.223 4.273 30.613
1105471 743413 157.387 2,006,273
S 1104392 S 7700636 % 161660 5 2036888

S L0592

5 770.636

5 128353
33.307

S 2.003.581
33.307

5 L5y

§ 770.636

L7

161.660

S L036.888

$ 39y 5 309524 5 (JAI6%) S 367.553
122927 80.790 2184 205.901
(8.065) {10.364) (327) (18.756)
(77.748) 2482 {19.836) {953.102)
{916} {978 339 (1.555%)

13128 21,806 47.634

6.890 6917 13.807

5 370415 0§ 412177 §  (62.808) & 719.784

The accomganying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF BISHOP

Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilitics - Agency Funds
June 30, 2013

Agency Funds

Bond & Canine
Trust Donations Totals
Assets
Cash and investments $ 2571 < 13,199 § 15770
Due from other fund 27 27
Total Assets $ 2.598 S 13199 & 15797
Liabilitics
[Jue to others S 2.598 S 13.199 5 15797
lotal Liabilities b 2598 b 15,199 & 13,797

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Bishop

. Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2013
Note |: Summary of Sjgnificant Accounting Policies

The City of Bishop. California (the City ) was incorporated in 1903, as a municipal corporation operating under the
general laws of the State of Calilornia. The City operates under a Council-Manager form ol government and
provides the following services: general government, public works. public salety and parks and recreation.

The accounting policies of the City of Bishop. Calilornia conlorm to accounting principles generally aceepted in the
United States of America, as applicable 10 governmental units. The lollowing is a summarny ol the more significant
policies:

Al

13.

Reporting Entity

The City has defined its reporting entity in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, shich
provides guidance for determining which governmental activitios. organizations and functions should he
included in the reporting entity. In evaluating how to deline the City Tor linancial reporting purposces,
management has considered all potential component uits, The primary criterion for including a potential
component unit within the reporting entity is the governing bods s Tinancial accountabilinn, A priman
governmenial entity is linancially accountable il it appoints a voting majority ol a component unit’s goserning
body and it is able to impose its will on the component unit. or il there is a potential Tor the component unit (o
provide specilic financial benefits to. or impose specilic Bnancial burdens on. the primary. government. A
primary gosernment may also be linancially accountable il component unit is fiscally dependent on the
primary governmental entity regardless of whether the component unit has a separalels elected governing hoar.
a governing board appointed by a higher level ol government. or a jointly appointed boardl, All such companenl
units have been “blended™ with the City"s other fund types and account groups. All ol the blended component
units have June 30 vear-ends.

Based upon the aforementioned oversight criteria. the Tollowing are the component units:

The Sunrise Mobile Home Park is included in the enterprise Tunds of the Cits . Financial statements for Suirise
Mobile Home Park may be obtained from the City”™s linance department.

Basis ol Accounting

The government-wide, proprictary and agencey Tund Financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accoumting. Revenues are recorded when camed or. lor
property tax revenues. in the period Tor which levied. Expenses are recorded when a liabilits i incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash Tows, Revenue from sales tax is recognized when the underlying
transactions tahe place. Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations are recognized in the Nseal year in
which all cligible requirements have been satislied.

Governmental funds are reported using the current linancial resources measurement locus and the modilied
accrual basis of accounting, Revenues are recognized when both measurable and available. Measurable means
the amount of the transaction can be determined and available means collectible in the current period or soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities ol the current period. Resources not mailable 10 linance
expenditures and commitments of the current period are recognized as deferred revenue or as a resenvation ol
fund balance. The City considlers property taxes available il'they are collected within sixty-days alter vear-end.



City ol Bishop
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2013

Note |: Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies
B. Basis of Accounting {(Continued)

Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-
term debt, as well as compensated absences and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due.
General capital acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental lunds, Proceeds of general long-term
debt and capital leases are reported as other financial sources,

When applicable, the City reports deferred revenue on its comhined balance sheet. Delerred revenue arises
when a potential revenue source does not meet both the measurable and available eriteria lor recognition in
the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it has legal
claim to them. as when grant monies are received prior 10 the occurrences ol qualilyving expenditures. In
subsequent periods. when both revenue recognition eriteria are met. or when the City has legal claim to the
resources. deferred resenue is removed Trom the combined halance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Proprictary fund operating resvenues. such as charges for services, resull from eachange transactions associaled
with the principal activity ol the Tund. I'xchange transactions are those in which cach party reecives and gives
up essentially equal values. Nonoperating resenues. such as subsidics and investment camings, result Trom non
exchange transactions or ancillary activities,

C. Basis ol Presentation
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and statement ol activities display inlormation about the primary gos emment {the
City) and its blended component units. These statements include the financial activities ol the overall
government, except lor fiduciary activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and
business-type activities ol the City. Governmental activities. which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues. are reported separately Trom business-type activities, which rely 1o a signilicant
eatent on fees charged 1o external parties.

The statement of activitics demonstrates the degree 1o which the program expenses ol a given function are offset
by program revenues. Program expenses include direet expenses, which are clearly identifiable with a specilic
[ =4 o -
function. Program revenues include 1) charges paid by the recipient ol goods or services oflered by the
o b= - < -
programs and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements ol
a particular program, Revenues that are not classilied as program revenues. ineluding all taxes. are presented
instead as general revenues.,

When both restricted and unrestricted net position are available. unrestricted resources are used only alter the
restricted resources are depleted.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statemets provide information about the City "s funds. including liduciary Tunds and blended
component units. Separate statements for each lund categors  gosernmental. proprictary and liduciary - are
presented. The emphasis of Tund financial statements 15 on major governmental and enterprise funds. cach
displayed in separate columns. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are separatels aggregated and
reported as nonmajor funds.
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Note |:

City of Bishop
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2013

Summary_ol Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

The City reports the Tollowing major governmental funds:

Gengeral und - This fund accounts for all the financial resources not reguired to be accounted Tor in another
lund. This fund consists primarily ol general government type activitics.

The Home Funds Willow Street Special Revenue Fund - was established o account Tor funds received by
the City and loaned to - Developers Tor the sole purpose of building affordable housing on Willow Street.

The Measure A T'und - was established 10 account Tor the City s portion of a County-Wide tas that can be
used lor general operations and capital additions ol the City

The Hwy 6 & Wye Rd. Capital Project Fund- was established to aecount Tor grant Tunding and a deposit
received from K-mart used Tor street improsements made on Highway 6 and Wi e Road.

he Debt Serviee Tund - was established o aceumulited resources from varions Tunds o pay debt
abligations ol the City.

The City reports the following major enterprise lnds.

Water and Sewer Funds - account [or the operation ol the City s water and sewer utilities. Activities ol these
funds include administration, operation and maintenance of the water and sewer systems and billing and
collection activities. The Funds also accumulate resources Tor, and payment ol long-term deht principal and
interest. All costs are financed through charges made to atility customers with rates reviewed regularly and
adjusted if necessary to ensure the integrits of the Funds

Sunrise Mobile 1lome Park - accounts lor the operation ol the City osned Mobile Home Park. Customers
pay rent lor the City owned mobile homes and reimbarse the City Tor utilities based on ability 1o pay. A
portion of the aperation is subsidized through the State ol California, through a Community Development
Block Grrant program

The City also reports the following Fiduciars Fund 1 pe:

Agency lunds - are used to account Tor assets hekd by the City i an ageney capacity for individuals, local
law enforcement agencies or developers.

1. Use of I:stimates

The preparation of ftnancial statements in conformity with generalls aceepled accounting principles requires
management to mahe estimates and assumptions that altect the reported amounts ol assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the inancial statements and the reported amounts ol
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results counld differ [rom those
estimates.



City of Bishop
Notes to Financial Statements

June 33, 2013
Note 1: Summary of Signilicant Accounting "olicies (Continue)
.. Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of the statement of cash Nows. the City considers cash and cash equivalents as short term,
highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts ol cash and so near their maturity
that they present insignificant risk of’ changes in value hecause of changes in interest rates.
Restricted cash and unrestricted pooled cash and investments held by the City are considered cash equivalents
for purposes ol the combined statement of cash Now’s because the City™s cash management pool and funds
invested by the City possess the characteristics of demand depasit accounts.
b, Fixed Assets
Capital assets. recorded at lastorical cost or estimated historical cost il actual historical cost is not avatlable. are
reported in governmental activities column ol the gosernment-wide finaneial statements. Contributed Fised
assels are valued at their estimated Fair market value, Capital assets include land. buildmes and building
improvements and cquipment. Capital assets are delined by the Ciiy as assels with an initial. individual cost ol
more than $2.500.
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add 1o the value ol the asset or materially extend assets
lives are not capitalized. Major outlays Tor capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed, Depreciation is recorded in the government-wide Tinancial statements on the straight-line basis over
the uselul lile of the assets as lollows:
Assels Usclul 1l
Buildings 20-30 years
Building improvements [0-15 years
Site improvements [15-20 ycars
Ligquipment and machinery 3-20 v ears
Inlrastructure 3015 vears
G. Property Tax

Inya County is responsible for assessing. colleeting and disteibuting property taxes in accordance with enabling
leaislation. Revenue received is based on an allocation lactor caleulated by the County under the provisions of
Proposition 13 plus a percentage ol the increase in market value in specilic arcas. The City's property Lay is
levied each July | on the assessed values as ol the prior lanvary | Tor all real and personal property located in

the City. Property sold alier the assessment date (January 1) is reassessed and the amount of property tax levied
is prorated.

Sccured property taxes are due in two equal installments: the lirst is due November *| and delingquent with
penalties after December 10: the second is due February | and delinquent with penalties alter April 10.
Unsecured property tax is levied on July | and due on July 31 and becomes delinquent on August 31,

Based on a policy by the County called the Teeter Plan. 100% ol the allocated tases are transmitted by the

County to the City. eliminating the need Tor an allowance Tor uncollectable, The County. in return, receives
all penalties and interest on the related delinguent taxes.

e}



City of Bishop )
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note I: Summary ol Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
1. Balance Sheet Classifications

Certain resources are classified as restricted assets as their use is restricted lor specilic purpases by hond
agreements, lease agreements. (rust agreements. grant agreements, Cits - Charter provisions. or  other
requirements. Governmental fund types” restricted assets are for grant and bond agreements. Proprictary Tund
types’ restricted assets are for renewal and replacement ol equipment and security deposits.

Contributed Capital

Contributed capital is recorded in proprictarny funds that have received capital grants or contributions from
federal and state agencies. developers, customers, or other Tunds,

l-und Eguity
The wnassigned Tund balances Tor governmental [unds represent the amount available Tor budgeting [uture
operations.  Linrestricted net position for proprictary Tunds represents the net posttion available Tor Tuture

aperations.

Restrictions ol Tund balances of sovernmental Tunds are established to either | 1) satsy legal covenants that
reguire a portion ol Tund balance 1o be segregated or (2) identils the portion of the Tund balance that is not
appropriable for future expenditures.

Restricted net position Tor proprictary Tunds represent the net position legally identilied Tor specilic purposes.

. Deferred Revenues

The City recorded deferred revenue by expending grant monies for capital projects and not receiving
reimbursement within sisty cays alter Iiseal year end (unnvailable.) The amount of the delerred revenue was
$3,613.703. which is recorded in the Tund Tinancial statement. OF that amount $2.874:051 was an advanee for
projects and therefore is also presented as delerred revenue in the government-wide linanctal statements. Also
mcluded in the delerred revenue balance is $2.219.000 Tor the waorkloree housing loan receisable that will not
be repaid until future years. $191.7 11 of the Tund Financial statement deterred revenue is recognized as revenue
in the statement ol net position under the required Tull acerual method ol accounting.

I.. Compensated Absences

City employees are granted racation in varying amounts based on classilication and length ol service. Tpon
termination or retirement, the City is 1o pay 100% ol the vacation time acerued and none ol the acerued sick
leave.

Governmental Funds - Governmental Funds record expeiitures Tor compensated absences as they are
taken by employees. A year-end acerual for compensated absences has not been made in the Governmental
IFunds as of June 30. 201 3. because the City does not believe any of the available vear-end resources will be
required to fund the year- end compensated absences liability.

Proprictary_Funds — Proprictars funds accrue a liability for unused compensited absenees carned through
vear-end. An expense is recognized lor the increase in liability Trom the prior ycar
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City ol Bishop
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 1; Summary of Sienilicant Accounting Policies (Continued)

M,

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal and state governments reimburse the City Tor costs incurred on certain lixed asset construction projects
under capital grant agreements. Amounts claimed under such grants are eredited Lo intergoyvermmental revenues
il the project is being administered by a Capital Projects Fund or to contributed capital il administered by a
Proprietary Fund. Additionally. the City receives reimbursement from federal and state governments lor other
programs, such as housing and rchabilitation. These reimbursements are recorded in the Tund administering the
program as intergovernmental revenues with the related program costs included in expenditures.

The respective grant agreements generally require the City o maintain accounting records and substantiating
evidence 10 determine il all costs incurred and claimed are proper amd that the City is i complianee with other
terms ol the grant agreements. These records are subject 1 audit by the appropriate government agetey. Any
amounts disallowed will reduee Tuture elaims or he direetly reconered [rom the City,

N. Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the prior yvear lnancial statements bave been reclassilicd w conform to the presentation off
the current year linancial statements,

Note 2: Cash and lnvestiments

The City maintains a cash andl investment pool that is availuble Tor use by all Tunds. Each Tund ty pe's-portion ol this
pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet as cash and investments, Unless otherwise dictated by legal or
contractual requirements. income carned or losses arising Irom the investment ol pooled cash are allocaled on a
quarterly basis to the participating Tunds and component units based on their proportionate shares of the average
quarterly cash balance.

The City maintains “restricted cash and imvestments™. Monies restricted are for capital set aside luads and customer
deposits and required reserves in the Mobile Tome Park.

Cash and investments at June 3, 2013, consisted of the following:

Cash and investments $ 3811288
Restricted cash and investments 771,350
Cash and investments, statement ol net position 4.582.644
Cash and investments, statement ol liduciary assets 15,770

Totalcash and investments $ 4598414
Checking account S 185821
lmprest cash 841)
l.ocal agency investment fund 4411.753

Total cash and investiments $ 4598414



City of Bishop

Notes to Financial Statements

June 3, 2013

Note 2: Cash and Inyestments (Continued)

A. Investments Authorized by the Calilornia Gosernment Code and the 1 ntity”s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized lor the City of Bishop by the California
Government Code (or the City's investment policy. where more restrictive). The table also identifics certain
provisions of the Calilornia Governiment Code (or the City”s investment policy. where more restrictive) that address
interest rate risk, credit risk and concentration of eredit visk. This table does not address investments ol debt
proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions ol debt agreements of the Cits. rather than the

general provisions ol the California Government Code or the City investment policy.

Maximum Percentage Investiment
Autharized Investment Ty pe Maturily of Purttulio in (e [ssuer
Investment pools authorized under CA
Statutes governed by Government Cocle N A None S-Hymillion
U.S. Treasury Obligations Syears None Nong
Bank Savings Accounts NA 23, None
Federal Agencies 5 years T5% Nong
Coniercial Paper 180 days 207 None
Negotiable Certilicates of Deposit 180 days 200 None
Re-Purchase Agreements 180 days 20" Nuone
Corporate Deht Ssears 280, Nune

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely alTeet the fair value of all investments.
Generally, the longer the maturity ol an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value 10 changes in market
interest rates. lnlormation about the sensitivity ol the fair values of the City™s investments to markel iterest rate
Nuetuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the City™s investment maturity :

Remainme N aturits 1in Months)

12 Months 13-4 25-36 3748

Investment Type Totals or |ess Alonths Months Months
State lnvestment Pool* S 4411753 § 4411755 S - S - -
Totals § 4411753 S 441175 5 S . :

£Not subject to categorization
C. Concentrations ol Credit Risk

The investment policy ol the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer, There

are no investments (o one issuer exceeding those limits.

bk
il



City of Bishop
Notes (o Financial Statements
June 30,2013

Note 2: Cash and Investments (Continued)

1J. Custodial Credit Rish

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the rish that. in the event ol the [ailure of a depository linancial institation. a
gaovernment will not be able o recover its deposit or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The custodial eredit visk for investments is the risk that. in the event ol the Failure of
the counterparty (c.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction. a government will not be able to recover the value ol its
mvestment of collateral securities that are in the passession of another party. The Calilornia Government Code and
the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure 10 custodial
credit risk for deposits or investments. other than the following provision lor deposits: The Calilornia Government
Code requires that a Tinancial institution secured deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral poal held by a depository regulated under siate laws (unless so waised by the
government unit). The Tair value ol the pledged sceurities in the collateral pool must equal at least T10% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows Tinancial mstitutions 1o seeure the City s
deposits by pledging first deed mortgage notes having a value ol 130% ol the seeured public deposits.

At June 30, 2013, the City™s deposits balance was $503.050 and the carnving amount was $185.821. The dilference
between the bank balance and the carry ing amount was due 1o normal vutstanding cheeks and deposits tn transit, OF
the bank balance all was covered by the Federal Depository Insurance or by collateral held in the pledging bank”s
trust depariment in the City s naimne,

I5. Investment in State Investment Pool

LA is included in the Sate’s Pooled Money Investment Account. The total amount invested by all public agencies
in the State’s Pooled Money Investment Account approximates $38.85 billion,  OF the $58.85 billion managed by
the State Treasurer. 100% is invested in non-derivative linancial products and 1.96% is invested in structured notes
and asscl-bached securities. The Local Investment Advisors Board (Board) has oversight responsibility Tor LAIF.
The Board consists of five members as designated by state statute,

Investments are accounted Tor in accordance with the provisions ol GASE Statement No, 31, which requires
governmental entities o report cettain investments at fair value in the balance sheet and recognize the
corresponding change in fair value of investments in the year in which the change occurred. The City reports its
investments at Tair value based on quoted market inlormation obtained from liscal agents or other sourees il the
change is material to the lnancial statements,

Note 3: L.oan Reeeivable

The City is participating in an allordable workloree housing loan program designed to construet low o moderate
income housing. Under the terms of the loan the City is providing a 3% note to the developer, Bishop Pacilic
Associates. The maximum amount available under the loan is $2.200.000. As ol June 30. 2013 the City bad loaned
$2.219.900. The term of the note commenced on September 1, 2006 and will expire on the date that is fifiy-live
years afier issuance of the date of completion. but no longer than fifty-eight yvears from the date of commencement.

The source of the funding for the loan was a grant to the City from the State ol California. |ousing and Community
Developinent. Home Funds program



Note 4:

Al

City of Bishop
Naotes to Financial Statements
June 30,2013

Liability. Insured Programs and Workers Compensation Protection

BDescription of Sell-Insuriance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Asreement

The City is a member of the Calilomia Joint Powers Insurance Authority [ Authority). The Authority s
composed of 119 Calilornia public entitics and is organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant 1o
California Government Code Scetion 6500 et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer
programs for the pooling of self-insured losses. to purchase exeess insurance or reinsurance, and 1o arrange
for group purchased insurance lor property and other coverages.The Authority”s pool hegan covering elaims
of its members in 1978, I:ach member government has an clected ollicial as its representative on the Board
of Dircetors. The Board operates through a 9-member xecutive Commitlee.

Sclf-Insurance Programs Authority

General Liability Lach Member government pays a primarny deposit 1o cover estimated losses for a fiscal
vear (claims year). After the close ol a liscal year. outstanding clatms are valued. A retrospective deposit
computation is then made lor cach open claims year, Claims are pooled separatels between police and non-
police. Costs are spread to members as tollows: the first $30.000 ol cach occurrence is charged directly o
the member’s primary deposit: costs Trom $30.000 10 $730.000 and the loss development reserves
associated with losses up to $750.000 are pooled based on the member’s share ol losses under $30.000.
Losses Trom $750.000 1o $5.000.000 and the associated loss development reserves are pooled based on
payroll. Costs of covered claims [rom $5.000,000 to $50.000.000 are currently paid by excess insurance.
The protection for cach member is $50.000.000 per occurrence and $30.000.000 annuval aggregate.
Administrative expenses are paid from the Authority s investment carnings,

Purchasced Insurance

Lovironmental Insurance The City of Bishop participates in the pollution legal hahility and remediation
legal liability insurance which is available through the Authority. The policy covers sudden and gradual
pollution ol scheduled property. streets. and storm drains owned by the City . Coverage is for a 3-aear period
from July 1. 2012 through Juls 1, 2014, Each member ol the Authority has a $10.000.000 limit during the 3-
vear term ol the policy.

Property. Insurance The City participates in the all rish property protection program ol the Aathority. 1 his
insurance is underwritten by several insurance companies. City property is currently insured according to @
schedule of covered property submitted by the City o the Authority. City propents currently has all-risk
property insurance protection up to pooled limits. There is a deductible ol 3% ol property salue with a
minimum deductible ol $100.000,

Larthquake_and Ilood Insurance The City purchases carthquake and Mood insurance on a portion ol its
property. The carthquake insurance is part ol the property protection insurance program ol the Authority.
City property currently has carthquake and flood protection up to pooled limts. ‘There is a deductible ol 3%
of value with a minimum deductible of $100,000. Premiums lor the coverage are paid annually.

Crime_Insurance _The City purchascs crime insurance coverage in the amount of $1.000.000 with a
deductible. The fidelity coverage is provided through the Authorits. Premiums for the coverage are paid
annually .

Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal years. none ol the above programs ol protection have had settlements or
judgments that excceded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in the
pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior year,

&



Note 5: Capital Assets

City of Bishop
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30,2013

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as [ollows

Governmental Activities

Balance
i ul}\_l.qBUIJ

Additions

Retirements/
Adjustments

Balance
June 30. 2013

Capital assets. not being depreciated:

l.and b 31105 b - - $ LI035
Construction in progress 520.563 378.600 (2.698) 896471
Capital assets. being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 4.620.308 I1.553 {22.204) 4,015,687
Site improvements 632039 {9.514) 022 545
[=quipment 3304918 726 (IS87418) 3157226
Inlrastructure 72734350 20173 (3.2106) 7.209.413
Total capital assets, being depreciated 13,830,831 80,432 15.094.871
Less accumulated depreciation Tor:
Buildings and improvements (3.767.039) {(.763) 15.273 (3.846.529)
Site Improvements (426.146) (43.482) 2.736 {466.892)
Equipment {2.768.445) (243,329 176.732 (2.835.042)
Inlrastructure (947.610) (162.873) 482 L0001
Total accumulated depreciation {7.900.240) (3-H.447) 193223 {8.258.464)
Total capital assets, being depreciated 7.927 5391 {403.995) 7436407
Governmental activities capital assets. net h) 8.789.259 $ (83389 (2.098) & 8.673.983
Business-Type Activities
Capital assets. not being depreciatecl:
lL.and b 4810606 % - (ly % 481.036
Construction in progress 233.067 373.589.00 606.0560
Capital assets. being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 674.800 (90.050) 84759
Iquipment 868.642 - {35484 813,158
Inlrastruciure 0.626.007 347,351 (3411) 10.267.947
Total capital assels. being depreciated [1469438 347551 (130.945) | 1.665.804
less accumulated depreciation lor:
Buildings and improvements (383.123) {(3.318) 72897 (315.74)
Equipment (572,509 (70.384) 32793 (610.100)
Infrastructure (6.443.970) {129.999) 3.398 (6.570.571)
Total accumulated depreciation (7.599.602) {(203.901) 109.088 (7.096.415)
Total capital assets. being depreciated 3.869.856 141.450 (41.857) 3.969.449
Business- type activities capital assets. net $ 4583989 5 515.039 (41.867) % 3505716l
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Note 5: Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmental Activities

General government $ 40483
Public safety 157.557
Streets and roads 262.794
Parks 83.613
Total S Sdd47
Note 6 Lease income

The City of Bishop derives a portion ol its revenue from the rental of real properts bised on a Fised lease amount.
Al feases of the City are reated as operating leases Tor accounting purposes. Fease terms are o g period of five
years and can he terminated by Tessor atany time and sithout cause by giving the Cits thirls days writlen notice ol
termination. Because these are cancelabie Teases we do not present the operating resenue over the term of the lease,
Note 7 Long-term Liabilitics
A summary of the changes in the City's long-term liahilities reported in the governmental activitics column of the
government-wide financial statements Tor the year ended June 30, 2013:
Balance Balance Due Within
_duly 1.2012 Additions Retirements June 30, 2013 One Year

Compensated absences $ 312298 5 369099 S (383§ 327080 § 177159

OPIZB liability 38817 225266 STHO83 -
Capital kasc 156,641 - (49.735) 106,900 52074
Total 5 817756 5 594465 8§ (HO5Y) S 1008169 S 229333

Governmental Activitics:
Capital 1 eases Payable

A. On October 1. 2004 the City obtained financing from Virst Bankers Corporation o lease a fire truck. The lease
calls for annual payments of $37.417. including interest. beginning September 1. 2003 and  maturing
September 1, 2014, The City shall have the option to purchase all ol the equipment by paying to the lessor all rent
payments then due (including accrued interest. il any ) plus the termination value as stipulated in the lease agreement.
interest rates on the capital lease are imputed at the lessor’s rate of return,
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Note 7: Long-term iiabilities (Continued)

Capital {_eases Payable {Continued)

Fhe following is a scheduic of future minimum fease payments under the capital lease, together with the net present
value of minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2013:

Iiscal Year I'nded

Junc 30.
2014 $  57AIT
2015 57417
Total mininum Iease paymeis 114.834
1.ess: Amount representing interest (7.928)
Present value ol minimum lease payments 5 1069006

Business-Type Activities:
Note Payable

Note payable represents one secured loan to the State of Califoria lor the purpose ol assisting in inancing the
construction of a project. which wili enable the City 1o meet safe drinking water standiards established hy the State.
All improvements Tinanced by this loan, along with Tutere improvements, shall remain the properts of the State until

the Toan is repaid in full. Principal matures semi-annualiy from October [0 1993, through April 1. 2023, with an
interest rate of 3.2205%.

The annual requirements to amortize the California Safe Drinking Water Note Payable as of June 30, 2013, are as
follows:

Fiscal Year i:nded

June 30 _ Principal —Interest Total
2014 $ 30809 § 1202 % 4209
2015 31.903 10.289 42,192
2016 Sisditl}) 9.272 42,192
2017 34024 8.167 42.191
2018 ERN R 7.080 42191

2019-2023 193412 17.547 2109539

Totals 5 358269 5 03.647 % 42i910




Note 8:

City of Bishop

June 30,2043

Fund Balances- Governmental i unds

Notes to Financial Statements

The City adopted a policy for GASI3 Statement No. 54, FFund Balanee Reporting. in the current Tiscal vear, GASRH
54 establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy hased on the extent 1o which a sovernment
is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. While the
classifications of fund balance in the Cita's various gos ernmental Funds were revised. the implementation of this
standard had no effect on total fund halance. Detailed information on gosermmental fund-type. Tund balances are

as follows:

Restricted for:
Petty cash
Tolal restricted
Nonspendable
Prepaid expense
Total nonspendable

Committed
Assigned (o2
Neat vears budget

Fconomic uncertaintics
Specl Revenue Funds
Capital Progect Funds

Total assigned
tnassigned

Total lund bakince

Note 9;
CalPERS

A. Plan Description

(reneral Tome Fund w6 Nup-Magr Non-Major
Fund Measure A Willow Street & Wye Rd Special Revenue  Capital Project
S 6000 8 : § b - S 5 S :
&0
W.133
M).133
290323 180164 15008 400
2215931
63.038 118434
(T91.362) 1163.9391
1512414 630158 (11931 i4.132 (163.539)
S 26§ 03038 S - N 1L193) S I 5 (163559

Octined Benet Pension Plans

The City’s defined benefit pension plan. the California Public Emplovees” Retirement Svstem. provides
retirement and disability henefits, annual cost of living adjustments. and death henefits 1o plan members and
beneficiaries. The California Public Employees™ Retirement System is part of the Public Ageney portion of the
California Public Employeces™ Retirement System (CalPiZRS). an agent muitiple-emplover plan administered by
CalPERS, which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public emplosers
within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are established by
State statutes within the Public Employees™ Retirement Law. The City seicets optional henefit provisions from
the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance (other local
methods). CalPERS issucs a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Capies of the CalPERS® annual
financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office - 400 P Streel - Sacramento. CA 95814,
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Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Pians {Continued)

3. Funding Policy

Active misceflaneous plan members in the Cits"s defined pension plan are required W contribute 724 of their
annuai covered salary for tier 1. 6.5% Tor tier 2 and 6.25% [or tier 3 members, Active safety plan members in the
City"s defined benefit pension plan are required 10 contribute 9% of their annual covered salary for tier 1, and
6.5% for tier 2. The city is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessan to
fund the benefits for its members. The actuariai methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the
CalPiiRS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate Tor fiscal 2012/13 was 20.37% for
miscellancous tier 1, 9.29% tor miscellancous tier 2. 6.70% tor miscellancous tier 3. 31.86% Tor salety menthers
tier 1 and 23.41% for safety members tier 2. The contribution requirements of the plan members are estabiished
by state statute and the emplioser contribution rate is established and may e amended by Cali’ERS.

C. Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal year 2012/13. the City’s annual pension cost was $812.793 and the City actually contributed
$842.795. The City contributes hoth the employee and crployer portions for tier | miscellancous and salely
plan members, a portion ol misceilancous and safety tier 2 plan members contribution and none of the
miscellancous and safety plan members contribution. ihe required contribubion Tor Bscad sear 2002/03 was
determined as part of the fune 30, 2010, actarial saluation using entry age actuarial cost method with the
contributions determined as a pereent of pav. The actuarial assumptions included (a] 7.753% investment rate
of return (net of “administrative expenses): (b) projected safary ncreases that vary by duration of service
ranging from 3.25% to 14.45% for miscellancous and safety members and (¢] .25% salary adjustment. 3oth
(a) and (b) include an inflation component of 3.0%. The actuarial value of the plan’s assels was determined
using a technique that smoothes the effeet of short-term volatility in the market value of inyestments over a
three year period (smoothed market value). The plan’s unfunded actuarial acerued Hability (or excess assels|
is being amortized as a fevel percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis, The remaining amortization
period at Junc 30, 2010, was 18 years for misceflancous members and 8 years for safety members as of the
valuation date.

Three  Year Trend information for the City

iiseal Annual Percentage et

Year *ension ol APC Pension
Ending Cost (APC] Contributed Olbligation
06/30/11  § 791.840 FO0Y ) -
06/30/i2 § 882,446 i00% h) -
06/30/13  § 842,794 100% $ -

PARS

During the 200§/2002 fiscal year the City oiTered its full time misceHancous emplosces a 3% at 53 retiremient
formula based on ycars of service with the City and CalPERS. The plan is available 1o cligibic employees by
purchasing a % retirement enhancement program from Public Agency Retirement Systems (PARS). a private
corporation. The requirements for eligibifity include: A minimum ten ycars of service with the City. retirement on ar
afler the employee’s 55" birthday. a non-disability retirement. retirement from the City of Bishop. retirement
cligibility with PERS under the 2% at 55 program and actual retirement. During the 20092010 fiscal year the City
implemented a second tier whereby new employees will be eligible under CalPERS 2% « 60 formula with an
additional 1% enhancement provided by PARS resulting in a combined 3% @ 60 vears of age. A third tier was
added for two employees under an employment contract with retirement at age 35 and no service requirement,
During the 201272013 fiscal year the City amended the plan limiting participation to miscellancous employee’s in
management and mid management groups hired prior to July 1. 2012. Furthermore the plan was frozen during the
2012/13 Fiscal year with no new participants eligible for the plan,
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Note 9: Defined 3enclit 'ension Plan (Continued)

The City's funding policy for PARS is to contribute the annual required contribution. The annual required
contribution equals the sum of*

e Normai Cost,

= Amortization of the unfunded actuarial acerued liability,

The annual pension cost equals the plan’s annual required contribation adjusted for historical differences between
the annual required contribution and amounts contributed. The actuary has determined the City”s annual required
contribution the sum of a) normal cost and by amortization of the unfunded actuarial acerued liabifity.

For year ending Junc 30. 2083, the City™s annual required contribution was $303.148 and the City actuaily
contributed $303,148. The required contribution was based on June 30, 2010 actuarial valuation using the entry age
normai (level of percentage of pay) actuarial cost method. 1he actuarial assumptions included a) 3.5% interest rate
(net of administrative expenses). bl the Cal’ERS 1997-2007 aperience Study table Tor Males and Females. ¢)
prajected annual payrolt incrcases of 3.25% a year plus ment increases. and di cost ol living adjustment of 2%, per
year after retirement. Both a) and ¢ include an inflation component of 3.00%. The unlunded actuarial acerued
liability is being amortized as a fevel pereent of pay. The amortization periods are 1) 20 vears Tor initial unlunded
accrued lability (fromy January 1, 20011 2) 15 vears Tor gains/losses 31 20 sears Tor plan amendments and 4] 20
years for assumption changes.

=

The following tabie provides 3 years of historicat information ol the pension cost:

Fiscal Annual Percentage Nel
Year Pension ol APC Pension
anding Cost (APC) Contributed Oblivation
06/30/41 % 389,506 100% $ -
06130/12 % 304,758 100% b -
067303 § 305,148 F00% b -

Note 10: Post Retirement Fiealthcare Benelits

The Board ol Directors passed a resolution to establish health benelit vesting reguirements for Tuture retirees
under public employees™ medical and hospital care act. whereas an emplovee who is 50 and has 5 years
vested Tull-time service and separated from the City into a retirement status within the PERS Retirement
System. Retirees who have met other vesting requirements as defined by Gosernment Code 20079, shall
receive up to a maximum 90% ol the health henelit premium in the PERS Choice Other Southern/Basic
Supplemental plan for the employee including family members, Council members leaving the City, afier two
full terms or seven and one hali’sears whichever is less, who have reached the age of 62 sears of age. will be
eligible for benefits during his/her litetime. whereby the City will pay 90% ol the monthly premium cost for the
member and dependents in the PERS Choice Other Southern/Basic Supplementad plan, subjeet to requirements
placed upon participants by such plans relating to ofisetting cost contributions Trom Medicare. cle. A
contribution of 10% per month will be paid by the member and 10% per month of the additional cost 1o add
dependent coverage, The total City expense. on the pay as you go basis Tor postretirement health benefits in
the 20§2/2013 fiscal year was $421.753. As of June 30. 2013, forty o retired employees were receiving
postretirement health benefits. On July 13,2009 the Cits approved tunding the post retirement health benefit
liability over a 30 year amortization period.
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Note 10: Post Retirement FHealth Care Benefits (Continued)

Tier 1. For represented empioyees hired after January 1. 2010 the City implemented a Tier 1l program, These
employees will receive a city contribution up to greater of active contribution per PEMIICA Section 22893,
The vesting schedule applied to the City contribution will be (%6 for less than 10 vears of CalPERS service,
50% for between 10 and 20 years of CalPLERS service and 90% for greater than 20 vears of Cai'ERS service,
The Tier 11 program is based on all CalPiERS service. a minimum of 3 years of City service. 100% vested iFa
disability retirement and il the empioyee has 20 years or more of City service they do not need 1o retire
directly from the City.

Plan Description. The City's Post-Retirement Healtheare Plan is a single employer defined benefitheaitheare
plan administered by CalPiiRS. CalPERS provides medical insurance benelits only to eligible retivees and
their efigible dependents. The City approved post retirement heabth insurance beaefits for ali of its employcees
under the Public Employees™ Medical and Hospital Care Act (PENTICA). The minimum age for receiving
henefits is 50 and here is no cap. The plan also provides coverage o chgible family members. Vo
cmployees who are cligible o participate in the plan the City will contribuie the health beoefit cost for the
retiree and eligible Tamily members up to 902 ol the Teast expensive PERS plan. eacept as noted under the
tier 11 plan. A retiree with less than the required years of service with the City will receive no benefit, unfess
they have previous employment qualilying them for CalPiRS retirement. in which case they are eligible to
receive the CalPERS minimum at the time of retirement. T he CalPERS minimum is set by faw. The retiree iy
on the same medical plan as the City's active employees. howeser monthly rates for coverage ol cosered
active and retired employees are computed separateiy,

Frnding Policy. The contribution requirement ol plan members s established by the Cily™s Board of
Dircctors. The 2012-2013 fiscal year contribution was based on amortized funding over a 30 year period
using eniry age normal cost. For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013 the City contributed $224.498 towards
the unfunded actuarial accrued liahility (1JAAL), Because of budget constraints the City has opted not to
fully fund the ARC during the 2012/13 fiscal year. The City chose the California Employvers Retiree 13enelit
Trust (CERBT)Y as the trustee for the plan, The City also made the net contribution Tor fiscal year end fune
30, 2043 directiy to heaith insurance providers totaliing $421.753 that was not reimbursed by the CLRBY.
Plan members receiving benehts contributed $0 of the total premiums.,

Amnual OPER Cost and Net OPER Obligation. The City™s annual other post-cmployment henefit (OP1-B3]
cost (expense) is cafeudated bhased on the annual required contribution ol the employer (ARC). an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters ol GASE Statement 43, The ARC represents a level
of funding that. if paid on an ongoing hasis. is projected to cover normal cost cach year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liahilitics (or funding excess) oser a period not o exceed thiety years. The Tollowing tabie
shows the components of the City's annual OPER cost Tor the year. the amount actually contributed to the
plan. and changes in the City’s net OPER obligation to CPUD s Fieaitheare Plan:

Payment ol Unlunded Actuarial Accrued Liability § (224.498]
Unreimbursed retirce premiums paid to plan providers (422.303]
Increase (decrease) in net OPLER obligation (046.801)
Net OPIEB obligation - beginning of scar 427.063
Annual Required Contribution {ARC). 920.000
Net OPEB obligation - end of vear $ 700262
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Note 10: Post Retirement ileaith Care Benchits (Cantinued)

Three year disclosure ol the City "s annual OPEB cost. the pereentage of annual OPER cost contributed to the
pian and the net OPEBR abligation is as foliows:

Percemage Net OPER
Annuai Annual QPR {Obligation)
Fiscal Year Lnd QPER Cost Cost Contributed Assel
June 30. 201 1 750.000 62% (282.042)
June 30, 20142 §74.000 51% (427.063)
June 30, 2013 920,000 70% (700.262)

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of luly 1, 20100 the most recent actuarial valuation date. the
actuarial accrucd fiability (AAL) and the unlunded actuarial acerued liabilitn (1IAAT] for benelits was
38.545.000. As of June 30, 2013, the City™s annual required contribution was underlunded by $700.262.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan invelve estimates of the vaiue of reported amounts and assumplions
about the probability of occurrence of events Fur into the futare. Examples inciude assumptions ahout future
employment, mortality, and the healtheare cost trend Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the
plan and the annual required contributions of the employ er are subject o continual revision as actual results
are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the Tuture.

Actuarial Methods and Asstmptions. Projections of benefits Tor nancial reporting purposes are based on the
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the 1y pes off
heaefits provided at the time of cach valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between
the employer and plan members 1o that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used inelude
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of shart-term volatility in actuarial acerued liabifitics and
the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the caleuiations. In the June 30.
2010, actuarial valuation, the entry age normal cost asset valuation method is used. The actuarial assumptions
inciude an investment/discount rate of between 6.35% and 7.75%. The valuation assumes that 100% of all
cligible retirees will actually participate in the retiree medical benelit. The annual healtheare premiums will
increase hetween 5% and 10% from 2013 10 2021 and then increase 5% from 2021 forward. Pasroll is
assumed to increase 3.25% amnuaily .

Note 11:  Interfund Transactions

Operating transfers are transactions to allocate resources Trom one fund to another fund not contingent on the
incurrence of specific expenditures in the receiving fund.  nterfund transfers are zeneradly recorded as operating
transfers in and operating transters out in the same accounting period.

Reccivables and Payables:

Balances representing lending/borrow ing transactions between funds outstanding at the fiscal vear end are reported
as cither “due from/due to other funds™ (amounts due within one year). “advances to/(rom other funds™ (non-current
portions of interfund lending/borrowing transactions). or “foans to/from other funds”™ (long-term lending’borrowing
transactions evidenced by loan agreements). Advances and foans to other funds are ofiset by a fund balance reserve
in applicable governmental funds to indicate they are not available Tor appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

-
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Note i1:  iInterfund Transactions {Continued)

interfund transactions for the Tiscal year ended June 30, 2013 are summarized as tollows:

Due Due Operating Operating
To Other From Other I'ransiers Transfers
Fund Type —  dunds — junds In Out
Gieneral $ + % (40675 % -3 57854
Special Revenue 10,123 . 437 -
Debt Service - - STALT
Capital Projects 130.552 - - -
Enterprise - - - -
Total h) 140,675 § 140.675 § 57.854 % 57.854

Note 12: Stewardship. Compliance and Accountability

A. Deheit Fund Balances

Capttal project funds have six funds with delieint fund halances and there is one speciad revenie fund with a deficit
fund balance. The deficit fund balances are expected to be eliminated upon receipt of funding from granting
ageneies or through matching funds/contributions lrom the general fund of the City.

3. Restatement of et Position and f-und Balanee

Adjustments resulting from errors or a change 1o comply with provisions of previousdy issued or retroactively
applied accounting standards are treated as prior period adjustiments. Accordingly the City reports these changes as a
restatement to begining net pasition in the gosernment-wide statement of activities and proprictary lund statement
of revenue, expenses and changes in net position and as a restatement to beginning fund halance in the statement of’
revenues expenditures and changes in fund balance. During the current fiscal year prior period adjustments were
required to correct misstatements of capital assets, accounts receivable, accounts payable. and delerred revenue.

The impact of the restatements to heginning government-wide financial statement net position is presented below:

Gavernmental Business-Type
Activilies Activities
Net Position Reported as of June 30, 2012 §1).369.000 5 5.960.289
Adjustments for;
Change fined asset threshoid to $5.000 (20,887 (41.800)
Reimburse water anct sewer for prior y car subsidy (.58 8.58)
Reciassify 2000/1 t accounts payabie 10.736
To record prior year SMEIP excess program paymen (27.660)
Total adjustment (38.-168] (50.209)
Net Position, Juiy 1, 202 as restated $11.330.542 $ 5910080

‘The impact of restatements on governmental fund. fund balance as previously stated is as follows:

General
Fund
Fund Balance. June 30, 2012 $ 2.568.045
Adjustments for:
Reimburse water and sewer for prior yecar subsidy (8.581)
Total adjustiment {8.581)
Fund Balance. July 1. 2012 as restated $ 2.359.464
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Note 13: Revenue Limitations imposed by California Praoposition 218

Proposition 2§8. which was approved by the voters in November 1996, regulates the City 's ahility 10 impose,
imcrease. and extend tanes and assessments. Any new increase or extended taxes and assessments subject 10 the
pravisions of Proposition 218, requires soter approval before they can be implemented. Additionaily. Proposition
218 provides that these taxes and assessments are subject Lo voter initiative and may be reseinded in the future NS
by the voters.

Note i4:  [iconomic Dependency

The City’s general fund revenue relies heavify on tourism, which provides transient accupancy taxes and sales
taxes. During the 2012-2013 fiscal year the City collected $5.831.283 in transiont accupaney tax which
accounted for 32.3% of general fund revenue. Tourism refated spending afso accounts for additional sales taves
generated at the City. Sajes tax revenue (including triple Nip) was $2.209.608 or 38.9% of general fund revenue
for the 2012-2013 fiscal yuar.

Because the tourism industry and related sales taxes account for a signilicant portion ol the City”s general Tund
revenues. a downturn in tourism could result in a substantial reduction in general fund revenuoes and the City may
not have sulficient resources Lo pay all ofits general fund obligations,

Note 15:  Commitiments and Contingencies
Grants

Amounts received or receivable Gom grant agencies are suhject 10 audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, Any
disallowed claims, including amounts already colleeted, may constitute a liability of the applicable Tunds, The
amount, if any. of expenditures that may be disaliowed by the grantor cannot be delermined at this time. although the
City expects such amounts, it any. to he immaterial.
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Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Geaersl Fund
For the Fiseal Year Ended Jdune 30, 2013

Variance
Orniginal Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes
Property - secured S 370,000 % 370,000 S 381327 S 11,327
Property - unsecured 108,000 108.000 62,466 (45,53H)
'rior year and other 24.000 24,000 3.950 (20,050
Howmeowners 3.000 3.000 1.561 {1.439)
Safes { meluchng iriple Mipy 2.150.000 2,150,000 2.2090.608 39.608
DWP water agreement 150.000 180.000 185406 54406
Transient occupancy 1,800 o0 1.800.000 | R34.285 34285
Sales tax - public safety 13.000 £3.000 16.833 3833
Real property transfer 5000 5.000 12,0641 7.041
Total Taxes 4,653,000 A.653.000 4.708.077 55077
L.icenses and Permils
Business licenses 50.000 50,000 49,133 (867)
llse permits J.750 4,750 6,240 1450
Buwlding permuts 15.100 15,100 48.733 33.633
Plectnical permits 3000 3.000 {3.000}
Plumbing permits 4000 4.000 1} {3.9904
Ilectrical franchuse 34,000 33,000 33.087 {913}
TV franchise 12 00t 12,408 12,705 705
Total Licenses and Pemmts 122 850} 122850 149 908 27.058
Intergovernmental
Motor vehicle in heu (neludes VI swap)y 292,000 292,000 281,593 {10407
Of-highway motor vehicle Tees 100 100 (106
Rewnmbursement - highway sweeping 20,000 20,000 18.333 (1.667)
Remibursement - fire district 41,831 41.831 41,048 {783)
I'eace officers training 0.600 42.600 10,241 641
Dispatch contracts ann 500 10,020 9.520
Cirants F) BO0 22,000 5.(HH} {17.000)
Total Intergosernmental 374031 386,031 366,235 {19.796)
Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties
Parking cilations 18.000 13.041) B.625 16.375)
Asset forfeiture
Total Fines, Forfeitures and Penalues 18.000 135.000 8.625 {6.375)
Charges lor Current Services
Plan checking S 00K 5.001 3259 R4
Parks and recrcation 9.7 V6. 700 101418 4,714
Tutal Charges for Current Servces 93,701 101.700 104,677 2977
Hse of Money and Property
laterest and inyestiment income 1,000 14.000 9.459 (4.541
Rent 110,000 110.000 113,080 3.090
Total Use of Money and Property 124.000 124000 122.549 {1431
Other
Insurance refunds and dividends 45,000 45,000 101.362 56,362
Fingerprinting and reports 33.000 33.000 37494 4494
Miscellaneous - alf others 37.000 31000 73.882 38.882
Total Other 115.000 i 15,000 214.738 99,738
Total Reventes 5 5.502.581 $ 5.517.581 ;) 5674809  § 157.228

The accompany ing note to the required supplementary mformation s an integral part of this schedule
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Total Revenues (Continued)
Fapenditures
General Government
City council
Administration - clerk
I'mance
Cily treasurer
City attorney
Insurance
Llections

Towal General Goy ernment

Public Ways and Faciliies/ T ransportation

Building and grounds
Building

Planning

Streel mamtenance
Street sweeping
Streel tighting

Total Public Ways and Facilities Teansportation

Public Safety
PPolice
e
I'miergency preparedness
Total Public Safety

Community Development
Parks and recreation
Commumity promolion
Civic arls commission

Tutal Community Deselopnient

Capual Outlay
Sirctures and improsements
Fyuipment

Total Capital Qutfay

Total Expenditures

Iixeess (Deficity of Resenues Over Fypendiures

Otlher Finanemg Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total Other Financing
Sources {Uses)

Facess (Deficit) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources over Cxpendilures
and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July 1, 2012

Prior Period Adjusiment
Fund Balance. June 30.2013

The accompanying note to the required supplementary

CITY OF Bisnor

Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Continned)
General Fund
For the Fiseal Y'ear Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budgel Budpet Actual {Unlavorable)

3 5502581 8 3.517.581 5674809 3 157.228
174990 179,400 169.731 9,669
354700 171200 361815 0.385
143,900 183.900 173.526 1031

1915 1913 1.865 50
71,200 179.504 [74.208 5,206
397,400 395,400 292,095 103.305
3.000 3831 1.607 2,244
1.187 015 1315170 1.174.937 140.233
193,800 193.800 183.419 10.381
117.380 116,425 107,741 8.684
226,930 219496 166,935 52,561
173,600 167.660) 145,153 22,507
95.500 95.600 86.27 9.326
40,000 40.000 39,152 848
842270 32981 728.674 104,307
2937 .50 2.978.566 2,897,124 814402
170,836 304073 205173 {1.100)
4.500 4500 2.512 1.988
3.112.836 3 187.139 3.104.809 82,330
360459 KR By k] 338.802 12,921
142312 147.312 153.997 {6.683)

18.223 18.225 18,225
520,996 517.260 511.024 6.236
25,500 94117 HL726 53.39
32 500 F7.500 13.000 4500
S8 000 111.617 33.726 57.891
5.728.117 5.904,167 5573170 390,997
{225 53t (-146.586) 10,639 548,225
{57418y {57.418) 157,854 (136
{37418 (37.418) {37.854) 436)
$ (282954 % {504,004) 43.785 § 547.789
2.568.045
(8.38)
2.603.249
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CITY OF BISHOP
Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Major Special Revenue Fund - Measure A
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance

Original Final Favorable
Budaet RBudget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Taxes b 550.000 $  530.000 S 499 484 ) (30,516)
Intergovernmental 72,246 £0,000 87.823 7.823
Total Revenues 72.246 80,000 587,307 7.823
EXPENDITURES
General government 740,030 793,690 742,565 51,125
Capital outlay 29,000 29,000 26,595 2,403
Total Expenditures 29,000 29,000 769,160 2,403
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenditures 8 43.246 $ 51.000 (181.853) § 5418
Fund Balances, July |, 2012 244,911
Fund Batances, June 30, 2013 $ 63,058

The accompanying note to the required supplementary information is an integral part of this schedule
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City of Bishop
Note to Required Supplementary Information
June 30, 2013

Budgets and Budgetan, Accounting

LAl LA —

As required by the laws ol the State of Calilomia, the City prepares and legally adopis a Tinal balanced operating
budget. Public hearings were conducted on the proposed Tinal budget 1o review all appropriations and the
sources of financing. Because the Tinal budget must be balanced, any shortTall in revenue requires an equal
reduction in financing requircments.

Budgets for the general, special revenue. debt service and capital project Tunds are adopted on the modified
acerual basis of accounting. The budgets for the general and special revenue funds are the only legally adopted
budgets. Budgets for the debt service. capital project Tunds and proprictans Tunds are wsed for management ang
control purposes only.

At the Tund level. actual expenditures cannot exceed budgeted appropriations. In order 1o accommodate
operational changes that may result during the course ol a budget vear. management can modily in line items of
a budget, not to exceed 20% ol said line iten. with the limitation that the ovcerall departmental budget shall not
be exceeded without Council approval.

The budgetary data presented in the accompanying Tinancial statements includes all reyisions approved by the
City Council.



CITY OF BISHOP

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2013

Special Capital
Revenue Project
Funds Funds Total
Assels
Restricted cash and investments 5 80,084 5 4606 8§ §4.690
Receivables 21928 21,928
Due from other governments 52,460 132,073 184,533
Total Assels ) 154,472 S 136,679 § 201,151
Liabilities and fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable 5 10,320 % 37613 8 47,933
OPLB liability .
Due 10 other funds 130,552 130,552
Deferred revenue 132,073 132,073
Total Liabilities 10.320 300,238 310,558
Fund Balances
Assigned f44,152 (163,559) {19.407)
Total Fund Balance 144,152 (163,559) {19,407)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 154,472 $ 136,679 § 291,151




CITY OF BISHOP

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
Nenmajor Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Special Capital
Revenue Project
Funds Funds Total
Revenues
Taxes and assessments S s 3 - -
Intergovernmental 278,484 195374 473.858
Use of money and property 123 123
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 1.589 1,589
Total Revenues 280.196 195,374 475,570
Expenditures
Current:
General government -
Public ways and facilities’
transportation 120,863 838 121,701
Public safety 163,243 163,243
Communily development 67,311 67311
Capital outlay 198,136 198.136
Total Expenditures 351417 198.974 350,391
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (71,221) (3,600) (74,821)
Fund Balances. July I, 2012 215373 (159,959) 55415
Fund Balasices, June 30, 2013 S 144,152 5  {(163.559) (19.406)
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CITY OF BISHOP

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2013

Assels
Restricted cash and investments
Receivables

Due from other governments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

L.iabilities
Accounts payable
OPLB liability
Due 10 other funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilitics

Fund Balances
Assigned

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Gas

TrafMic

Public

Home

Tax Safety Safety Program Totals
$19.627 5 3413 S 57044 S - 80.084
11.928 10,000 21.928
333 32,127 52,460
$ 31,555 $ 3746 S$109,171 § 10,000 154,472
3 e s - S 200 % 10,000 10,320
119 201 10.000 10,320
31,436 3.746 108.970 [44,152
31436 3.746 108,970 144,152
$ 31,555 83746 8109071 § 10,000 154,472
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CITY OF BISHOP

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Gas Traffic Public Home
Tax Safety Safety Program Totals
Revenues
Taxes and assessments 5 - s - s - 3 - 5 -
Intergovernmental 06,832 8.250 106.091 67511 278.484
IFines. forfeitures and penalties 1.589 1.589
Use of money and property 123 123
Total Revenues 96,955 9.839 106,091 67,311 280,196
Expenditures
Current:
General government
Public ways and facilities/
transportation 120,863 120,863
Public safety 14,725 148,518 163,243
Community Development 67311 67,311
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures 120,863 14,725 148.518 67.311 351417
Excess (Delicit) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (23,908) (4.880) (42.427) (71,221
Fund Balances, July 1, 2012 ‘ 55,344 8.632 151.397 215,373
Fund Balances, June 30. 2013 $ 31436 § 3746 $5 108970 § - 3 144,152

— ———— ——— e —————
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Larry Bain, CPA,
An Accounting Corporation
2148 Frascati Drive
FI Dorado [ills, CA 953762

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the City Council
City of Bishop, Calilornia

We have audited. in accordance with the auditing standards generalls aceepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to Tinancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the tinited States, the financial statements ol the governmental activitics, the business-
type activities, cach major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information ol City of Bishop as of and Tor the
year ended June 30. 2013, and the related notes 1o the Tinancial statements, which collectively comprise City ol
Bishop basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated PDecember 16,2013,

Interaal Coatrol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit ol the linancial statements. we considered City ol Bishop's internal control
over linancial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate i the
circumstances for the purpose ol expressing our opinions on the Tinancial statements, but not Tor the purpose off
expressing an opinion on the elfectivencess of City ol Bishop™s internal control. Accordingly. we do nat express
an opinion on the elfectiveness of City ol Bishop™s internal control,

A deliciency ininternal control exists when the design or operation ol a control does not allow manasement or
employcees, in the normal course of performing their assigned Tunctions. 1o prevent. or detect and correct.
misstalements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination ol deliciencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material inisstatement of the entity 's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signilicant deliciency is a deficiency. or a
combination ol deficiencies. in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by thosc charged with governance,

Our consideration ol intcrnal control was for the limited purpose described in the Tirst paragraph ol this scction
and was not designed 1o identify all deliciencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therclore. material weahnesses or signilicant deficiencies may exist that were nat
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identily any deficiencics ininternal control that
we consider to be material weahnesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that hanve not been identilied.
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City of Bishop
Note to Required Supplementary Information
June 30,2013

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City ol Bishop’s linancial statements are [ree from
material misstatement, we perlomied tests of its compliance with ccrtain provisions of laws. regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material elTeet on the
determination of lnancial statement amounts. [lowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 1o be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to deseribe the scope of our testing ol internal control and complianee and the
results of that testing. and not to provide an opinion on the ellectiveness ol the entity’s internal cantrol or on
compliance. This report is an iniegral part ol an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal contral and compliance. Accordingly. this communication is not
suitable Tor any other purpose.

This report is intended solely Tor the information and use ol management. (he audit committee. City Council, the
Inyo County Auditor Controllec’s Ollice. the California State Controller’s Offce. lederal anwarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended 1o be and should not be used by anyone other than these specilied partics.

Larry Bain, CPA,

An Acconnting Corporation
December 16,2013

49



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

COMPONENT UNIT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

*/@U/ _54(,(, +v dAdss 7\'?‘;905 Sl 197 Staleinaots Aot load T l/%‘/.



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Table of Contents

Inclependen Auditor’s REpor, ... s insm s ssssnnsessnssmessis R A R B |
Management's Discussion and Analysis ... e e i e L S R 3

Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position ... Ty R e R T R S S {i
Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in

Met Position........... e N e S R s e e i e L N < 7
Stalement oF Cash FIOWS ...oooviiiiieee ittt et TR
Naotes 1o Financial Statements.............. o AR b e A VTS o S e 5 Gkt i e e B ]

Supplementary Information

Schedule of ReVENWES ... mmismimnsmsismimmiiin O R 3 R S S S S B T 12
St A R PSS v e e S A e Seedisses 13
23 na g TL R T BTy T B EE T gy T 11T (A R NSO S 14

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance and on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
In Accordance With Governmaent Aueiting Stamdardy ... P w 19

Anachmenll v e mnaiEin s s e e RS T T o 17

Ll



Larry Bain, CPA,
An Accounting Corporation
2148 Frascali Drive
I’l Dorado ills, CA 95762

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the City Council
City of Bishop Sunrise Mobile Home Park
Bishop, California

We have audited the accompanying Component Unit financial statements of the City of Bishop Sunrise Mobile
FHome Park, a component unit of the City of Bishop, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and lair presentation ol these Component Unit Tinancial statements
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ol America: this includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are Iree from material misstatement. whether due 1o fraud or crror.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our Responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these Component Unit financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are frec of material misstatement.

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of malerial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to Iraud or crror, In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, hut not Tor the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the eflectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss ol accounting policies used and the
reasonablencss of significant accounting cstimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Component Unit financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets. liabilities
and net position of the Sunrise Mobile Home Park, as of June 30, 2013, and changes in financial position and cash
flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis on pages 3-6 be presented to supplement the basie linancial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
cconomic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing stanclards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management’s responses (o our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedurcs do not provide us with suflicient evidence to express an opinton or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Stundards, we have also issued a report dated December 16, 2013 on our
consideration ol the Sunrise Mobile Llome Park’s internal control aver financial reporting and our tests ol its
compliance with certain provisions ol laws, regulations, contracts and grants, That report is an integral part ol an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stemdards and should be read in conjunction with this
report in considering the results ol our audit. The purpose ol that report is to describe the scope of our testing ol
intermal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results ol that testing and not to provide an opinion
of the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Sunrise Mobhile Home Park’s basic financial statements. The schedules of revenues and expenses and the report on
the replacement reserve account are presented Tor purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The schedules of revenues and expenses and the report on the replacement reserve
account have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us in the andit ol the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, based on our audit, are fairly stated in all material respeets in relation to the basic Tinancial
statements taken as a whole.
RN
Larry Bain, CPA,

An Accounting Corporation
December 16, 2013
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CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Required Supplementary Information
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2013

This section of the City of Bishop Sunrise Mobile Home Park's (Project) annual financial report presents an
analysis of the Project’s financial performance during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, This information is
presented in conjunction with the audited basic linancial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013

The Project's net income was $22,596 lor the fiscal year ended June 30. 2013 compared to a loss of $33,841 for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The $56.437 change was mainly due the gain on sale of assets.

Operating revenucs increased by $8.841 or 9.58 percent lrom $85.319 to $94.160. The change was due to an
increase in rents and utility assistance.

OVERVIEW OF THL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of the following three paris:  Management's Discussion and Analysis and asic
Financial Statements. The financial Statements include notes which explain in detail some ol the information
mcluded in the hasic financial statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial Statements of the Project report information utilizing the Tull accrual basis of accounting. The
financial Statements are in accordance with accounting principles which are generally accepted in the United
States of America. The Statements of Net Position include information on the Project’s assets and liabilities and
provide information about the nature and amounts o investments in resources {assets) and the obligations to the
Project creditors (liabilities). The Statements of Revenues, LExpenses and Changes in Net Position identify the
Project's revenues and expenscs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, This statement provides information on
the Project’s operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Project has recovered all of
its actual and projecicd costs through user Tees and other charges. The third Tinancial statement is the Statements
of Cash Flows. This statement provides information on the Project's cash receipts. cash payments and changes in
cash resulting from operations. investments and financial activities. From the Statements ol Cash Flows, the
reader can obtain comparative inlormation on the source and use of cash and the change in the cash and cash
equivalents balance for the last fiscal year.



CITY OF BIsnor
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK
Required Supplementary Information
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2013

FIANANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THILE PROJECT

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provide an
indication of the Project’s financial condition and indicate that the financial condition of the Project has improved
during the last fiscal year. The Project's net position reflect the difference between assets and liabilities. A
decreasc in net position over time typically indicates an adjustment to rates and fees is needed to improve the
financial condition of the entity. The Project is accounted for as an Lnterprise lund and acts in a manner similar to
a business. As such operations of the Project including depreciation on capital assets are financed or recovered
principally by user fees. The Project does receive an annual operating subsidy from the State ol Calilornia,

NET POSITION

A summary of the Project’s Statements ol Net Position is presented below,

Table |
Condensed Statement of Net Position
2013 2012

Currenl asscts S 166,123 § 161.654
Capital Assels-Nei 361,343 381.538
Tolal Assets $ 527466 % 543,192
Liabililies

Current/non current S 21,705 § 14.357
Net assets restricied § 385,628 § 399 854
Unreslricled nel assels 120,133 128,981
Total Net Assels S 505,761 § 528,835



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Required Supplementary Information
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30,2013

Table 2

Condensed Statement of Revenue and 2xpenses

Fiscal Years
Iinded June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Operating Revenues $ 04,160 § 85319
Non-operating Revenue 67,764 607

Total Revenues 161.924 85926
Depreciation Expense 2,184 10,995
Operating Expense 137.144 108.772

Total Expense 139,328 119,767
Changes in Net Assets 22,596 (33.841)
Beginning Net Assets 528,835 562,676
Prior Period Adjustment (45,670) -
Ending Net Assets 3 505,761 5 528.835

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of June 30, 2013 the Project’s investment in capital assets totaled $361.343 which was a $20.195 decrease or
5.59 percent from the capital asset balance at June 30, 2012 ol $381,538. The capital asset balance changed as a
result of sclling some of the mobile homes owned by the City of Bishop and normal depreciation expense.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET ANID RATLS

The Board of Dircctors adopted the Project's budget for the 2013714 [iscal year based on receiving no operating
subsidy from the State of California and charging rental fees with little adjusiment. No wajor projects were
funded for this fiscal year but minor maintenance projects were completed from replacement reserves. The
regulatory agreement between the City of Bishop and the Department of 11ousing and Community Development
dated May 29" 1981 ended in the 2012/13 fiscal year. The City anticipates running the housing program and
maintaining the assets aficr the term of the contract. As the assisted units hecome vacant the City has plans to sell
the units.

ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide the Project's customers, and other interested parties with an overview
of the Project’s financial operations and financial condition. Should the reader have questions regarding the
information included in this report or wish to request additional firancial information. please contact the Sunrise
Mobile Home Park at 377 West Line Street Bishop. California 93514.



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2013
Mobile Home
Park
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 128,353
Restricted cash and investments . 33,307
Receivables
Accounts 4.463
Interest
Total current assels 166,123
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable capital asscts:
Land 324,850
Depreciable capital assets:
Building 425,123
Less accumulated depreciation (388.630)
Total capilal assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 361,343
Total Assels $ 327466
Liabilitics
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable b 12,504
Total current liabilitics 12,504
Noncurrent liabilitics:
Due within one year
Duc in more than one year 9.201
Total noncurrent liabilties 9.201
Total Liabilitics 21,705
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 361,343
Restricted for capital replacement 24285
Unreserved 120,133
Total Net Position $  505.761

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Fnded Junc 30, 2013

Operating Revenues
Rents
Utility reimbursement
Other income

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Salaries & benefils
Service & supplies
Depreciation expense
Total Cperating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Revenues {Expenses)
Interest income
Gain on sale ol assets
Total Non-Operaling Revenues
Increase (decrease) in net position
Net Position, July |

Prior Period Adjustments

Net Position, June 30

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

§ 71.288
22.768
104

94,160

77.323
59.821

2,184
139528

{43,168)

247

07.517

67,764

22,596

528,835
(45,670)

S 505,761



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK
Statcment of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to supplicrs for goods and services
Cash payments for administration and salaries

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related 1inancing activities:
Reduction in advance from ather fund
Cash received from sale of assets

Net cash used in capital and related financing activitics

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments

Nelt increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the balance sheet:

Cash
Restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operaling income (loss) to
Net cash provided by operating aclivities
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 1o
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable
Customer deposits

Net Cash Used In Operating Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5 9472
{79.657)

{77,523)
(62.808)

(814)
67,517

66.703

378
4,273

157,387

3 161.660

5 128.353
33307

5 161.660

3 (d5.168)

2,184

(327)
(19.836)
339

$ (62.808)



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2013

Note I: Summary of Significint Accounting Policies

The Sunrise Mobile Home Park (Project) is a state assisted project to provide housing for low income persons.
The Project is comprised of 14 city owned mobile homes, built in 1982, which are the financially assisted units
and 26 cement pads designed for other low income persons to place their own mobile homes on. Revenue to
finance operations is provided from the following sources:

1. Rent income from the non-assisted and assisted units is calculated as a percentage ol the tenants' gross
income less a state caleulated utitity allowance or base rent, whichever is greater.

2. A monthly annuity fund payment from the Rental Housing Construction Program ol the State ol California
is based on the budgeted revenues and expenses 1aking into consideration the ratio ol assisted unit square
footage to non-assisted unit square footage,

A. Reporting Entity

The Project meets the criteria set forth in U.S. GAAP Tor inclusion as a blended component unit of the City of
Bishop and is included in the City's financial statements.

The primary criterion for a potential component unit within a reporting entity is the governing body’s financial
accountability. A pritmary governmental cntity is financially accountable i it appoinis a voting majority of a
component unit’s governing hody and it is able to impose its will on the component unit, or if there is a potential
for the component unit to provide specilic financial benelits 1o, or impose specilic financial burdens on, the
primary government, A primary government may also be financially accountable if'a component unitis fiscally
dependent on the primary govemmental entity regardless of whether the component unit has a separately clecled
governing board, a governing board appointed by a higher level of government, or a jointly appointed board.

The City Council members serve as the Governing Board of the Project and all accounting and administrative
functions are performed by the City, which records all activity of the Project in the Enterprise Tund of the City.
The Project is, therefore, reported as a blended component unit of the City.

B. Fund Accounting

The accounting records of the Project are organized on the U.S. generally accepted basis of accounting lor an
enterprise fund.

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise funds are used (o account for the Project's operations that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to a privatc business enterprise, where the intent of the Governing Board is that the costs
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed
or recovered primarily through user charges.



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note [: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting
The Project's financial records are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting as prescribed by the Controtler
of the State of California. Under the accrual basis of accounting. revenues are recognized when the income is
earned rather than when received and expenses are recognized when the obligation is incurred rather than when
paid.

D). Usc of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aflect the reported amounts of assets and liabibties
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabititics at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenucs and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could ditfer from those estimates,

. Fixed Assets
IFixed assets are carried at the actval amounts expended by the Sunrise Mobile Tlome Park and the State of
California. Depreciation expense is calculated based on the hall” year convention and using the straight line
method of depreciation. The assets are depreciated over their uselul lile which is 30 years Tor the mobile homes
and community center. Land is not a depreciable asset. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred. Significant additions or improvements arc capitalized and depreciated over the revised estimated useful
lives.

F. Restricied Assets
The State of California requires restricted accounts be set aside for replacement reserves and tenant seeurity
deposits.

G. Net Position
Reserves represent those portions of Net Position legally segregated for a specilic future use.

I1. Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Project considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased
with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 2: Cash

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Cash and investments shown on
the balance sheet represent the Project’s share of the City’s cash and investment pool. Refer to the City’s financial
statements for disclosures of cash and investments and related risk categorization.

Note 3: Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of the following at June 30, 2013:

Security deposits 3 9,20t
Reserve for replacement 24,285
Total Restricted Cash § 33486

The operating account and the security deposits account are invested in the pooled cash of the City of Bishop. The
replacement reserve account is maintained in a separate account at a commercial bank. See the City of Bishop
financial statements for additional information on cash and investments.

Note 4: Fixed Assets

On June 30, 2013, fixed asscts consist of the following:

Land 5 324850

Buildings 425,123

Accumulated depreciation {388,630}
Total 361,343

Note 5: Risk Management

The Project is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assels; errors
and omissions; and natural disasters. The Park participates in the Southern California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (SCIPIA) as a component unit of the City of Bishop. The purpose of SCJPIA is to spread the adverse
effects of losses among the member agencies and to purchase excess insurance as a group, thereby reducing
expenses. The Project, through cost allocation from the City, contributes its pro rata share of insurance premiums to
pools administered by SCIPIA. Settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the last three years.

Nolte 6: Related Party Transactions

The City of Bishop provides staff and other services to the Project, for which the City is reimbursed. All operating
revenues and expenses are deposited in and paid from the City’s treasury. The Project maintains a separate
replacement reserve fund in the Projects name.

Note 7: Subsequent Event

Subsequent to fiscal year end the regulatory agreement with the California Department of Housing and Community
Development dated May 29" 1981 is set to expire. The City expects to take over operations of the Project.



Revenues:

Rent

Utility subsidy-City

Other

Interest-operating account
Gain on sale of assets

Total Revenue

CITY OF BISHOP

SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Supplementary Schedule of Revenues

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

UNIT CATEGORY

Assisted Non-Assisted Tolal
S 41,305 b 29,983 1) 71,288
22,768 22,768
104 104
247 247
67.517 67517
g 131,590 s 30,334 ) 161,924

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Supplementary Schedule of Expenses
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

UNIT CATEGORY

Expenses :

Management fee
Miscellaneous administration

Total administration

On-Site Manager
Wages
Housing allowance
Overhead-utilities
Pyroll tax and fringe benefits

Total Salaries and Benefits

Suppliecs

Professional services

Services purchased from replacement reserve
Maintenance and service

Total Maintenance and Supplies

Utilities

Property taxes

Replacement reserve annual transfer

Debt service

Total Expenses for State Reporting

Adjust For Financial Statement Presentation
Replacement reserve annual transfer
Housing allowance
Annual debt service
Depreciation expense

Total Expenses for Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Assisted Non-Assisted Total
S 11,448 ) 17.906 by 29,354
404 632 1,036
11,852 18,518 30.390
6,119 9,570 15,689
1,872 2,928 4,800
393 613 1.008
12.196 19,076 31,272
20.580 32,189 52,769
0647 1,011 1.658
1,831 2,864 4.695
034 1,460 2,394
3,072 4,804 7.876
6,483 10,140 16,623
16,232 25.388 41.620
211 331 542
3,933 3,933
814 814
) 60,105 $ 86,586 b 146,691
(3.933)
(4,800)
814y
2,184
3 139,328



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Supplementary Schedule on Replacement Reserve Account
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Balance as of fuly 1, 2012 £ 20,352
Deposits

Annual replacement reserve increase 2012-2013 3,933
Balance as of June 30, 2013 $ 24,385

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Larry Bain, CPA,
An Accounting Corporation
2148 Frascati Drive
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

To the City Council
City of Bishop, Sunrise Mobile [lome Park
Bishop, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally aceepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the component unit financial statements ol the business-1ype activilics
of Sunrisc Mobile Home Park, as of and for the fiscal year ended Junc 30, 2013, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise Sunrise Mobile [lome Park’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated December 16, 2013

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

149

In planning and performing our awdit of the financial statements. we considered Sunrise Mobile Tome Park’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Sunrise Mobile [lome Park’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sunrise Mobile Home Park’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 1o prevent. or detect and correcl.
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deliciency. or a combination ol deficiencies. in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstalement ol the entity s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detecied and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness. yet important enough
lo merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or,
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencics in internal

control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sunrise Mobile Home Park’s financial statements arc
free from material misstatement. we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws.
regulations, contracts, and grant agrecments, noncompliance with which could have a direet and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objeclive of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goversment Audditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

This rcport is intended for the information and use of the City of Bishop, Sunrise Mobile Home Park Governing
Board. management, California Rental Housing Construction Program and the State Controller’s OfTice of the State
of California. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

=G

Larry Bain, CPA,
An Acconnting Corporation
December 16, 2013



CITY OF BISHOP
SUNRISE MOBILE HOME PARK

Attachment 1
June 30,2013

The following comments are made in accordance with the California Rental Housing Construction Program of
1979's "Memo to Auditors of Rental Housing Developments funded by HCD" dated September 12, 2004.

Financial Health of Orpanization and Project:

Nothing came to our attention that would lead us to believe that the Sunrise Mobile Home Park would not be able to
continue as a going concern.

Internal Controls and Compliance with Laws and Regulations:

See Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance and on the Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Govermmnent Auditing Standards.

Appropriateness of Bookkeeping Practices:

The bookkeeping of the Sunrise Mobile Home Park is integrated with the accounting department of the City of
Bishop. During the course of the audit, nothing came to our attention that would lead us to believe that the system in
place is not adequate for the required reporting functions.

Taxes and Insurance:

The taxes and insurance were paid in full during the 2012/2013 fiscal year. See note 5 for additional infornation on
insurance coverage.

Required Accounts:

See note 3 and the supplementary information titled “Report on Replacement Reserve Account” for detail on the
required accounts.
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